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EXHIBITION HIGHLIGHTS

The Forbidden City: 
Inside the Court of China’s Emperors
Presented by: The Robert H.N. Ho Family Foundation

Lead Sponsor: Manulife

Garfi eld Weston Exhibition Hall, Michael Lee-Chin Crystal 

March 8 to September 1, 2014

The Forbidden City: Inside the Court of China’s Emperors 
was the ROM’s major Centennial exhibition, developed in 
collaboration with Beijing’s Palace Museum. 

The exhibition uncovered the stories of the Forbidden 
City and China’s last emperors who led their lives deep 
within the opulent interior of the Emperor’s palace. 

Douglas Coupland: 
everywhere is anywhere 
is anything is everything
Presented by: TD Bank Group

Supporting Sponsor: Pemberton Group/

The Urban Townhome Collection

Promotional Partner: Holt Renfrew

January 31 to April 26, 2015

Douglas Coupland’s exhibition trav-
elled from the Vancouver Art Gallery 
to Toronto where it opened at the 
ROM and the Museum of Canadian 
Contemporary Art. It was the fi rst 
major survey of work by Coupland and 
featured more than 100 artworks on 
display at the two venues.  

Wildlife Photographer 
of the Year
Garfi eld Weston Exhibition Hall, 

Michael Lee-Chin Crystal

November 22, 2014 to March 22, 2015

Returning for a second engagement at 
the ROM, this world-renowned pho-
tography exhibition, coming from the 
Natural History Museum in London, had 
its Canadian premiere at the ROM. One 
hundred awe-inspiring images of wildlife 
and our natural world were on display. 

Fashion Follows Form: 
Designs for Sitting
Exhibition Patron: Elizabeth Tory 

Media Partner: Zoomer Magazine 
June 21, 2014 to January 25, 2015

Fashion Follows Form: Designs for 
Sitting invited visitors to think 
critically about the relationship 
between function and fashion in our 
daily lives. Featuring the work of 
Canadian designer Izzy Camilleri, 
the exhibit contextualized innovative 
garments for people who use wheel-
chairs, as well as 18th- and 19th- 
century fashions from the ROM’s 
collections, which were also designed 
for a seated, L-shaped frame.

Through intimate encounters with everyday objects, visitors 
met a cast of real characters, including emperors, court 
offi cials, concubines, and more. The ROM’s exploration 
of life inside the mysterious Forbidden City transported 
visitors through increasingly restricted areas—the palace’s 
great halls, grand courtyards, and intricate terraces and 
roofs, until visitors ultimately gained access to the most 
private space of all: the emperor’s personal study.

The show brought to Canada for the fi rst time approximately 
250 treasures that were part of Chinese imperial life for fi ve 
centuries in a city strictly off-limits to all but the emperor, 
his family, and his personal servants. More than 80 of the 
exhibition’s objects, including textiles, calligraphy, paintings, 
and armour, had never before travelled outside the Forbidden 
City. The exhibition also travelled to the Vancouver Art Gallery.

2014-2015 
EXHIBITIONS

Around 1914: 
Design in a New Age

Cairo Under Wraps: 
Early Islamic Textiles 

Collecting Asia: 
The First Fifty Years, 1908-1958

Douglas Coupland: 
everywhere is anywhere is 
anything is everything 

Empty Skies: 
The Passenger Pigeon Legacy 

Fashion Follows Form: 
Designs for Sitting 

The Forbidden City: Inside the 
Court of China’s Emperors 

Genizot: Repositories of Memory 

Maps, Borders and Mobility 
in Africa 

That’s a LOT of Fish! 
100 Years of Collecting 

The Entire City Project:
The Royal Ontario Museum

The First Brush: 
Paul Kane and Infrared 
Refl ectography 

Wildlife Photographer of the Year
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ACQUISITIONS HIGHLIGHTS

PROGRAMS, EVENTS & EDUCATION

Hematite
Common ore from the Kirwin Collection, Bolivia 

The 20,493 ores and minerals that form the Kirwin Collection were assembled 
over a lifetime of exploring and collecting by geologist Douglas Kirwin. The 
collection is, in essence, a geological library, and its arrival at the ROM signifi es 
a rebirth of geology at the Museum and our ability to teach and to inspire our 
audience with new insights into our remarkable planet. 
The acquisition of the Kirwin Collection was made possible by the generous support of BMO Financial 

Group, Yamana Gold Inc., Douglas Kirwin, the Louise Hawley Stone Charitable Trust, Hatch, Rock of 

Ages Gala 2011, The Bogden Family, Scott and Ellen Hand, Francine and Robert Ruggles, Prospectors & 

Developers Association of Canada, Christopher Wansbrough, AMC Consultants and Women in Mining, 

Toronto Chapter.

Sarape 
Early 20th century, Mexico

The acquisition of a leather-and-agave-embroidered holster and four Mexican 
sarapes will be added to the ROM’s Textiles & Fashions collection and are on 
display in the ¡Viva México! Clothing and Culture! show which opened in May 
2015.

Acqusition was made possible by the generous support of the Louise Hawley Stone Charitable Trust.

Dinosaur Skeleton, Milk River, Alberta

The new Wendiceratops dinosaur (nicknamed Cornelius) is now exhibited in the 
Reed Gallery of the Age of Mammals; it’s one of the oldest members of the horned-
dinosaur family Ceratopsidae, which includes the famous Triceratops. This 
dinosaur lived during the Late Cretaceous period, 79 million years ago, in what 
are now the Milk River badlands of Southern Alberta.

Acqusition was made possible by the generous support of the Louise Hawley Stone Charitable Trust.

Edward Burtynsky’s Railcuts #6, near Highway 8, Spence Bridge, BC

Born in St. Catharines, Ont., Burtynsky is one of Canada’s most celebrated 
photographers. Burtynsky has achieved worldwide recognition for his large-scale 
photographs that explore the environmental and social impacts of large-scale 
industrial production around the globe. 

Gift of Mimi Fullerton in memory of Myer Brody.

Programs
Through its Centres of Discovery, the Museum offers a wide variety of 
programming tailored to specifi c audiences, including children, adults, and 
seniors, as well as tourists and families. Programs include in-depth lectures led 
by ROM experts, as well as programs like Friday Night Live, presented by Ford 
of Canada, which has had great success attracting a young and engaged audience 
to the Museum. 

Events
In May 2014 the Museum hosted ROM Revealed Weekend, providing a 
rare opportunity for visitors to go behind the scenes and explore the areas 
traditionally not open to the public, including the ROM’s DNA Lab and the 
collections vaults. Other highlights included Franklin Expedition events, ROM 
100 Speaks, ROM for the Holidays, and the popular dino-themed Big Weekend 
that brought visitors together with world-famous palaeontologists.   

Education
The ROM is one of Ontario’s largest co-curricular educators. Last year, 101,972 
students visited the ROM. School visits to the ROM fuel creativity and curiosity 
for both students and teachers, introducing their inquiring minds to new worlds 
of discovery by offering a range of activities, including guided tours and hands-on 
labs led by ROM educators. These programs provide students with opportunities 
to engage and learn from the ROM’s collections, including natural history 
specimens and cultural objects. Self-guided Gallery Trails can be downloaded 
from the ROM’s new Learning Portal to support exploration during a visit to 
the Museum, and creative activity ideas are provided to extend learning when 
students return to the classroom.

ROM
PROGRAMS

Eva Holtby Lecture, Warhol and 
Reagan: Architects of Change? An 
Evening with Bob Colacello

Dino Big Weekend 

Family Camp

Friday Night Live 

Franklin Expedition Events 

Game Jam 

ROMbus  

ROM for the Holidays 

ROM March Break

ROM March Break Camp

ROM Moms

ROM Revealed 

ROM Sleepovers 

ROM Summer Club

ROMtravel 

ROMwalks

Saturday Morning Club 

Tiny Tots Program          

ROM 100 Speaks
Cocktails & Helvetica 
with Douglas Coupland 

De-Extinction Dialogues 

Vaughan Lecture: 

The Fashion Doctors 
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CENTENNIAL HIGHLIGHTS 
CENTENNIAL PARTNER: CIBC

Currelly Legacy Society
Centennial Tea
April 3, 2014 
This phenomenal group of donors plays a 
vital role in the ROM’s future success and 
celebrated its 20th anniversary this year 
with a special afternoon tea event.

Centennial Chairs’ Reception 
June 4, 2014
A celebration of the inspired 
philanthropic leadership of our 2014 
Donor of Merit Award recipients—
Hatch, Helga and Mike Schmidt, and 
Yamana Gold Inc.—and the launch of the 
Lieutenant Governor’s Circle. 

Royal Patrons Circle 
30th Anniversary 
September 30, 2014
With 950 members, RPC contributes over 
$1.5 million annually to the ROM and 
recently celebrated its 30th anniversary.

Centennial Ball 
November 8, 2014
Co-chaired by Bonnie Brooks and Senator 
Nicole Eaton, this once-in-a-century 
event celebrated the ROM’s 100th 
anniversary and raised $795,000 (net) in 
support of the Museum.

Young Patrons Circle (YPC) 
10th Anniversary 
February 25, 2015
Launched in 2005 as the fi rst program of 
its kind in Canada, YPC redefi ned what it 
means to be a young philanthropist and 
recently marked a decade of support.

PHILANTHROPIC SUPPORT

The Work of the ROM Governors
Established in 1992 as the ROM Foundation, the offi ce of 
the ROM Governors is responsible for all philanthropic 
activities in support of the Museum’s highest priorities.  Its 
work enables the ROM to better serve its diverse and 
ever-changing community, by fostering long-term 
sustainable relationships of exceptional value—both to the 
institution and its donors. The offi ce of the ROM Governors 
is supported by an independent Board which provides lead-
ership in a wide range of philanthropic activities supporting 
ROM programs, research, collections, galleries, exhibitions, 
and outreach programs.

Love the ROM Centennial Campaign
The ROM wishes to thank and acknowledge all supporters 
who have generously contributed to the Love the ROM Cen-
tennial Campaign and other special projects. Please refer to 
page 64 for a list of our donors, sponsors, and patrons.

ROM GOVERNORS HIGHLIGHTS

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

ROM OPERATING REVENUE

 77,739 68,273 67,219 68,126 66,622  76,208 67,459 68,978 66,162 67,257

ROM OPERATING EXPENSES

ROM GOVERNORS GRANTS & 
EXPENSES 

ROM GOVERNORS REVENUE

 22,601 14,267 13,274 15,481 25,548

2014–2015
Donations  67.2%
Investments  25.3%
Events  7.5%

2014–2015
Government Grants 51%
Foundation  11%
Admission Fees 12%
Ancillary Operations  18%
Museum Programs  4%
Other Revenue  4%

2014–2015
Grants to the ROM  71.4%
Fundraising  21.3%
Events  5.7%
Investment Fees  1.6%

2014–2015
Building and Visitor Services  23%
Curatorial and Collections 
     Management  21%
Exhibitions  15%
Ancillary Operations 13%
General and Administration 9%
Marketing and Public Relations 6%
Education and Public Programs 6%
Library and Information Services 2%
Other 5%

 16,342 12,594 13,003 11,673 15,999

*All amounts 
expressed in 
thousands of 
dollars

2010–2011

2011–2012

2012–2013

2013–2014

2014–2015

 Excludes Gifts-in-kind and amortization 
of deferred capital contributions.

 Excludes Gifts-in-kind and amortization of 
capital assets.

Fiscal Years
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It’s never been a more exciting time to be part of the ROM. Our galleries are full of visitors enjoying 
our collections, exhibitions, events, and more. We’re reminded of the magic of museums each day as we 
walk through the Michael Lee-Chin Crystal and see the delight of our visitors as they plan their ROM vis-

its. It’s our goal that each visitor who comes to the Museum leaves with 
a sense of wonder and the inspiration to learn more about our world. 

This past year the ROM welcomed more than 954,000 visitors 
from around the globe and offered more exhibitions, programming, 
and events than ever before.  The exceptional experiences and pro-
grams on offer at the ROM introduce visitors of all ages to the joy of 
lifelong learning. We’re proud of the role the ROM plays in inspiring 
the next generations of scientists, world leaders, and curiosity seekers.

During our Centennial year, the ROM showcased some truly ex-
traordinary exhibitions, including the critically-acclaimed The Forbidden 
City: Inside the Court of China’s Emperors, the amazingly inventive and
unique work of Canadian icon Douglas Coupland, and, of course, the 
popular Wildlife Photographer of the Year show back for a return engage-
ment at the ROM.

Our world-renowned curators and experts also made several 
astounding discoveries that are changing how we see and understand 
our world. Highlights from our natural history research include Dr. 
Jean-Bernard Caron’s work at the Burgess Shale. His study of the earliest 
fi sh known in the fossil record unlocked the secret to a key innovation—
the evolution of jaws (a story to be added to our future Dawn of Life 
Gallery). Dr. David Evans, James and Louise Temerty Endowed Chair of 
Vertebrate Palaeontology, and team welcomed to the ROM the skeleton 
of a new species of dinosaur, Wendiceratops. The ROM Earth & Space 
team spent two months in Thailand accessioning, packing, and preparing 
for transport more than 20,000 ores and minerals which comprise the 
renowned Kirwin collection, the largest single acquisition in the history 
of ROM Earth Sciences. And, one of the collections and research high-
lights of the year was the recovery of two blue whale skeletons—the larg-
est animals that have ever lived on earth!—in Newfoundland, by a team 
from the ROM that included Dr. Mark Engstrom and Dr. Burton Lim.

In our World Cultures Department, Dr. Sarah Fee received a fi ve-
year Insight Grant from the Social Science and Humanities Research 
Council of Canada to study the transmission of weaving techniques, 
styles, and design in the Western Indian Ocean from ca. 1700-1900. 
Dr. Justin Jennings is leading an archeological project on the 

Quilcapampa site in Peru that brings together an interna-
tional team of researchers using an array of cutting-edge an-
alytical techniques to reconstruct the changing lifeways at a 
site that rose to regional prominence in AD 1000. The results 
of this research will not only allow us to better understand 
the pre-Inca Andes, but also provide longitudinal data rele-
vant to those interested in studying cultural change today.

The ROM is Canada’s destination for unforgettable 
insights and inspiration. The Museum is well positioned 
for its next century with a dedicated and passionate team of 
leaders, experts, and volunteers committed to inspiring our 
visitors with engaging exhibitions, programs, and research.

We look forward to seeing you soon at the ROM—
a world of wonder and discovery awaits you.

Mark Engstrom 
Interim Director & CEO   
Royal Ontario Museum

Bonnie Brooks
Chair, Board of Trustees
Royal Ontario Museum

MESSAGE FROM MARK ENGSTROM AND BONNIE BROOKS 

“It’s our goal that each visitor that comes to the 
Museum leaves with a sense of wonder and the 
inspiration to learn more about our world.”
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ROM BOARD OF TRUSTEESROM BOARD OF TRUSTEESROM BOARD OF TRUSTEESROM BOARD OF TRUSTEES

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

April 1, 2014 – March 31, 2015

HONORARY TRUSTEES 

The Honorary Trustees are a group of former ROM Trustees who continue 
to provide extensive service, guidance, and support to the Museum.

Ella (Yeti) Agnew

Elyse Allan

Maurice F. Anderson

Salvatore (Sal) M. Badali

Lawrence S. Bloomberg

Gerald E. Boyce

Marian Bradshaw

Sally Brenzel

Josephine M. Breyfogle

Martin Brodigan

Donald R. Brown, Q. C.

Ann Cameron

Linda A. Camp

Janet Carding

Allen B. Clarke

Jack Cockwell

Susan E. Crocker

James E. Cruise

The Hon.William G. Davis, 
P.C., C.C. Q.C.

Ann Dumyn

Hon. Nicole Eaton

John W. Eleen

Andrew Faas

Lloyd S. Fogler

Robert T. Gillespie

Hamlin Grange

H. Donald Guthrie, Q. C.

Paul Haggis

Eve Hampson

Kenneth W. Harrigan

Patricia Harris

Martha J. Hogarth

Evelyn Huang

Rodger E. Inglis

Richard M. Ivey, C.C., Q.C.

Peter S. Janson

Christine M. Karcza

Thomas E. Kierans

Won J. Kim

Bronwyn Krog

Stanley P. Kwan

Sandra D. Lawrence

Michael A. Levine

Elsie Lo

Susanne Loewen

Stephens B. Lowden

Leila J. MacKenzie

Bahadur Madhani

Douglas Maracle

Mme. A. Martin

Brenda J. McCutcheon

William L. McDonald

Elizabeth McLuhan

John McNeill

Alan C. Middleton

David Mirvish

Dixie-Anne Montgomery

Maureen Myers

Fernand Ouellet

Hari Panday

Jack Petch

Prof. Marilyn L. Pilkington

John F. Prato

Edison J. Quick

Joan R. Randall

Jean M. Read

Wendy Rebanks

Flavia C. Redelmeier

Grant L. Reuber

John A. Rhind

Julie Rekai Rickerd

Mary-O Rohmer

Dr. Colin F. Saldanha

Thomas H. Savage

Warren S. Seyff ert

Robert W. Stevens

David W. Strangway

Barbara Stymiest

Joseph (Joey) M. Tanenbaum, 
C.M.

William Thorsell

Sara Vered

Harriet Walker

Richard S. Wernham

Reginald Wheeler

John A. Whitten

Carol Wilding

David J. Winfi eld

Judith Wolfson 

Bonnie Brooks
Chair
2nd term expires
June 14, 2016

Martha Durdin
Vice-Chair
1st term expires
January 31, 2016

Danuta Buczynski
2nd term expires
June 30, 2015

Francis Chou
2nd term expires
April 15, 2017

Janet Carding
Ex-offi  cio
Director & CEO
Royal Ontario Museum
Term ended March 31, 2015

Meric Gertler
Ex-offi  cio
President
University of Toronto

Ronald Graham
2nd term expires
October 6, 2015

Judy Goldring
Ex-offi  cio 
Chair, Governing Council
University of Toronto

Christopher Jamroz
2nd term expires
June 14, 2016

Anne Lindsey
1st term expires
June 30, 2017

Kevin Morris
1st term expires
August 27, 2016

Laurie Pawlitza
1st term ended
December 17, 2014

Nita Reed
1st term expires
June 30, 2016

Elaine Roper
2nd term expires
March 21, 2018

Ray Sharma
1st term expires
April 23, 2016

Keith Spence
2nd term expires
March 21, 2018

Atul Tiwari
2nd term expires
October 6, 2015

Frederic Waks
1st term expires
April 29, 2017

Carol Wilding
2nd term expired
December 18, 2014

Judith Wolfson
Ex-offi  cio
Term expires
June 30, 2016

Mohammad Al Zaibak
2nd term expires
April 17, 2017 

All ROM Board of Trustee 
Members hold offi  ce for a 
three-year term, renewable for 
one additional three-year term. 
This condition does not aff ect 
those who are on the Board 
as ex-offi  cio.
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THE FORBIDDEN CITY:
INSIDE THE COURT OF CHINA’S EMPERORS
Presented by: The Robert H.N. Ho Family Foundation.
Lead Sponsor: Manulife

Garfi eld Weston Exhibition Hall, Michael Lee-Chin Crystal

March 8 to September 1, 2014
The Forbidden City: Inside the Court of China’s Emperors was the feature 
exhibition of the ROM’s Centennial year, developed in collaboration with 
Beijing’s Palace Museum. The show brought to Canada for the fi rst time 
approximately 250 treasures that were part of Chinese imperial life for fi ve 
centuries, in a city strictly off-limits to all but the emperor, his family, and 
his personal servants. These objects are the relics of a momentous chapter 
in China’s long and fascinating history. This exhibition was curated by Dr. 
Chen Shen, Senior Curator and Chairholder of the Bishop White Chair of 
East Asian Archaeology; Dr. Wen-chien Cheng, Louise Hawley Stone Chair 
of East Asian Art;  and Dr. Sarah Fee. 

A total of  179,567 visitors enjoyed the exhibition. A downloadable audio 
tour complemented the show and was offered in four languages—English, 
French, Cantonese, and Mandarin. 

The Forbidden City was organized by Beijing’s Palace Museum 
and the ROM, with the support of the Forbidden City Community 
Advisory Council. The exhibition received special funding from 
Celebrate Ontario and the Ontario Cultural Attractions Fund.

“We had planned a trip to 
China and wanted a point 
of reference before we 
visited. This was an excellent 
overview of the Forbidden 
City and life within 
its walls” ROM VISITOR  

EXHIBITIONSEXHIBITIONSEXHIBITIONS
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Wildlife Photographer of the Year
Garfield Weston Exhibition Hall, Michael Lee-Chin Crystal

November 22, 2014 to March 22, 2015
The ROM was pleased to host Wildlife Photographer of 
the Year for a return engagement, on tour from the Natural 
History Museum in London. This internationally-renowned 
annual photography competition celebrates nature and 
wildlife through 100 breathtaking photos, selected from tens 
of thousands of contest submissions by photographers of all 
ages from around the world. The exhibition is co-owned by 
the Natural History Museum and BBC Worldwide.

Douglas Coupland:  
everywhere is anywhere is anything is everything
Presented by: TD Bank Group  
Supporting Sponsor: Pemberton Group/The Urban Townhome 
Collection 
Promotional Partner: Holt Renfrew

January 31 to April 26, 2015

Douglas Coupland is one of Canada’s most celebrated 
contemporary artists, writers, and thinkers. Through diverse 
media ranging from Lego to found materials, painting to 
installation, the exhibition explored issues that affect us all: 
the 21st-century condition, Canadian cultural identity, the 
power of language, and the pervasive presence of technology 
in modern life. With incisiveness and humour, Coupland’s 
work inspired visitors to question contemporary issues and 
suggested new ways of seeing the world.

This exhibition was a first-time partnership between 
the ROM and the Museum of Contemporary Canadian Art 
(MOCCA), with works exhibited concurrently at both venues. 

Organized and circulated by the Vancouver Art Gallery and 
curated by Daina Augaitis, Chief Curator/Associate Director, 
and made possible with the generous support of The Keg 
Steakhouse + Bar and The Artworkers Retirement Society.

Maps, Borders and Mobility in Africa 
Opened October 11, 2014 
This show reflects upon the Berlin Conference (1884-1885), 
a critical event in African history and, through a series 
of maps spanning seven centuries, considers the shifting 
representations of the African territory.

Genizot: Repositories of Memory 
October 18, 2014 to February 8, 2015
The word geniza originally meant “to hide” or “to put 
away.” Bernice Eisenstein’s installation looked at the idea 
of the geniza as a way to explore the ways memory works. 
Eisenstein’s paintings, plus found or created objects, 
challenged visitors to consider their own repositories of 
memory. This installation was presented in conjunction 
with Holocaust Education Week.

TRAVELLING EXHIBITIONS
Travelling exhibitions bring the ROM’s collections, research, 
and expertise to institutions whose communities cannot 
readily visit the Museum, circulating them to provincial 
museums, art galleries, and science centres. A travelling 
exhibition consists of display cases with objects, as well as 
contextual information (e.g. images, maps) on panels. This 
year, 21 cities hosted exhibits in BC, Alberta, Quebec, and 
across Ontario. Popular travelling exhibitions this year 
included Egypt, Gift of the Nile, Seeds in Disguise, Hands on 
Nature, Fakes & Forgeries and Waterfowl & Amphibians.

TRAVELLING PLANETARIUM
The ROM’s Starlab is a mobile planetarium that projects the 
galaxy in an enclosed, inflatable dome, recreating the night 
sky. It offers an opportunity for communities across Ontario 
to learn more about the wonders of space. Travelling Starlab 
Teachers from the ROM visited 10 locations across Ontario, 
including schools, community centres, libraries, and 
community museums reaching a total of 4,455 people.

Other exhibits that opened in 2014
Classroom to Community: A Century of Social Work in 
Toronto, Sir Edmund Walker and Family: Portraits of 
Patronage, Minoan Mystery or Modern Masterpiece, 
Inspired by Canada: Frances Anne Hopkins (1836-1919), 
The Franklin Expedition: The Bell Tolls Again, New Dino 
Discovered, Worn: Shaping Black Feminine Identity,  
and A Warlord’s Stronghold: Mystery of the Silk Road

                   EXHIBITS

The ROM’s Centennial celebrations were generously 
supported by CIBC, the Museum’s Centennial partner.
 
100 Years of Collecting
Curator: Paul Denis
March 19, 2014 to April 5, 2015
On March 19, 1914, the Duke of Connaught officially 
opened the doors of the ROM for the first time. As a 
memento, he was presented with a beautifully illustrated 
manuscript. This manuscript was one of several items on 
display celebrating the Museum’s 100 years of collecting. 

Around 1914: Design in a New Age  
Curator: Robert Little, Mona Campbell Chair of  
Decorative Arts
March 29, 2014 to October 12, 2015 
This show featured the works of iconic designers such as 
Charles Rennie Mackintosh, Louis Comfort, Frank Lloyd 
Wright, and Carlo Bugatti. Generously supported by the 
Mona Campbell Endowment Fund and The Dorothy 
Strelsin Foundation. 

The First Brush:  
Paul Kane and Infrared Reflectography 
Curator: Kenneth Lister
April 26, 2014 to July 5, 2015
The ROM has the world’s most complete selection of Paul 
Kane’s paintings. In 2012, the ROM’s Kane paintings were 
photographed using a multi-spectral imaging technique 
known as infrared reflectography (IR). Generously 
supported by Diane Blake and Stephen Smith. 

The Entire City Project:  
Royal Ontario Museum  
May 3 to November 16, 2014
Toronto-based artist Michael Awad turned his lens on 
the ROM as part of his The Entire City Project, offering 
a surprising new view of both the public face and inner 
workings of the Museum. 

Presented in celebration of the ROM Centennial 
and the Scotiabank CONTACT Photography Festival. 
CONTACT is supported by the Canada Council for the 
Arts, Celebrate Ontario, and the Ontario Arts Council.

Collecting Asia:  
The First Fifty Years, 1908-1958 
Curators: Sara Irwin and Jack Howard
June 14, 2014 to June 21, 2015
This biographical exhibition introduced some of the 
ROM’s founding donors of the Far Eastern Department.  

Fashion Follows Form: Designs for Sitting  
Curator: Dr. Alexandra Palmer, Nora E. Vaughan Senior 
Curator, Textiles and Costume
Exhibition Patron: Elizabeth Tory 
Media Partner: Zoomer Magazine 
June 21, 2014 to January 25, 2015
This exhibit showcased “seated fashion” designs, created 
by designer Izzy Camilleri, exclusively to meet the needs 
of people who use wheelchairs. Fashions from the ROM’s 
collection, also created for a seated, L-shaped body, were 
featured to illustrate the similarities. 

Cairo Under Wraps: Early Islamic Textiles
Curator: Anu Liivandi 
June 21, 2014 to January 25, 2015
Close to 80 precious Islamic textiles dating from the 
7th to 14th centuries were featured in this exhibition of 
ROM material. 

Empty Skies: The Passenger Pigeon Legacy
Curator: Mark Peck 
August 23, 2014 to April 2017
This exhibition explored the extinction of a species, the 
passenger pigeon (Ectopistes migratorius), once known as 
one of the most abundant species in the world, as a result 
of  human actions. 

That’s a LOT of Fish! 100 Years of Collecting  
Curators: Dr. Hernán López-Fernández and Mary Burridge
November 1, 2014 to September 13, 2015
An exploration of one of the ROM’s founding collections, 
this exhibition celebrates the cataloguing of the 100,000th 
lot of fish to the Museum’s Ichthyology Department. 

The ROM’s Centennial exhibits received financial 
assistance from the Ontario Cultural Attractions Fund 
of the Government of Ontario through the Ministry of 
Tourism, Culture and Sport, administered by the Ontario 
Cultural Attractions Corporation. 

Douglas Coupland  
everywhere is anywhere  
is anything is everything
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The ROM has more than six million objects in its collections, 
a number that continues to grow through a combination of 
fi eldwork, donations, and acquisitions. ROM Collections 
& Research staff travel around the world to conduct 
research and fi eldwork, work on publications, and present 
their fi ndings at respected conferences and institutions. 
Highlights from the past year are as follows:

NEW DINOSAUR DISCOVERED
Unveiled as part of Dino Hunt Canada (a multi-platform 
program on Shaw Media’s History Channel), this new 
Wendiceratops dinosaur is one of the oldest members of the 
horned dinosaur family Ceratopsidae, which includes the 
famous Triceratops. The Wendiceratops lived during the Late 
Cretaceous, 79 million years ago, in what are now the Milk 
River badlands of Southern Alberta.

The bones of this dinosaur were discovered by fossil-fi nder 
Wendy Sloboda in 2010 and excavated over the following 
three fi eld seasons by the ROM’s Dr. David Evans, James and 
Louise Temerty Endowed Chair, Vertebrate Palaeontology,  
and Dr. Michael Ryan of the Cleveland Museum of Natural 
History, as part of their Southern Alberta Dinosaur Project. 
The venture has introduced six new species to Canada’s list 
of dinosaurs over the past fi ve years.

BLUE WHALE
Dr. Mark Engstrom, Dr. Burton Lim, and Jacqueline 
Miller travelled to Newfoundland and Labrador with 
Environmental Visual Communication graduate Jacqueline 
Waters to recover two blue whale skeletons. This ROM story 
made international news with coverage in The New Yorker, 
The Guardian, USA Today, the BBC, and The Globe and 
Mail, among others. Dr. Engstrom provided the fi rst public 
lecture on the subject at the ROM in June 2014. Generously 
supported by Nita and Donald Reed and Jean M. Read.

The Museum has always been dedicated to the highest 
level of scholarship surrounding its collections. Today 
this includes conducting conservation, scientifi c 
analysis, historical research, fi eldwork, inviting scholars 
to the Museum to study, and more.

Dr. David Evans, 
James and Louise Temerty 
Endowed Chair, 
Vertebrate Palaeontology

Dr. Sarah Fee with Babu Bhai
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•  The Earth & Space team, including Ian Nicklin, Katherine 
Dunnell, Brendt Hyde, and Dr. Kim Tait, Teck Endowed 
Chair of Mineralogy, spent two months in Thailand 
accessioning, packing, and preparing for transport the 
20,493 ores and minerals that makeup the Kirwin collection. 
This is the largest single acquisition in the history of ROM 
Earth Sciences. The acquisition of the Kirwin Collection was 
made possible by the generous support of BMO Financial 
Group, Yamana Gold Inc., Douglas Kirwin, the Louise 
Hawley Stone Charitable Trust, Hatch, Rock of Ages Gala 
2011, the Bogden Family, Scott and Ellen Hand, Francine 
and Robert Ruggles, Prospectors & Developers Association 
of Canada, Christopher Wansbrough, AMC Consultants and 
Women in Mining, Toronto Chapter.

• In January 2015, Katherine Dunnell and Ian Nicklin worked 
with the artist collective VSVSVS, recipients of a Toronto 
Arts Council grant awarded to conduct research based on 
the ROM’s mineralogy collection.

ROM FOSSILS & EVOLUTION 

• Dr. Jean-Bernard Caron spent the summer of 2014 at 
Marble Canyon in Kootenay National Park, BC, collecting 
more than 10,000 Burgess Shale-type fossils. (Discovered 
by the ROM during the summer of 2012, this site is 
remarkable for its diversity and abundance of soft-bodied 
animals dating back about 505 million years.) 

• In South Dakota, Dr. David Evans, James and Louise 
Temerty Endowed Chair, Vertebrate Palaeontology, and 
his team brought home the fi rst ROM-owned dinosaur 
(Wendiceratops) from the fi eld in almost 30 years. 

 ROM CONTEMPORARY CULTURE 

• The new ROM Contemporary Culture Network was 
launched to function as a bridge between the ROM and its 
multiple communities. 

• In September 2014, ROM Contemporary Culture 
and ROM Biodiversity collaborated to present 
ROM100Speaks: De-Extinction Dialogues, From Art 
to Science. The evening began with a performance in 
the ROM’s Rotunda—“A Mourning Chorus” by Sara 
Angelucci—followed by lectures by Joel Greenberg, Ben 
Novak, and Mark Peck, ROM Ornithology Technician. 

• In October 2014, in collaboration with the Canadian Art 
Foundation International Speaker Series, author Sarah 
Thornton delivered a talk as part her North American tour, 
for her book 33 Artists in 3 Acts. 

• In November 2014, the Eva Holtby Lecture on 
Contemporary Culture was delivered by journalist and 

author Bob Colacello. In his talk, Warhol and Reagan: 
Architects of Change?, Colacello shared his personal 
experiences with Andy Warhol and Ronald Reagan, 
exploring their profound differences and surprising 
similarities, as well as their impact on contemporary 
culture. The Eva Holtby lecture is generously supported 
by the Holtby and Schury families.

• In conjunction with the Douglas Coupland exhibition, 
complementary ROM programming was offered, such as 
Cocktails & Helvetica, an interactive event, and Beyond our 
Contemporary World, a panel moderated by Sara Angel, 
journalist and Founding Executive Director of the Art 
Canada Institute at Massey College. The panel included 
Douglas Coupland, Jessica Allen from CTV’s The Social, 
author Adam Sternbergh, and historian, critic, and curator 
Michael J. Prokopow.

ROM CANADA 

• Curatorial work on the exhibition The First Brush: 
Paul Kane and Infrared Refl ectography. 

•  In November 2014, the ROM led a meeting of the top 150 
minds in the fi eld of road ecology.  

• In December 2014, in collaboration with Parks Canada, a 
panel discussion moderated by Franklin Expedition expert 
Andrew Lambert was held in the Samuel Hall     Currelly 
Gallery. The event launched The Franklin Expedition: The 
Bell Tolls Again display, featuring a 3D replica of the ship’s 
iconic bell. 

• In January 2015, the ROM hosted Jackie Olson, Executive 

ROM ANCIENT CULTURES

• Extensive curatorial work to prepare the Pompeii: In the 
Shadow of the Volcano exhibition.

• Launched Toronto Underfoot (a collection of historical 
objects found in Toronto), revealing the layers of Toronto 
history beneath our feet. Generously supported by Diane 
Blake and Stephen Smith. 

• Active fi eld research in Peru, Iraq, Sudan, and Egypt.

ROM TEXTILES & FASHIONS 

• Hosted the Vaughan Lecture: The Fashion Doctors ROM 
100 event with Dr. Timo Rissanen, from the Parsons New 
School for Design, and Dr. Alexandra Palmer, Nora E. 
Vaughan Senior Curator, Textiles and Costume. The event 
featured Dr. Rissanen creating a garment in real time on a 
live model, from a single piece of muslin. With a lecture by 
Dr. Palmer. 

•  Chloë Sayer and Dr. Alexandra Palmer, Nora E. Vaughan 
Senior Curator, Textiles and Costume, travelled to Mexico 
in August 2014 to commission and collect Mexican textiles, 
and to fi lm artisans for the publication and exhibition ¡Viva 
México!: Clothing and Culture. Generously supported by 
the Kircheis Family Endowment Fund.  

• Dr. Sarah Fee was awarded a Social Science and Humanities 
Research Council (SSHRC) Insight Grant, providing fi ve 
years of support for her project “Fashionable Synergies: 
The Textile Arts of the Western Indian Ocean World, 
c.1800-1950.”  This funding allows Dr. Fee to broaden 
her research into the interconnected weaving arts of the 
western Indian Ocean rim: Arabian peninsula, Madagascar, 
Somalia, Tanzania, Comoros, and Gujarat.

•  In November 2014, in conjunction with the exhibition 
Cairo Under Wraps: Early Islamic Textiles, the ROM hosted 
a workshop in the Textiles Close Up series for the Textile 
Society of America, featuring treasures of Islamic textile art 
in Toronto. 

ROM WORLD ART & CULTURE 

•  Curatorial work on exhibitions which included Around 
1914: Design in a New Age, Collecting Asia: The First 50 
Years and Maps, Borders and Mobility in Africa.

•  In October 2014, the three-year Of Africa program was 

launched with guest speaker Binyavanga Wainaina  (one of 
TIME magazine’s 100 Most Infl uential People in 2014) in 
conversation with Dan Yon, as part of the William Thorsell 
Forum. A two-day symposium offered refl ections on the 
different ways to present and interpret images, ideas, and 
histories from Africa and its diaspora. This program was 
generously supported by the William Thorsell Forum 
Fund.

• Dr. Deepali Dewan, Senior Curator, South Asian Visual 
Culture, acquired two important collections: The Neil Cole 
Collection of almost 200 Himalayan artifacts (which has 
received Cultural Property Certifi cation) and the Louis 
Allen Goss collection of 50 Burmese artifacts. 

ROM EARTH & SPACE 

• In May 2014, hosted a research team from Scotland who 
are developing a revolutionary new scanning technology. 
The team used Earth & Space collections to create a 
standard reference database.

• Filmmaker and jeweller Ken McGrath gave a behind-the-
scenes tour in May 2014, to talk about his fi lm Masters of 
Dreams. This documentary series features some of the world’s 
legendary jewellery houses, including Boucheron, Bulgari, 
Chopard, Graff Diamonds, John Hardy, and Verdura.

  HIGHLIGHTS FROM OUR CENTRES OF DISCOVERY 

Andrew Lambert was held in the Samuel Hall     Currelly 

Katherine Dunnell
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75
PUBLISHED ACADEMIC PAPERS
In 2014, ROM original research resulted in more than 75 
academic papers published in journals such as Orientations, 
American Mineralogist, Journal of Gemmology, Canadian 
Mineralogist, Journal of Anatomy, Canadian Journal of 
Earth Sciences, Canadian Journal of Zoology, Journal of 
Palaeontology, and in the prestigious journal Nature. 

ROM RESEARCH GRANT SOURCES 
The ROM relies on the generosity of external sources for 
research grants that support our vital work throughout the 
year. Supporting partners include the following:

Alice Karl Associates

Department of Fisheries and Oceans

Environment Canada

Kunming Institute of Zoology

National Geographic Society

National Science and Engineering 
Research Council (NSERC)

Qatar Museum Authority

Social Sciences and Humanities Research  
Council Insight Grant

University of Toronto CFI Grant

University of Toronto Cross Appointment Fund

Young Canada Works Student Bursary 

Director, Tr’ondëk Hwëch’in, Dawson City, and Kylie Van 
Every, Heritage Interpreter, Dänojà Zho Cultural Centre, 
Dawson City, for a week of discussions related to a selection 
of artifacts collected in Dawson City at the turn of the 20th 
century.

•  Worn: Shaping Black Feminine Identity, an art installation 
by Vancouver artist Karin Jones, opened in January 2015. 
The exhibit is the first contemporary art installation 
presented as part of the Of Africa project and was 
selected through a public call for artists, who were 
invited to reflect on the position and representations 
of African Canadians in the nation’s historical and 
contemporary narratives.

•  During the summer of 2014, Kenneth Lister located and 
recorded portage sites sketched by Canadian artist Paul 
Kane along the fur-trade routes north and west of Thunder 
Bay. This project provided Kane’s art with geographic 
locations and an enhanced relevance as a visual record 
of the Hudson’s Bay Company fur-trade routes, and 
contributed to The Portage Project: Paul Kane’s Visual 
Record of the Carrying Place. 

ROM BIODIVERSITY  
 
•   Dr. Doug Currie studied the Gondwanan black flies of 

Australia and South Africa, during a sabbatical. 
•  Dave Ireland, Managing Director, ROM Biodiversity, won 

the Environmental Studies Association of Canada National 
Award, for work with Ontario scientists and planners.

•  Bioblitz 2014 was held on May 23-25 in the Humber River 
Watershed, with base camp at the McMichael Canadian 
Art Collection, and involved more than 425 volunteers, 
including 30 ROM staff and students. Approximately 
1,563 species were identified, including more than 20 new 
records for the Humber Watershed. 

•  Ichthyology staff held their annual ROM Fish 
Identification Workshops in April and May. The workshops 
featured presentations and hands-on exercises to 
familiarize participants with the characteristics used 
to identify fish. This year, 119 people from various 
government agencies, conservation authorities, 
universities, and environmental consulting firms attended.  

•  Mammalogist Dr. Burton Lim joined Operation Wallacea, 
a United Kingdom NGO, to help researchers collect 
data for a UN initiative called Reducing Emissions from 
Deforestation and Degradation. 

•  Dr. Hernán López-Fernández undertook fieldwork in 
the upper Potaro and upper Kuribrong River basins of 
Guyana’s Guiana Shield. This research expedition was 
funded by the Interamerican Development Bank (IDB) and 
organized through World Wildlife Fund – Guyana (WWF).

•  The late Dr. Allan Baker, Ornithology Technician Oliver 
Haddrath, and several colleagues published a paper in the 
international journal Molecular Biology and Evolution 
which examined the relationships between some species 
of large flightless birds and the tinamous, using a million 
base pairs of DNA sequences representing over a thousand 
genes. This is the largest data set for this group and 
represents a hallmark as the largest amount of sequence 
published for the extinct moa of New Zealand.  

ROM RESEARCH
ARTICLES WERE 

PUBLISHED

Some of this year’s grant highlights include the following: 

•  Dr. Hernán López-Fernández received a grant for NSERC-
funded research that will focus on “Macroevolutionary 
patterns and processes in Neotropical freshwater fishes: 
cichlids as a model.” The project utilizes genomic methods 
to reconstruct the evolutionary history of South American 
cichlids to study the varying underlying evolutionary 
forces that drive their diversification.

•   Dr. Jean-Marc Moncalvo received a grant for research 
dealing with fungal diversity, DNA barcoding, mushroom 
biogeography, and the reconstruction of the Fungal Tree 
of Life.

•   Dr. Doug Currie received a NSERC grant for his research 
program on “Systematics and comparative biology 
of biting flies”.  This research has two main themes: 
understanding the earliest evolutionary lineages of black 
flies, and the influence of climate change on northern 
biting flies.

•  Dr. Bob Murphy received a grant for his project, “The 
Drivers of Cytonuclear Discordance.” The research 
addresses why distinct female lineages do not intermingle 
geographically based on genetic analyses of a group of 
lizards from the peninsula of Baja California. Murphy also 
received a grant for a project on the conservation genomics 
of the desert tortoise from Alice Karl Associates, a private 
U.S. agency, involved in this conservation project.

Dress created by 
Karin Jones
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ACQUISITIONSACQUISITIONSACQUISITIONS

These new ROM acquisitions were made possible in part by 
the generous support of the Louise Hawley Stone Charitable 
Trust. Highlights include the following:

Séguy’s Insectes Portfolio (shown above)
 Insectes: vingt planches en phototypie coloriées au patron 
donnant quatre-vingts insectes et seize compositions 
décoratives, by E. A. Séguy. Paris: Éditions Duchartre et Van 
Buggenhoudt, 1929

 Séguy’s portfolio is an extraordinary example of the 
crossover from natural history specimens to the world 
of fi ne and decorative arts. This album complements two 
existing Séguy pochoir portfolios in the ROM’s collections 
devoted to butterfl ies and botanicals. His work is highly 
regarded for its scientifi cally accurate depiction of biological 
specimens, as well as his innovative designs for wallpaper 
and textile fabrics inspired by nature.

Architectural Wig
Architectural wig from contemporary artist Meschac Gaba 
representing a water reserve tower in Milan.

Meschac Gaba is a rising star on the contemporary 
scene, and this is a beautiful example of his work. His art is 
representative of the high-quality aesthetic and conceptual 
work produced by contemporary African artists today. 
His Tresses series, produced by the artist since 2003, 
features architectural wigs made of American-bought hair 

extensions and braided by hairdressers in Benin. This work 
encapsulates many stories—a poetic intersection of ideas 
of tradition, identity, globalization, trade, communication, 
fashion, and more. 

 Contemporary Indian Photograph
Anita Dube is one of the most important contemporary 
artists working in India. Her photographic work combines 
installation and sculptural practices with new media. From 
her body of work, this piece stands out for its simplicity and 
innovation. It adds to the ROM’s growing collection of South 
Asian photography, one of the two largest in Canada, now 
attracting international recognition. 

Edward Burtynsky’s Railcuts #6
Edward Burtynsky’s, Railcuts #6, near Highway 8, Spence 
Bridge, BC, 1985. 
The chromogenic photograph, an early work of the artist, 
captures a blasted rock-face in the wilds of British Columbia, 
which fi lls most of the frame. Born in St. Catharines, Ont., 
Burtynsky is one of Canada’s most celebrated photographers 
and has achieved worldwide recognition for his large-scale 
photographs that explore the environmental and social 
impacts of large-scale industrial production around the globe. 
Gift of Mimi Fullerton in memory of Myer Brody.

The Kirwin Collection 
The breadth and depth of the specimens assembled in the 
Kirwin Collection were assembled over a lifetime of exploring 
and collecting. In essence, the 20,493 specimens that make up 
the collection are a geological library. Rocks are the archive 
of the Earth; they tell stories. If you can read their language, a 
four-billion-year-old narrative will unfold before your eyes. 

The importance of the Kirwin Collection goes far beyond 
the many remarkable specimens it contains. The collection 
was built to create a resource that would be of value in 
teaching both the fundamentals and the fi ner points of the 
geological processes that form the mineral deposits on which 
we depend. 

This is the true value of the Kirwin Collection, 
its opportunity to teach. This acquisition is utterly 
transformative for the ROM’s Centre of Earth & Space. 

The collection’s arrival also signifi es a rebirth of geology 
at the ROM and our ability to teach and to inspire our 
audience with new insights into our remarkable planet. 
The acquisition of the Kirwin Collection was made 

possible by the generous support of BMO Financial Group, 
Yamana Gold Inc., Douglas Kirwin, the Louise Hawley 
Stone Charitable Trust, Hatch, Rock of Ages Gala 2011, the 
Bogden Family, Scott and Ellen Hand, Francine and Robert 
Ruggles, Prospectors & Developers Association of Canada, 
Christopher Wansbrough, AMC Consultants and Women in 
Mining, Toronto Chapter.

Gypsum sample from the 
ROM’s Kirwin Collection 
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PROGRAMS & EVENTSPROGRAMS & EVENTSPROGRAMS & EVENTSPROGRAMS & EVENTS

ROM REVEALED WEEKEND
Centennial Partner: CIBC

To celebrate its Centennial year, the ROM opened its doors 
to the public and offered free general admission during ROM 
Revealed Weekend on May 3 and 4, 2014. This was a rare 
opportunity for people to go behind the scenes and explore 
areas of the Museum traditionally not open to the public, 
including the ROM’s DNA Lab, the collections vaults, the 
antler room, the Louise Hawley Stone Curatorial Centre, and 
more. Visitors enjoyed the following:

• A look at some of the ROM’s oldest objects, including arti-
facts Charles Currelly fi rst put on display at the Museum 
in 1914

• Hands-on learning labs where they could examine 
real specimens, including some of the ROM’s most iconic 
objects such as a reproduction of an early human skull, 
mastodon and mammoth teeth, moths, butterfl ies, 
and more

• ROM Ideas Colloquium, which showcased curators and 
experts sharing their latest discoveries and research

ROM 100 SPEAKS 
These evening lectures offered visitors an opportunity to 
listen to presentations from thought leaders, scientists, and 
authors. Events this year included the following:

• De-Extinction Dialogues (September 26, 2014)

• The William Thorsell Forum: Conversation with 
     Binyavanga Wainaina (October 23, 2014) 

• Vaughan Lecture: The Fashion Doctors (November 12, 
2014)

• Cocktails & Helvetica with Douglas Coupland 
(February 24, 2015)

• Extreme Museum Makeover (March 31, 2015)

ROM DAYTIME
These lectures, held once a month, are supported by the 
generosity of the Currelly Society.  Highlights include the 
following:

• “Traces of the Last 10,000 years in Toronto,” with April 
Hawkins, New World Archaeology Technician.

• “Defi ning Conservation Photography: A Focus on Pro-
tected Lands,” with Neil Ever Osborne, Director of the 
Environmental Visual Communication program.

• “A Man of Cloth: Charles Currelly as Pioneering Textile 
Collector,” with Dr. Sarah Fee.

CONTEMPORARY CULTURE EVENTS

• Sarah Thornton: The best-selling author spoke about her 
new book, 33 Artists in 3 Acts, which examines the role of 
artists in society. Presented in partnership with Canadian 
Art Foundation.

• Eva Holtby Lecture: “Warhol and Reagan: Architects of 
Change? An Evening with Bob Colacello.” Supported by 
the Holtby and Schury Families. Noted editor, author, 
and Andy Warhol contemporary Bob Colacello recounted 
personal experiences.

• “Beyond Our Contemporary World: a Panel Discussion”  
Moderated by Sara Angel with Douglas Coupland, Jessica 
Allen, Adam Sternberg, and Michael Porkopow.

BIG WEEKENDS
This year’s fi rst Big Weekend was dinosaur-themed and 
unveiled the Museum’s newly-discovered Wendiceratops
horned dinosaur in time for the launch of the Dino Hunt 
Canada television series on Shaw TV. The ROM’s vertebrate 
palaeontology department provided mini lectures and 
meet-and-greet tables for people visiting the Museum 
that weekend. World-famous palaeontologists and science 
communicators rounded out the weekend with lectures 
enjoyed by science writers, bloggers, and other visitors.

FRIDAY NIGHT LIVE (#FNLROM)
Presented by Ford of Canada
Supporting Sponsors: Peroni Natra Azzuro and Blake, 
Cassels & Graydon, LLP

Now in its seventh season, FNL continues to redefi ne the 
museum experience for young adults with music, food, 
drinks, and unique gallery experiences. Themes this year 
included Thanks Canada!; Africa Alive; Fashion Global; Boo!; 
Dinos, Dodos and Disco: Extinction; Heroes; Get Wild!; and 
Celestial Blast. 

Sarah Thornton, author 
of  33 Artists in 3 Acts
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FRANKLIN OUTREACH 
This initiative shared the story of the discovery of the 
Franklin Expedition, lost in 1845 while searching for the 
Northwest Passage. Together with a national network of 
history museums and partners—including the Government 
of Canada, Parks Canada, and the Royal Canadian Navy—the 
ROM was proud to share this piece of history with audiences 
across the country through on-going special events, 
dynamic pop-up displays, and public programming. The 
project brought fascinating material to museums, sharing 
underwater excavations and new discoveries with the public 
in real time. Thanks to the WB Family Foundation, Isles 
Foundation Incorporated-The John E. Irving Family and an 
anonymous donor who generously supported the project in 
2014-2015.

GAME JAM
Twenty-fi ve teams of 62 video game developers participated 
in the second annual Game Jam in August 2014, which had a 
Biodiversity theme: Evolution Revolution. 

ROM FOR THE HOLIDAYS
This year, ROM for the Holidays focused on the Wildlife 
Photographer of the Year exhibit, with visitors interacting 
with live animals and talking to curatorial and educational 
programs staff throughout the Museum. ROM for the 
Holidays also featured the second edition of the ROM 
Arcade, which included games created during ROM Game 
Jam. Earth Rangers’ Bring Back the Wild show returned, 
and Sciencesational Sssnakes and the Ontario Specialized 
Species Centre also returned with live animals appearing in 
fi ve galleries.

ROM KIDS PROGRAMMING

ROM Saturday Morning Club
This long-standing Museum tradition inspires kids aged 
5 to 14 with programs that take them behind the scenes at 
the ROM. Generously supported by the Philip and Berthe 
Morton Foundation.

ROM Sleepovers
Spending the night in the Museum tempts so many visitors 
that these events sell out. There were three sleepovers 
last year, with themes, Forbidden City, Dinosaurs, and 
Biodiversity. “Campers” get admission to the ROM for the 
evening and the following day, a special fi lm screening, 
access to the hands-on galleries, a karaoke PJ party, and a 
late-night snack.  

ROM Moms
Parents with newborns from across the city explore the 
Museum, with ROM Educators, for adult conversation and 
learning, in a baby-friendly atmosphere. ROM Moms is a 
feeder program for Tiny Tots, allowing toddlers to grow up 
at the Museum.

Tiny Tots
One of Toronto’s most popular Early Childhood Education 
programs, Tiny Tots runs fi ve days a week with over 100 of the 
city’s youngest families taking part. Tiny Tots participants 
enjoyed the ROM, from The Forbidden City exhibition to the 
coral reef  aquarium then explored their senses through art 
projects, sensory activities, and songs. 

Family Camp
Family Camp allows parents to join their children at the 
Museum and experience the galleries, collections, and 
hands-on activities that have proven popular.  

ROM Summer Club 
Now in its 75th year, ROM Summer Club saw 3,195 campers 
enjoying ROM programs, with 136 groups covering 56 
different topics. Summer Club campers experience the 
amazing behind-the-scenes world of the ROM, including 
palaeontology, New World archaeology, the DNA Lab, the 
bug room, and more. 

Through the Raymond Chang Accessibility Fund, the 
ROM funded the participation of 43 children and youth who 
otherwise would not be able to attend camp in 67 different 
Summer Club groups, as well as provided staffi ng (one 
assistant for every four campers). This was also the seventh 
year the ROM partnered with Reach for the Rainbow, an 
organization that provides support for the integration of 
children with special needs into our programs. 

This summer set the record for total Summer Club 
volunteers, with 118 individuals who contributed 15,111 
hours of service. Many of our volunteers are former 
campers and leadership camp graduates, and many of the 
Museum’s staff began their ROM careers as Summer Club 
volunteers.

 “We were visiting Toronto 
from Venezuela and stayed 
an extra few weeks just to 
take part in ROM Summer 
Club. We have already 
planned our return trip 
next summer” 
ROM SUMMER CLUB PARTICIPANT

ROM March Break Camp
This popular camp, now in its 18th year, takes kids aged 5 
to 16 into the ROM’s galleries, studios, and labs to discover 
hidden treasures and natural wonders. Program themes 
included Ancient Cities, Simple Science, and ROMology.



30   ROM | Annual Report 2014/2015      ROM   |   Annual Report 2014/2015   31

VISITORS, MEMBERS, & VOLUNTEERSVISITORS, MEMBERS, & VOLUNTEERSVISITORS, MEMBERS, & VOLUNTEERSVISITORS, MEMBERS, & VOLUNTEERS
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Summer Travel… 
Local walks, bus tours, and the Gulf of Naples

ROM Travel

ROM magazine Summer 2015   39
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Around Newfoundland
August 2016
Visit Newfoundland  by sea. Sailing 
from St. John’s, venture to the 
earliest known settlement in North 
America.

North India
January 2017
Join us as we explore north India’s 
multifaceted culture, history, and 
traditions.

Japan
March 2017
From the ultra-modern to the 
traditional, Japan is awash with 
delights for the eye and the palate. 

Mexico: Textile Traditions
February 3 to 14, 2016
Tour Mexico with Chloë Sayer, guest 
curator of ¡Viva México! and share 
in her knowledge of the arts and 
culture of Mexico. 

COMING  UP...

WALK RIDE

GULF OF NAPLES: 
POMPEII AND HERCULANEUM
APRIL 16 TO 24, 2016* 

The eruption of Mount Vesuvius in AD 79 caused 
great human tragedy around the Gulf of Naples. 
Ironically, it preserved the cities of Pompeii and 
Herculaneum, among other sites. Archaeologist 
Trinity Jackman will guide the trip and provide 
expert insights into the life of the ancient 
Romans during ‘Pax Romana’. 

For more information on upcoming trips, 
contact ROM travel at 416.586.8034, email 
travel@rom.on.ca, or visit rom.on.ca/travel.

*International fl ights to/from Naples not included in tour.

ROMwalks ROMbus

NECROPOLIS 
JULY 8 • 6:00-8:00 p.m.

WHISKEY, WHARF, 
AND WINDMILL 
JULY 26 • 2:00-4:00 p.m.

WATERFRONT* 
AUGUST 9 • 10:00-11:30 p.m.

YORKVILLE 
AUGUST 20 • 2:00-4:00 p.m.

STORIES OF HISTORIC 
TORONTO* 
SEPTEMBER 6 • 2:00-3:30 p.m.

WYCHWOOD PARK* 
SEPTEMBER 13 • 2:00-3:30 p.m.

* indicates ROMwalks Plus

CREEMORE 
SEPTEMBER 29, 2015  •  7:45 a.m.-6:30 p.m.  

As the fall colours begin to set in, come and spend a day 
on the Niagara Escarpment in the town of Creemore. 
Witness the history of this historic town come alive 
as curator Corey Keeble recounts the stories of its 
prosperous railway and farmers. Then visit the organic 
brewery, Creemore Springs Brewery, and the 100-Mile 
Store.  To register, contact programs@rom.on.ca or 
call 416.586.5797.

Members Price $125

Walk the ROMwalk Feel like escaping for a day? Take a trip with the 
ROM museum to themed places in Toronto and 
surrounding areas.

Look for the purple umbrella at the meeting sites.

FLY
ROMwalks are free and held Sunday afternoons at 2 pm and Wednesday evenings 
at 6 pm during May to October at Queen’s Park, rain or shine. As part of our 
special ROMwalk Plus tours, you can reserve a spot to stroll the private enclave of 
Wychwood Park, honour the Pan-Am Games with a tour of the waterfront, or learn 
the stories of Historic Toronto for $10. For tickets call 416.586.5799.

For the full schedule and starting points for ROMwalks visit rom.on.ca/romwalks. 
Follow the latest ROMwalks activity on Twitter @ROMtoronto and #romwalks.

The ROM is among the world’s leading museums of natural history and 
world cultures. This year the ROM welcomed 954,898 visitors into the 
Museum to enjoy exhibitions, programming, events, and more.  

MEMBERSHIP
More than 26,000 Members support the Museum and enjoy exclusive 
access and benefi ts including unlimited admission to ROM galleries, 
special exhibitions, and previews as well as discounts on programs and 
lectures and at the ROM Boutique. 

A highlight of the year for Members is the ROM annual holiday 
gathering which brings together multiple generations of families from 
all over Ontario to celebrate the festive season at the Museum.

In January 2015, more than 500 Members of all ages were among the 
fi rst to see the new Wendiceratops dinosaur. 

“My family has had a ROM 
membership for as long 
as I can remember, so I 
spent a lot of my childhood 
visiting the Museum. I loved 
it so much that I wanted to 
make other guests’ visits as 
special as mine were. What 
better way to do this than 
to volunteer here?” 
SABRINA HYDE, ROM VOLUNTEER 
(ROM FOR THE HOLIDAYS, ROMKIDS 

WEEKENDS)

“I enjoy meeting visitors 
from all over the world, and 
sharing their enthusiasm 
for our collections. I love the 
sta�  in ROM Biodiversity; 
we’ve all become friends 
and laugh a lot! I mean, 
where else do you get to 
learn about, handle, and 
feed Madagascar hissing 
cockroaches?” 
HELEN HATTON, ROM VOLUNTEER 
(HANDS-ON BIODIVERSITY GALLERIES)

“The greatest benefi t of 
being a ROM Member is 
that I can go whenever I’m 
in the city! I often bring 
family and friends with me, 
so they can share in the 
wonderful experiences 
the ROM o� ers.” 
MICHAELLA MARCHETTA

VOLUNTEERS
The ROM is supported by a dedicated group of 1,300 volunteers who 
contribute their time and expertise. This past year, the ROM’s volunteers 
contributed thousands of hours of service, assisting with programming, 
providing gallery experiences, offering guided tours, and more. In addition, 
the Department of Museum Volunteers (DMV) organizes extraordinary 
programs and experiences including the popular ROMtravel, ROMbus, 
and ROMwalk programs. The ROM is grateful for this generous and 
passionate support.

ROM Member Michaella Marchetta
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A century of the ROM,
plus centuries of Chinese history, 
equals a very inspirational moment.
Manulife has a long history in Asia, so naturally we’re proud to sponsor The Forbidden City exhibit.  
Congratulations to the ROM on their 100th anniversary.

Manulife, Manulife Financial, the Block Design, the Four Cubes Design, and strong reliable trustworthy forward-thinking are trademarks of The Manufacturers Life Insurance 
Company and are used by it, and by its affiliates under license.
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The Man Who  
Made the Museum
the extraordinary legacy of  
Sir edmund Walker 

Design  
Around 1914
inside a new exhibit of Frank 
lloyd Wright, Charles Rennie 
Mackintosh, tiffany, Bugatti,  
and more! 
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  City A look at the treasures in the 

ROM’s stunning new exhibition
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Love to Grow.  
Love to Dream.  

Love to Learn.  

Love tHe rom.
The Love the rom Centennial Campaign will transform the Museum experience inside and 
out—from the moment you step onto the ROM Plaza to how you discover and interact with our world-
renowned collections and leading experts. Future plans for the ROM include a meaningful civic green 
space on Bloor Street and an innovative new Gallery of Early Life. 

Be a part of this remarkable once-in-a-lifetime moment in the ROM’s history! Show your love for the 
ROM and help realize Centennial legacies for the next generation. With your generous support, we 
can create the next century of learning and wonder together. 
 

Donate toDay
rom.on.ca/lovetherom  |  416.586.5660  

LOVE 
THE ROM

Charitable Registration No. 13628 2126 RR0001
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Plus, RoM Member news and exclusive offers

Forbidden City’s  
New Treasures

Recovering a  
Blue Whale
Recovering a  
Blue Whale

RevolutionaRy

fashion
     with izzy CamilleRi, 
         Jeanne BekeR,  
       alexandRa PalmeR  & BaRBaRa tuRnBull

T H E  R O M  F I E L D  G U I D E T O

butterflies  of  ONTARIO

The definitive guide to Ontario butterflies 

 ➤ Includes all species recorded in Ontario 
 ➤  Features more than 800 photographs, taken by more  

than 65 photographers 
 ➤  Includes flight season graphs, caterpillar images and  

predictive, computer-modeled distribution maps 
 ➤ Sixteen comparative plates for similar species
 ➤ Formatted for quick and accurate species identification 

Peter W. Hall is a research associate with the Canadian National Collection 
of Insects. Colin D. Jones is a zoologist at the Natural Heritage Information 
Centre, Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources. Antonia Guidotti and Brad 
Hubley are entomology technicians at the Royal Ontario Museum.

ISBN 978-0-88854-497-1

CAN $29.99/U.S. $29.99rom.on.ca
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ROM PRESS 
ROM Press is an award-winning publishing program that 
refl ects the Museum’s collections, research, and exhibitions. 
The program includes scholarly and general-interest 
titles, and ranges from exhibition guides and children’s 
books to fi eld guides and coffee-table art books. ROM 
Press is generously supported by the Louise Hawley Stone 
Charitable Trust. Highlights of the past year include the 
publication of the following:

• ROM magazine distributed to members of the Museum. 

• Every Object Has a Story. Published in partnership with 
The Walrus Foundation, this book featured 21 iconic 
Canadians—including Chris Hadfi eld, Joseph Boyden, 
Robert Bateman, and Deepha Mehta—alongside ROM 
curators and experts, refl ecting on their favourite ROM 
objects and artifacts.

• The Entire City Project: The Royal Ontario Museum 
(Michael Awad). Published to complement the exhibition, 
this catalogue featured Awad’s collection of ROM images. 

• The ROM Field Guide to Butterfl ies of Ontario. The fi fth 
addition to the ROM’s popular Field Guide series, this 
volume is a comprehensive guide for both amateur 
naturalists and professional lepidopterists.

• The First Brush: Paul Kane and Infrared Refl ectography
(Kenneth Lister). This catalogue features, for the fi rst 
time, the ROM’s Kane sketches and paintings in a 
hardcover companion to the exhibition. 

• Forbidden City: Inside the Court of China’s Emperors Souvenir 
Guide (Dr. Chen Shen, Senior Curator and Chairholder of the 
Bishop White Chair of East Asian Archaeology, Dr. Wen-
chien Cheng, Louise Hawley Stone Chair of East Asian Art). 
This is the sixth book in the ROM’s exhibition guide series.

• The Lienzo of Tlapiltepec: A Painted History from the 
Northern Mixteca (Arni Brownstone, Nicholas Johnson, 
Bas van Doesburg, Michael Swanton, Elizabeth Hill Boone, 
and Eckehard Dolinski). This is the fi rst volume to offer a 
full description and analysis of the Licenzo of Tlapiltepec, 
including an important 16th century Mexican pictorial 
history painted on cotton cloth from Oaxaca. Co-published 
with University of Oklahoma Press.
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Unrivalled elegance in an iconic Toronto location sets the stage  
for a distinctive experience. Treat your guests to award-winning  

hospitality in Canada’s premier event venue.

Featuring four exceptional caterers:
Daniel et Daniel • l-eat Catering • Oliver & BOnaCini • PresiDential gOurmet

Book your event today!
events@rom.on.ca | 416.586.5572
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Six million objects. 
Countless memorable experiences.

Do you remember visiting the ROM on a class trip or 
braving the Bat Cave for the first time?

Show your love for the ROM with a pledge to support the 

Love the ROM Campaign at the $1,000 level and above and 

you can share a personal ROM story or wish to loved ones in 

a Centennial Memory Book that will be a permanent part of 

the ROM’s collections for future generations.

No gift is too small. Discover how you can make a once-in-

a-lifetime personal or tribute donation in celebration of the 

ROM’s Centennial at rom.on.ca/lovetherom or contact us 

at 416.586.5842 or lovetherom@rom.on.ca. Thank you for 

your support!

LOVE 
THE ROM
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ROM DIGITAL & SOCIAL MEDIA 
The ROM’s digital and social media enhance the visitor 
experience by sharing our collections, research, and 
exhibitions in new ways. Popular stories to share and 
comment on over the past year included blue whale 
conservation (#bluewhale), March Break visits (#ROMmb), 
and Museum Week (#MuseumWeek 2015), an international 
campaign where the ROM fi nished as the number one 
museum in Canada with the most online engagement. Other 
highlights include the following:

#FNLROM 
The ROM’s popular Friday Night Live, presented by Ford 
of Canada, reached more than 95 million people on social 
media this year. The program won a 2015 American Alliance 
of Museums Muse Award. 

Google Art Project 
This project shares 300 of the ROM’s iconic artifacts digitally. 
Objects are captured in extraordinary detail, allowing virtual 
visitors to see objects using different views, tour a selection 
of our gallery spaces and curate their own digital collections. 
The project includes coverage of the Daphne Cockwell 
Gallery of Canada: First Peoples, Sigmund Samuel Gallery 
of Canada, Samuel Hall  Currelly Gallery, Hyacinth Gloria 
Chen Crystal Court and the Rotunda. Also included is a high 
resolution image of the Death of General Wolfe. 

ROM100 Centennial
#ROM100 was used to share conversations about ROM’s 
Centennial events, memories, and stories. 

Centres of Discovery
This year, eight new Twitter handles were launched, along 
with new landing pages for each Centre of Discovery, giving 
visitors an easy way to customize their ROM experiences.
The new landing page design, similar to a newsfeed, is an 
information hub listing all events, exhibitions, news, and 
research.

ROM ReCollects
This crowd-sourced initiative to commemorate the 
Centennial is an online public history of the Museum. More 
than 250 submissions illustrating and describing the ROM’s 
fi rst century were submitted and live online as a resource at 
rom.on.ca/romrecollects. 

ROM Learning 
Launched in September 2014, the Learning Portal expanded 
the content available on the ROM’s website for teachers, 
educators, and families; it’s now easier to access and use the 
available resources in the classroom, at home, and beyond at 
rom.on.ca/en/learn.  

Friday Night Live guests
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EDUCATIONEDUCATIONEDUCATION

The ROM is one of the largest co-curricular educators in Ontario, reaching 
students across the province. School visits to the ROM inspire students, teachers, 
care-givers, and parents to learn about history and the world around them. These 
trips also fuel creativity and curiosity, introducing inquiring minds to new ideas.

The ROM education programs offer guided tours and hands-on labs led by 
experienced educators. Tours are linked to the Ontario curriculum, providing 
students and teachers with opportunities to engage and learn from natural 
history specimens and cultural objects. School groups can also opt for self-guided 
visits to the ROM’s galleries and use Gallery Trails, which they can download from 
the ROM Learning Portal, to support their exploration. 

This year, the ROM welcomed 101,972 students who visited the Museum from 
2,361 schools from across Ontario. 

ROM SCHOOL VISITS BURSARY PROGRAM 
This program offers students from various challenged communities within the 
Toronto and Greater Toronto Area the opportunity to visit the Museum and 
participate in educational programs for free. Working closely with ROM staff, the 
school boards identify schools that would benefi t from this program, which covers 
the cost of admission, gallery tours, and interactive activities that correspond to the 
school’s curriculum. Students also enjoy workshops, demonstrations, and hands-on 
creative experiences in the Museum’s 30,000 square-foot Learning Centre. In 2014 
the School Visit Bursary Program helped 19,059 students. 

This program is generously supported by G. Raymond Chang Children’s 
Education and Family Programming Fund, Great-West Life, London Life and 
Canada Life, HSBC Bank Canada, KPMG, Linamar Corporation, Proteus, Mrs. 
Ada Slaight, and the Slaight Family Foundation.

TESTIMONIALS FROM TEACHERS:

“The exhibits themselves 
are a wonderful learning 
experience. The 
ROM teachers are so 
enthusiastic, engaging, 
and knowledgeable that 
students are always 
inspired.”

TESTIMONIALS FROM TEACHERS:

“The students were thrilled 
with the opportunity to be 
hands-on with their Egypt 
studies. They loved it. 
Both the artifacts and the 
hieroglyphic cases were 
excellent.”

“Students were able to see, 
touch, and smell objects 
they might never have been 
exposed to otherwise.”

TRAVELLING EDUKITS
The ROM Travelling EduKits are portable cases containing original artifacts, 
specimens, reproduced tactile objects, teachers’ guides, and student activity 
cards that are loaned to schools across the province. EduKits offer hands-on, 
multisensory, object-based learning, and cover a variety of topics linked directly 
to the Ontario curriculum. EduKits make learning fun for students located in 
communities that can’t easily travel to the Museum. Travelling EduKits reached 
73,081 people this year at schools, libraries, museums, community centres, 
municipalities, and parks across Ontario. 

TRAVELLING PLANETARIUM
The Travelling Planetarium is an infl atable dome with a projector that projects a 
night view of the constellations. It is loaned to educational venues across Ontario 
including schools, libraries, community centres, and museums and this year 
reached 4,455 people.

TRAVELLING EXHIBITIONS 
Travelling exhibitions are small-scale exhibits created by the ROM that are loaned 
to museums across Canada. ROM Travelling Exhibitions were visited this year by 
126,079 people in venues in British Columbia, Alberta, Ontario, and Quebec.

HANDS-ON GALLERIES
The Patrick and Barbara Keenan Family Gallery of Hands-on Biodiversity and the 
CIBC Discovery Gallery drew a total of 497,647 visitors, making them two of the 
most visited galleries in the Museum. These galleries engage visitors of all ages, 
especially school groups and families, in hands-on discovery learning facilitated 
by 16 staff and approximately 200 volunteers. Activations include play-based 
activities, multisensory experiences with authentic objects and specimens, and 
live animals.
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ROM IN THE COMMUNITYROM IN THE COMMUNITYROM IN THE COMMUNITYROM IN THE COMMUNITY

We give back! The ROM supports the people of Toronto 
and Ontario with a variety of initiatives that bring the 
community and the Museum together. 

ACCESSIBILITY
The ROM is committed to removing barriers to participa-
tion for persons with disabilities and is dedicated to not only 
meeting but also exceeding accessibility standards under the 
Accessibility for Ontarians with Disabilities Act (2005). Ac-
cessibility initiatives at the ROM are generously supported 
by the G. Raymond Chang Accessibility Fund and the Joey 
and Toby Tanenbaum Museum Accessibility Fund. 

Initiatives implemented this year to enhance access include 
the following: 

•  ROM Revealed Weekend embraced accessibility for all 
and, thanks to partner George Brown College, the ROM 
offered American Sign Language (ASL) Interpretation for 
all programs and activities during the weekend. 

• Wildlife Photographer of the Year exhibition offered an 
audio-described tour and introduced 3D-printed tech-
nology. This technology created relief computer models 
portraying visual elements of selected photographs, which 
provided opportunities for tactile exploration for those 
who are blind or have vision loss. 

• As part of the Wildlife Photographer of the Year
exhibition programming, the ROM presented the “Visual 
Communication and Accessibility” Google+ Hangout on 
air, featuring Dr. Luis Perez. The hangout has been viewed 
327 times by people in 27 countries, including the US, UK, 
Vietnam, and South Korea. 

• The Forbidden City exhibition offered visitors who have 
vision loss the opportunity to discover the exhibit through 
touch. Touchable reproductions representing some of the 
luxurious and everyday treasures from the Imperial Palace 
were accompanied by an audio-described tour available for 
free download in four different languages. For visitors who 
are deaf or hard of hearing, all narrated videos included 
English and French captioning. Additionally, hearing aid 
wearers with a telecoil setting were able to request FM-
assistive listening devices. 

•  The ROM completed its Multi-Year Accessibility Plan, 
which outlines the Museum’s strategy to prevent and 
remove barriers for persons with disabilities.

ROM COMMUNITY ACCESS NETWORK 
Established in 2008, ROM Community Access Network 
(ROMCAN) eliminates fi nancial, social, and cultural barriers 
that might otherwise prevent members of the community 
from visiting the Museum.

Through partnerships with up to 13 non-profi t 
community organizations and agencies, the ROM is 
accessible to a greater number of visitors. This past year, 
the Museum distributed thousands of complimentary 
admission tickets to participating community and charitable 
organizations that helped newcomers to Canada, fi xed-
income families, at-risk youth, abused women, children 
with life-threatening medical conditions, and persons with 
physical and mental disabilities. 

ONTARIO BIOBLITZ PROGRAM
The 2014 fl agship Ontario Bioblitz event was held on May 23 
to 25 in the Humber River Watershed, with its base camp at 
the McMichael Canadian Art Collection. The event involved 
more than 425 volunteers, including 30 ROM staff and 
students, and approximately 1,563 species were identifi ed, 
including more than 20 new records for the Humber 
Watershed. The Ontario program, started by the ROM, has 
grown to include 15 other community-led BioBlitzes. 

HERITAGE DAYS
PRESENTED BY CIBC

The ROM is proud to serve and celebrate Ontario’s diverse 
multicultural communities, and hosted Heritage Days to 
celebrate Ontario’s different cultural groups. In 2014, 22,700 
visitors participated in these events that brought together 
artists, music, dance, fi lms, and gallery tours, highlighting 
the traditions of various cultural groups. Heritage Day 
celebrations included the following:

• Chinese New Year (February 14-16, 2015)

• Polish Heritage Day (April 5, 2014)

• Chinese Cultural Heritage Weekend (April 12-13, 2014)

• Iranian Heritage Weekend (May 24-25, 2014)

• South Asian Heritage Weekend (May 31-June 1, 2014)

ROM IN THE COMMUNITY 
In 2014, the ROM was a proud supporter of the World Pride 
celebrations on June 27, hosting a World Pride FNL, which 
featured some of Toronto’s biggest DJs. FNL World Pride 
attracted close to 4,000 participants from Toronto and 
around the world, making it one of the largest FNL events. 

The ROM continued its long-standing participation in the 
Toronto Santa Claus Parade, and the Museum’s Plaza at the 
corner of Bloor St. W. and Queen’s Park was decorated for 
the occasion. A ROM fl oat travelled in the parade.

ROMCAN PARTNERS:

Alzheimer Society of 
Toronto 

Art for Children and Youth

Centre for Information and 
Community Services 

Dixie Bloor Neighbourhood 
Centre

Kids Up Front Foundation 
Toronto

The Hospital for Sick 
Children

The Centre for Addiction 
and Mental Health

Ronald McDonald House 
Charities, Toronto

United Way Toronto & their 
associated agencies

United Way of Burlington 
and Greater Hamilton

United Way of Peel Region

Vita Community Living 
Services & Men’s Sana 
Families for Mental Health

YWCA Toronto

YMCA Toronto
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ROM FINANCIALSROM FINANCIALSROM FINANCIALS

1

THE ROYAL ONTARIO MUSEUM 
(Incorporated by Special Act of the Ontario Legislature as a corporation without share capital) 

Statement of Financial Position 
(In thousands of dollars) 

March 31, 2015, with comparative information for 2014 

2015 2014 

Assets 
Current assets: 

Investments (note 2) $ 301 $ 347 
Other accounts receivable 1,645 1,477 
Deferred exhibition costs and other assets 434 1,646 
Due from The Royal Ontario Museum  

Foundation (note 3) 716 70 
  3,096 3,540 

Pension asset (note 4) 10,140 9,011 
Capital assets (note 5) 226,938 237,509 

  $ 240,174 $ 250,060 

Liabilities and Net Deficit 
Current liabilities: 

Bank indebtedness (note 6(a)) $ 1,276 $ 4,396 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 6,389 8,481 
Current portion of long-term debt (note 6(b)) 1,004 2,162 
Deferred contributions (note 7) 2,934 2,263 
Deferred revenue 2,644 3,048 
  14,247 20,350 

Long-term debt (note 6(b)) 32,341 33,345 
Deferred capital contributions (note 8) 197,294 199,686 
Accrued non-pension liability (note 4) 8,567 8,319 
  252,449 261,700  

Net deficit: 
Operating deficit (13,824) (13,173) 
Board-restricted 1,549  1,533 
  (12,275) (11,640) 

Commitments (note 13) 

  $ 240,174 $ 250,060  

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 

On behalf of the Board: 

   Trustee 

   Trustee 

KPMG LLP Telephone (416) 228-7000 
 Yonge Corporate Centre Fax (416) 228-7123 
 4100 Yonge Street Suite 200 Internet www.kpmg.ca 
 Toronto ON  M2P 2H3 
 Canada 

KPMG LLP is a Canadian limited liability partnership and a member firm of the KPMG  
network of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG International Cooperative  
(“KPMG International”), a Swiss entity.  
KPMG Canada provides services to KPMG LLP.  

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To the Trustees of The Royal Ontario Museum 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Royal Ontario Museum, which 
comprise the statement of financial position as at March 31, 2015, the statements of operations, 
changes in net deficit and cash flows for the year then ended, and notes, comprising a summary of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards, and for such internal control as 
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.  We 
conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards.  Those 
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements.  The procedures selected depend on our judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error.  In making those risk assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the entity's 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the entity's internal control.  An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as 
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion. 

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of 
The Royal Ontario Museum as at March 31, 2015, and its results of operations and its cash flows for 
the year then ended in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards. 

Chartered Professional Accountants, Licensed Public Accountants 

June 25, 2015 
Toronto, Canada 

   Trustee 

   Trustee 

  Bonnie Brooks, Chair

   Mark Engstrom, Interim 
Director and CEO
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THE ROYAL ONTARIO MUSEUM 
Statement of Changes in Net Deficit 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Year ended March 31, 2015, with comparative information for 2014 

    2015 2014 
  Operating Board- 
  deficit restricted Total Total 

Balance, beginning of year $ (13,173) $ 1,533 $ (11,640) $ (13,604) 

Excess (deficiency) of  
revenue over expenses (651) 16 (635) 1,964 

Balance, end of year $ (13,824) $ 1,549 $ (12,275) $ (11,640) 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 

2

THE ROYAL ONTARIO MUSEUM 
Statement of Operations 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Year ended March 31, 2015, with comparative information for 2014 

     2015 2014 
  Operating Restricted Capital 
  Fund Fund Fund Total Total 

Revenue: 
Grants (note 9) $ 30,563 $ 2,827 $ – $ 33,390 $ 33,336 
Admission fees 6,276 – – 6,276 6,827 
Museum programs 2,179 – – 2,179 2,188 
Ancillary services 9,915 – – 9,915 8,509 
Investment income – 1 – 1 1 
Donations - gifts-in-kind – 782 – 782 1,159 
Amortization of deferred capital  

contributions – – 11,903 11,903 11,471 
Other 1,453 723 – 2,176 4,635 
  50,386 4,333 11,903 66,622 68,126 

Expenses: 
Curatorial and collections 

management 9,350 1,809 – 11,159 10,934 
Building, security and visitor 

services 11,993 169 – 12,162 11,874 
Ancillary services 7,106 – – 7,106 6,181 
General and administration 4,933 – – 4,933 4,035 
Education and public programs 3,268 141 – 3,409 2,554 
Library and information services 1,178 – – 1,178 2,325 
Exhibition and gallery development 3,452 – – 3,452 3,660 
Marketing and public relations 3,408 – – 3,408 4,042 
Temporary exhibitions 4,575 – – 4,575 4,354 
Artifacts and specimens: 

Gifts-in-kind – 782 – 782 1,159 
Purchased – 1,240 – 1,240 1,385 

Interest 1,051 – – 1,051 1,377 
Amortization of capital assets 723 – 11,903 12,626 12,261 
Other – 176 – 176 21 
  51,037 4,317 11,903 67,257 66,162 

Excess (deficiency) of revenue 
over expenses $ (651) $ 16 $ – $ (635) $ 1,964 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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THE ROYAL ONTARIO MUSEUM 
Notes to Financial Statements 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Year ended March 31, 2015 

5

The Royal Ontario Museum (the "Museum") is an operating enterprise agency of the Province of 
Ontario incorporated without share capital by Special Act of the Ontario Legislature.  The Museum is 
Canada's largest museum and one of the few of its kind to explore and exhibit both the art and 
archaeology of human cultures and the history of the natural world.  The Museum's mission is to 
inspire wonder and build understanding of human cultures and the natural world. 

The Museum is registered as a charitable organization under the Income Tax Act (Canada) 
(the "Act") and, as such, is exempt from income taxes and is able to issue donation receipts for 
income tax purposes.  In order to maintain its status as a registered charity under the Act, the 
Museum must meet certain requirements within the Act.  In the opinion of management, these 
requirements have been met. 

The Museum's multi-year business plan and ongoing forecasts and projections to the Ministry of 
Tourism, Culture and Sport show that the Museum should be able to operate within the level of its 
current facility.  The Board of Trustees and management will continue to monitor progress to ensure 
business risks are effectively managed. 

1. Significant accounting policies: 

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian public sector 
accounting standards, including the 4200 standards for government not-for-profit organizations 
("Standards"). 

(a) Fund accounting: 

For financial reporting purposes, the accounts have been classified into the following funds: 

(i) Operating Fund: 

The Operating Fund accounts for the Museum's general programs, fundraising and 
administrative activities.  The Operating Fund reports resources available for immediate 
purposes. 

(ii) Restricted Fund: 

The Restricted Fund consists of those funds where resources are to be used for an 
identified purpose as specified by the donors and funders.  

4

THE ROYAL ONTARIO MUSEUM 
Statement of Cash Flows 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Year ended March 31, 2015, with comparative information for 2014 

2015 2014 

Cash provided by (used in): 

Operating activities: 
Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenses  $ (635) $ 1,964  
Items not involving cash: 

Amortization of capital assets 12,626 12,261 
Amortization of deferred capital contributions (11,903) (11,471) 

Change in non-cash operating working capital: 
Due from The Royal Ontario Museum Foundation (646) 77 
Other accounts receivable (168) 189 
Deferred exhibition costs and other assets 1,212 (813) 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (2,092) 47 
Deferred contributions 671 109 
Deferred revenue (404) 355 

Change in deferred pension costs (1,129) (1,772) 
Change in accrued non-pension liability 248 476  
  (2,220) 1,422 

Capital activities: 
Contributions received for capital asset purchases 9,511 6,944 
Purchase of capital assets (2,055) (6,766) 
  7,456 178 

Financing activities: 
Repayments of long-term debt (2,162) (2,336) 
Change in bank indebtedness (3,120) 740 
  (5,282) (1,596) 

Investing activities: 
Change in investments 46 (4) 

Increase in cash, being cash, end of year $ – $ – 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 



46   ROM   |   Annual Report 2014/2015      ROM   |   Annual Report 2014/2015   47

THE ROYAL ONTARIO MUSEUM 
Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Year ended March 31, 2015 

7

1. Significant accounting policies (continued): 

Transaction costs incurred on the acquisition of financial instruments measured 
subsequently at fair value are expensed as incurred.  

All financial assets are assessed for impairment on an annual basis.  When a decline is 
determined to be other than temporary, the amount of the loss is reported in the statement 
of operations. 

The Standards require an organization to classify fair value measurements using a fair 
value hierarchy, which includes three levels of information that may be used to measure fair 
value:

 Level 1 - unadjusted quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets or 
liabilities; 

 Level 2 - observable or corroborated inputs, other than Level 1, such as quoted prices 
for similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets or market data for substantially the full 
term of the assets or liabilities; and 

 Level 3 - unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that 
are significant to the fair value of the assets and liabilities. 

Derivative financial instruments are contracts that provide the opportunity to exchange cash 
flows that are determined by applying certain rates, indices or changes to notional contract 
amounts.  From time to time, the Museum uses interest rate swaps to manage exposure to 
fluctuations in interest rates and forward foreign currency contracts to manage exposure to 
fluctuations in exchange rates.  These instruments are used for hedging an on-statement of 
financial position liability or a future contractual obligation. 

Derivative financial instruments are carried at fair value.  As at March 31, 2015, there are 
no derivative instruments held by the Museum. 

(d) Deferred exhibition costs:  

Costs of exhibitions are deferred until the exhibitions are opened to the public and then are 
expensed over the year of the exhibitions to which they relate. 

THE ROYAL ONTARIO MUSEUM 
Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Year ended March 31, 2015 

6

1. Significant accounting policies (continued): 

(iii) Capital Fund: 

The Capital Fund reports the revenue and expenses related to the Museum's building, 
building improvements, galleries and the Renaissance ROM Project ("ROM Project"). 

(b) Revenue recognition: 

The Museum follows the deferral method of accounting for contributions, which include 
donations and government grants.  Contributions are recognized as revenue when received 
or receivable if the amount to be received can be reasonably estimated and collection is 
reasonably assured.  Donations are recorded on a cash basis since pledges are not legally 
enforceable claims. 

Contributions externally restricted for purposes other than endowment are deferred and 
recognized as revenue in the year in which the related expenses are recognized.  
Externally restricted contributions for the purchase of land are credited directly to net 
assets.  Externally restricted contributions for the purchase of other capital assets are 
deferred and amortized over the life of the related capital asset. 

Membership fees are deferred and recognized as revenue over the term covered by the 
fees. 

Admission fees, museum programs and ancillary services revenue are recorded as 
revenue when the services have been provided or the goods delivered. 

(c) Financial instruments: 

Financial instruments are recorded at fair value on initial recognition.  Derivative 
instruments and equity instruments that are quoted in an active market are reported at fair 
value.  All other financial instruments are subsequently recorded at cost or amortized cost.  
Management records all investments at fair value as they are managed and evaluated on a 
fair value basis.  Long-term debt is recorded at cost.    

Unrealized changes in fair value are recognized, when material, in the statement of 
remeasurement gains and losses until they are realized, when they are transferred to the 
statement of operations.  A statement of remeasurement gains/losses has not been 
included in these financial statements as the adjustments are not material.  
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THE ROYAL ONTARIO MUSEUM 
Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Year ended March 31, 2015 

9

1. Significant accounting policies (continued): 

(f) Capital assets: 

Purchased capital assets are recorded at cost.  Contributed capital assets are recorded at 
fair value at the date of contribution.  Capital assets are amortized on a straight-line basis 
over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows: 

Building 40 years 
Galleries 20 years 
Building improvements 5 - 10 years 
Furniture and equipment 3 - 10 years 

Construction in progress comprises direct construction and other costs associated with the 
ROM Project, including capitalized interest.  Interest costs are capitalized during the 
construction period.  No amortization is recorded until construction is substantially complete 
and the assets are ready for use. 

(g) Foreign currency translation: 

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the exchange rate at the time of the 
transaction.  

Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at fair value using the 
exchange rate at the financial statement date.  Unrealized foreign exchange gains and 
losses are recognized in the statement of remeasurement gains and losses when material.  
In the year of settlement, the realized foreign exchange gains and losses are recognized in 
the statement of operations and the unrealized balances are reversed from the statement 
of measurement gains and losses.   

THE ROYAL ONTARIO MUSEUM 
Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Year ended March 31, 2015 

8

1. Significant accounting policies (continued): 

(e) Employee future benefits: 

The Museum provides defined retirement and other future benefits for substantially all 
retirees and employees.  These future benefits include pension and health and dental 
benefits. 

The Museum accrues its obligations under the defined benefit plans as the employees 
render the services necessary to earn the pension, compensated absences and other 
retirement benefits.  The actuarial determination of the accrued benefit obligations for 
pensions and other retirement benefits uses the projected benefit method prorated on 
service (which incorporates management's best estimate of future salary levels, other cost 
escalation, retirement ages of employees and other actuarial factors).   

The most recent actuarial valuation of the defined benefit pension plan was as of 
January 1, 2014, and the next required valuation will be as of January 1, 2017.  The most 
recent actuarial valuation of the non-pension plan for accounting purposes was as of 
March 31, 2015, and the next required valuation will be of March 31, 2018. 

Actuarial gain (losses) on plan assets arise from the difference between the actual return 
on plan assets for a period and the expected return on plan assets for that period.  
Actuarial gains (losses) on the accrued benefit obligation arise from differences between 
actual and expected experience and from changes in the actuarial assumptions used to 
determine the accrued benefit obligation.  Actuarial gains (losses) in a year are amortized 
over the average remaining service period of active employees beginning in the following 
year.  The estimated average remaining service period at March 31, 2015 of the active 
employees covered by the pension plan is 9 years for the Registered Plan and 11 years for 
the Supplemental Plan (2014 - 10 years for the Registered Plan and 8 years for the 
Supplemental Plan).  The estimated average remaining service period at March 31, 2015 of 
the active employees covered by the non-pension plan is 12 years (2014 - 11 years). 

Past service costs arising from plan amendments are recognized immediately in the period 
the plan amendments occur. 

Compensated absences, such as parental leaves, accumulated sick days, and sabbaticals 
that provide compensated, unrestricted time off for past service, are accrued for as they 
vest or accumulate in the period in which employees render services to the Museum. 
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THE ROYAL ONTARIO MUSEUM 
Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Year ended March 31, 2015 

11 

3. The Royal Ontario Museum Foundation: 

The Foundation was incorporated on July 1, 1992 to coordinate all private-sector fundraising 
activities undertaken on behalf of the Museum and its affiliates.  The objective of the 
Foundation is to raise funds available for enhancing exhibitions and public programs, research, 
acquisitions and capital projects. 

The accounts of the Foundation are presented separately and are not consolidated in these 
financial statements.  The fund balances of the Foundation as at its most recent fiscal year end 
are as follows: 

  2015 2014 

Unrestricted funds $ (932) $ (2,315) 
Restricted funds available currently 12,613 10,694 
Endowment funds: 

Externally restricted 31,251 25,994 
Internally restricted 11,460 10,470 

  $ 54,392 $ 44,843 

During the year ended March 31, 2015, the Foundation granted $11,419 (2014 - $11,124) to 
the Museum.  Of this amount, $5,107 (2014 - $4,954) was recorded as an increase in deferred 
capital contributions in connection with the ROM Project (note 8) and $2,427 (2014 - $1,980) 
was recorded as deferred contributions for purposes other than the ROM Project (note 7). 

Amounts due to/from the Foundation are non-interest bearing and have no fixed terms of 
repayment. 

4. Employee benefits: 

The expense for the Museum's benefit plans is as follows: 

  2015 2014 

Defined benefit plan $ 1,156 $ 1,364 
Other post-employment benefits 405 619 

  $ 1,561 $ 1,983 

THE ROYAL ONTARIO MUSEUM 
Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Year ended March 31, 2015 

10 

1. Significant accounting policies (continued): 

(h) Artifacts and specimens: 

The value of artifacts and specimens has been excluded from the statement of financial 
position.  Gifted artifacts and specimens are recorded as revenue at values based on 
appraisals by independent appraisers.  The acquisition of both gifted and purchased 
artifacts and specimens is expensed. 

(i) Contributed materials and services: 

Because of the difficulty in determining their fair market value, contributed materials and 
services are not recognized in these financial statements. 

(j) Use of estimates: 

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of 
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported 
amounts of revenue and expenses during the year.  Significant items subject to such 
estimates and assumptions include the carrying amount of capital assets, and obligations 
related to employee future benefits.  Actual amounts could differ from those estimates. 

2. Investments: 

Fair value 
  Level 2015 2014 

Bond funds  2 $ 141 $ 125 
Preferred securities 1 24 24 
Bankers' acceptance – 136 198 

  $ 301 $ 347 

The fixed income securities bear a yield to maturity at 0.72% (2014 - 1%) with a maturity date 
of June 2, 2015 (2014 - June 4, 2014). 
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THE ROYAL ONTARIO MUSEUM 
Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Year ended March 31, 2015 

13 

4. Employee benefits (continued): 

The significant actuarial assumptions adopted in measuring the accrued benefit assets and 
liabilities of the Museum's benefit plans are as follows: 

  Pension  Non-pension 
  2015 2014 2015 2014 

Discount rate 5.70% 6.21% 2.80% 3.80% 
Rate of compensation  

increase 2.00% 2.00% – – 

For measurement purposes as at March 31, 2015, an initial weighted average increase in the 
cost of health care and dental benefits of 5.63% in 2015 was assumed decreasing to a 4.50% 
annual rate of increase after 2028. 

Other information about the Museum's pension and non-pension plans is as follows: 

  Pension Non-pension 
  2015 2014 2015 2014 

Employee contributions $ 1,268 $ 840 $ – $ – 
Employer contributions 2,284 3,137 158 143 
Benefits paid 4,573 5,160 158 143 

The Museum contributes to a multi-employer pension plan.  The Museum's contributions to the 
multi-employer pension plan for the year ended March 31, 2015 were $21 (2014 - $20). 

The Museum's 2014 and 2015 contributions to date were made in accordance with the 
January 1, 2014 actuarial valuation report for funding purposes.  The next actuarial valuation 
for funding purposes will be as at January 1, 2017 which must be filed by December 31, 2017.  
The measurement date for the benefits plans was March 31, 2015. 

THE ROYAL ONTARIO MUSEUM 
Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Year ended March 31, 2015 

12 

4. Employee benefits (continued): 

Information about the Museum's pension and non-pension plans is as follows: 

  Pension Non-pension 
  2015 2014 2015 2014 

Accrued benefit obligation $ 92,240 $ 84,453 $ 8,828 $ 8,082 
Market value of plan assets 109,731 94,101 – – 

Funded status - plan surplus  
(deficit) 17,491 9,648 (8,828) (8,082) 

Unamortized net actuarial gain  
(loss) (7,351) (637) 261 (237) 

Financial position asset  
(liability) $ 10,140 $ 9,011 $ (8,567) $ (8,319) 

Included in the statement of financial position, assets related to the defined benefit pension 
plan is a liability of $1,189 (2014 - $1,185) in connection with supplementary pension 
arrangements. 

The significant actuarial assumptions adopted to determine the expense for the Museum's 
benefit plans are as follows: 

  Pension Non-pension 
  2015 2014 2015 2014 

Discount rate 6.21% 6.21% 3.80% 3.50% 
Expected long-term rate  

of return on plan assets 6.25% 6.25% – – 
Rate of compensation  

increase 2.00% 2.00% – – 
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THE ROYAL ONTARIO MUSEUM 
Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Year ended March 31, 2015 

15 

6. Credit facilities (continued): 

The minimum payments are due as follows: 

2016   $ 1,004 
2017  446 
2018  446 
2019  446 
2020  446 
Thereafter  894 

The floating rate portion of $29,663 bears interest at the Province of Ontario's one-year 
cost of funds plus 150 basis points, reset annually.  The floating rate for 2014 - 2015 was 
set at 2.54% and the floating rate for 2015 - 2016 has been set as 2.2%.  Under the terms 
of the facility, there is no minimum payment requirement providing the facility is fully paid by 
March 31, 2027. 

The credit agreement includes covenants which must be met by the Museum and, if not 
met, the OFA has the right to demand repayment of the outstanding balance. 

The fair value of the fixed rate portion approximates its carrying value due to the fact that 
interest rate on the credit agreement represents the interest rate that is currently available 
to the Museum.  As at March 31, 2015, the fair value of the fixed rate debt was $3,682. 

The fair value of the floating rate portion is comparable to the carrying value as the rate 
fluctuates with current market rates. 

(c) As collateral for the credit facilities, the Foundation has provided an undertaking to transfer 
all of its unrestricted donations to the Museum under certain circumstances.  In addition, 
the Museum has assigned all payments from the Foundation restricted for the financing of 
the ROM Project. 

7. Deferred contributions: 

Deferred contributions represent grants from federal and provincial governments, corporations 
and The Royal Ontario Museum Foundation (the "Foundation") (note 3) related primarily to this 
year's operations.  Grants which carry restrictions are deferred until spent on the intended 
purpose. 

THE ROYAL ONTARIO MUSEUM 
Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Year ended March 31, 2015 
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5. Capital assets: 

 2015 2014 
  Accumulated Net book Net book 
  Cost amortization value value 

Land $ 931 $ – $ 931 $ 931 
Building 41,476 34,976 6,500 7,540 
Galleries 17,540 17,036 504 940 
Building improvements 32,607 20,254 12,353 12,546 
ROM Project: 

Building 205,064 43,492 161,572 167,122 
Galleries 64,946 23,462 41,484 44,593 

Furniture and equipment 7,185 3,591 3,594 3,837 

 $ 369,749 $ 142,811 $ 226,938 $ 237,509 

As at March 31, 2015, the total cost of assets included assets which are under construction.  
These assets are not in use and to date have not been amortized.  The cost of these assets is 
$786 (2014 - $1,873). 

6. Credit facilities: 

(a) The Museum has a credit agreement with the Museum's banker, as follows: 

(i) $5,000 demand revolving operating credit facility with interest payable at prime less 
10 basis points (2015 - 2.75%; 2014 - 2.90%).  As at March 31, 2015, the outstanding 
balance in connection with this facility was $1,276 (2014 - $4,396). 

(ii) $2,000 letter of credit facility.  As at March 31, 2015 and 2014, the Museum had no 
letters of credit outstanding. 

(b) On June 29, 2011, the Museum and the Ontario Financing Authority ("OFA") executed an 
amended agreement that includes a revised payment schedule through March 31, 2027.  
Under the terms of the agreement, the loan consists of fixed rate and floating rate portions.  
There is an option, whereby the Museum can elect to convert the fixed rate portion payable 
to the floating portion.  At March 31, 2015, the Museum elected not to convert any of the 
fixed portion to the floating portion (2014 - $2,663).  The fixed rate portion bears an interest 
rate of 5.04% with minimum payments as follows: 
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THE ROYAL ONTARIO MUSEUM 
Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Year ended March 31, 2015 

17 

11. Artifacts and specimens: 

As at March 31, 2015, the collection consisted of approximately 6,000,000 artifacts and 
specimens.  During the year ended March 31, 2015, the Museum accessioned approximately 
5,800 (2014 - 6,536) objects to its collections through the donation and purchase of artifacts. 

12. Financial risks: 

(a) Credit risk: 

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty may default on its contractual obligations 
resulting in a financial loss.  The Museum is exposed to credit risk with respect to other 
accounts receivable.  However, it does not expect counterparties to fail to meet their 
obligations given their high credit rating.  There have been no significant changes to the 
credit risk exposure from 2014.   

(b) Liquidity risk: 

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Museum will be unable to fulfill its obligations on a timely 
basis or at a reasonable cost.  The Museum manages its liquidity risk by monitoring its 
operating requirements.  The Museum prepares budget and cash forecasts to ensure it has 
sufficient funds to fulfill its obligations.  The contractual maturities of long-term debt are 
disclosed in note 6.  There have been no significant changes to the liquidity risk exposure 
from 2014.   

(c) Market risk: 

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates or 
interest rates will affect the Museum's income or the value of its holdings of financial 
instruments.  The objective of market risk management is to control market risk exposures 
within acceptable parameters while optimizing return on investment. 

(i) Foreign exchange risk: 

The Museum is exposed to financial risks as a result of exchange rate fluctuations and 
the volatility of these rates with respect to contractual obligations payable in foreign 
currencies.  

THE ROYAL ONTARIO MUSEUM 
Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Year ended March 31, 2015 
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8. Deferred capital contributions: 

Deferred capital contributions represent the unamortized amount and unspent amount of grants 
and donations received for the purchase of capital assets and gallery development.  The 
amortization of deferred capital contributions is recorded as revenue in the statement of 
operations.  The changes in the deferred capital contributions balance are as follows: 

  2015 2014 

Balance, beginning of year $ 199,686  $ 204,213  
Amortization of deferred capital contributions (11,903) (11,471) 
Contributions received for capital asset  

purchases (notes 3 and 5) 9,511 6,944  

Balance, end of year $ 197,294 $ 199,686 

9. Grants: 

  2015 2014 

Province of Ontario: 
Operating $ 27,486 $ 27,377  
Other – (12) 

Government of Canada 40 121 
Foundation (note 3) 5,864 5,850  

  $ 33,390 $ 33,336 

10. Expenses: 

Expenses are reported in the statement of operations on a functional basis.  Expenses by 
category are as follows: 

  2015 2014 

Salaries and benefits $ 30,177 $ 28,846 
Purchased goods and services 23,672 23,896 
Amortization of capital assets 12,626 12,261 
Gifts-in-kind 782 1,159 

  $ 67,257 $ 66,162 
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THE ROYAL ONTARIO MUSEUM 
Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Year ended March 31, 2015 

18 

12. Financial risks (continued): 

(ii) Interest rate risk: 

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows or a financial 
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in the market interest rates.  Financial 
assets and financial liabilities with variable interest rates expose the Museum to cash 
flow interest rate risk.  The Museum is exposed to this risk through its interest-bearing 
long-term debt, which has fixed and floating rate portions.  The Museum mitigates 
interest rate risk by entering into derivative financial instruments from time to time, as 
well as by holding primarily debt issued by the financial institutions.  There has been no 
change to the interest rate risk exposure from 2014.  

13. Commitments: 

The Museum's future commitments under long-term leases for equipment are as follows: 

2016   $ 266 
2017  260 
2018  254 
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ROM GOVERNORSROM GOVERNORSROM GOVERNORS

MESSAGE FROM SUSAN HORVATH AND ROBERT E. PIERCE 

BUILDING OUR NEXT CENTURY OF 
WONDER AND DISCOVERY TOGETHER

The ROM is very fortunate to have an extensive community of committed donors, patrons, 
corporate partners, and volunteers, who are instrumental in making the ROM an essential 
destination for learning, inspiration, and understanding.

We celebrated many meaningful milestones during the ROM’s Centennial year. With CIBC as our 
Centennial partner, we were able to bring the ROM experience to life for thousands of visitors with 
powerful exhibitions, educational programs, and special events. 

The Currelly Legacy Society celebrated its 20th anniversary in April 2014 with a special afternoon 
tea event for members. This phenomenal group represents over $27 million in future bequests and 
promised gifts to the ROM, playing a vital role in the ROM’s continued success. September 2014 

marked the 30th anniversary of the Royal Patrons Circle 
(RPC) and in February 2015, we celebrated the 10th 
anniversary of the Young Patrons Circle (YPC).  Our 
generous RPC and YPC patrons collectively contribute 
more than $1.7 million annually to the ROM.  

On November 8, 2014, we celebrated the ROM’s 100th 
anniversary with our community of leadership donors 
at the Centennial Ball. Co-chaired by Bonnie Brooks 
and Senator Nicole Eaton, this once-in-a-century event 
raised $795,000 (net) in support of the Museum. 

In December 2014, the ROM announced an exciting 
partnership with Parks Canada to share the historic story 
of the Franklin Expedition. We are grateful to The WB 
Family Foundation, Isles Foundation Incorporated-The 
John E. Irving Family and an anonymous donor who 
have generously contributed to help bring the exciting 
Franklin Outreach Project to Canadians across the 
country.

We honoured our generous supporters and volunteers 
at the annual Chairs’ Reception on May 7, 2015, where we 
shared a sneak peek of our future Dawn of Life Gallery. 
This memorable evening honoured Donor of Merit 
Award recipient BMO Financial Group, and Lieutenant 

“Thanks to the generosity of our donors and 
corporate partners, we are creating Centennial 
legacies for the Museum’s second century. With 
your support, we are working towards transforming 
the corner of Bloor Street and Queen’s Park with 
the Welcome Project, and sharing the innovative 
Dawn of Life Gallery with the community.”

—  SUSAN HORVATH, PRESIDENT & CEO, ROM GOVERNORS

Governor’s Distinguished Service Award recipients Salvatore M. Badali, 
Jennifer Ivey Bannock, and Harriet Walker—all of whom have provided 
extraordinary service to the ROM.

Our Love the ROM Centennial campaign came to an offi cial close 
on June 30, 2015 and we look forward to reporting on the success of 
this commemorative campaign in the fall. As leaders of the Museum’s 
philanthropic foundation, it was our privilege to watch the ROM family 
come together throughout the Centennial for numerous fundraising events 
and special programs. Thank you for your steadfast support of the ROM 
as we embark on the next century of building community and inspiring 
wonder and discovery.

Susan Horvath Robert E. Pierce
President & CEO Chairman
ROM Governors ROM Board of Governors
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FINANCE & 
INVESTMENT 
COMMITTEE
V. Prem Watsa, Co-Chair

Robert E. Pierce, Co-Chair  
(ex officio)

W. Robert Farquharson

William Harris 

Susan Horvath

Michael E. Nairne

Alfred G. Wirth

Donald A. Wright

GOVERNANCE 
& NOMINATING 
COMMITTEE
Michael Detlefsen, Chair

Salvatore (Sal) M. Badali

John Bianchini

Janet Carding (ex officio)

W. Robert Farquharson

Linda Hasenfratz

Susan Horvath

Robert E. Pierce (ex officio)

PHILANTHROPY 
& STEWARDSHIP 
COMMITTEE
Robert E. Pierce, Chair  
(ex officio)

Salvatore (Sal) M. Badali

Janet Carding (ex officio)

Thor Eaton

Gwen Harvey  
(until September 2014)

Susan Horvath

Jennifer Ivey Bannock

Anna-Maria Kaneff

Robert Keilty

Ian Madell

Jean M. Read

Cathy Spoel

Claude Tambu

CURRELLY LEGACY 
SOCIETY EXECUTIVE 
COMMITTEE
Jean M. Read, Chair

Neil Cochrane

Philip Y. Cheong

Elsie Lo

Marguerite Low

Kent Mitchell

Joan R. Randall

Avrom Salz

Christina Senkiw

GIFT PLANNING 
PROFESSIONAL 
ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Mary Anne Bueschkens  
LL.B., MBA, B.Comm, B.S.

Gwen Harvey B. Comm.,  
CFP, CLU, CH.F.C., TEP.

Michael Mallinos  
CFP, CIM, FMA

RPC COMMITTEE
Ian Madell, Chair

Diana Arajs

Isabella Bertani

Janet Brazill

Marisa Gambin

Koel Loyer

Mike Mallinos 

Michele McCarthy 

Cathy Spoel

RPC AMBASSADORS
Harriet Walker, Chair

Anne-Marie H. Applin

Danuta Buczynski

Neera Chopra

Diane Gilday

Dianne Henderson

Bronwyn Krog

Liz Mitchell

Deanne M. Orr

Jean M. Read

Sharolyn Mathieu Vettese

Diana White 

Sharon Zuckerman

YPC COMMITTEE
Claude Tambu, Chair

Leen Al Zaibak

Francisco de la Barrera

Renae Farough

Michael Lockhart

Courtney MacNeil

Adriana Morrison

Milan Panic

Dianne Phan

King Siu

YPC AMBASSADORS
Jonathan Alderson

Kareem Bonner

Prerna Chandak

Chris Charron

Edmund Chien

Hillary Connolly

John Gomatos

Chris Issariotis

Chris Le Pan

Fiona Lim Tung

Shane McDowell

Lenore Robson

Matt Robson

CENTENNIAL BALL 
COMMITTEE
Bonnie Brooks, Co-Chair

Senator Nicole Eaton,  
Co-Chair

Neera Chopra

Shane Crompton

Andrew Faas

Raymond Girard

Jennifer Ivey Bannock

Lynda Prince

Hon. Belinda Stronach

CENTENNIAL BALL  
101 COMMITTEE
Stephanie Bannock

David Bassett

Cléophée Eaton

Michelle Eaton

Thor Edmund Eaton

Laura Graham

Trinity Jackman

Michael Liebrock

Koel Loyer

Courtney MacNeil

Jessica Mulroney

Tiffani Steer

Victoria Webster

ROM BOARD OF GOVERNORS COMMITTEES

ROM BOARD OF GOVERNORS 
Robert E. Pierce, Chairman

Linda Hasenfratz, Vice Chair

Shreyas Ajmera

Elyse Allan

Salvatore (Sal) M. Badali

John Bianchini

Bonnie Brooks, ex officio 

Mary Anne Bueschkens 

Tye W. Burt

Janet Carding,  
ex officio, Director & CEO,  
Royal Ontario Museum

Michael Detlefsen

Thor Eaton

W. Robert Farquharson

Gwen Harvey  
(until September 2014)

Jennifer Ivey Bannock

Anna-Maria Kaneff

Vijay J. Kanwar  
(until December 2014)

Robert Keilty

Michael Lee-Chin

Rebecca MacDonald

David Marshall 

Frank Potter, ex officio

Stephen Smith

Fran Sonshine

Cathy Spoel 

Joey Tanenbaum, C.M.

James Temerty, C.M.

Rita Tsang  

Prem Watsa

Richard Wernham

Alfred G. Wirth

ROM HERITAGE GOVERNORS 
Frank Potter, Chairman 

Susanne Loewen, Vice-Chair

Brenda McCutcheon, Vice-Chair

Rudolph (Rudy) Bratty

Jack Cockwell 

Fredrik S. Eaton, O.C., O. Ont. 

Robert Gillespie

Kenneth W. Harrigan 

Patricia Harris

Gwen Harvey 

Richard M. Ivey, C.C., Q.C.

Hon. Henry N.R Jackman

Thomas Kierans

Donald R. Lindsay

Elsie Lo

Stephens B. Lowden

Frank Milligan

Dixie Anne Montgomery

Joan Randall

Wendy Rebanks

Flavia Redelmeier

John A. Rhind

Donald M. Ross

Harriet Walker

Lynton (Red) R. Wilson

ROM GOVERNORS LEADERSHIP
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LEADERSHIP  
($1,000,000 and above)

Barrick Gold Corporation

BMO Financial Group*

Hatch

Helga and Mike Schmidt

Louise Hawley Stone  
Charitable Trust*

James and Louise Temerty*

MILESTONE  
($500,000 -$999,999)

Dr. David Gregory

Richard M. Ivey

Douglas Kirwin

Joey and Toby Tanenbaum

MAJOR  
($100,000 - $499,999)

Bishop White Committee 

Katherine Ann Cleaver

Coleman Family*

Department of Museum 
Volunteers

Glenna and George 
Fierheller

The Herrmann Family

Christopher and Markus 
Holtby

The John E. Irving Family*

Linamar Corporation  
and Hasenfratz and  
Newton Families*

Nancy and Jon Love

Linda and Steve Lowden

Nancy E.A. Main

Robert E. Pierce and Family*

Joan R. Randall*

Flavia Redelmeier

The Salamander 
Foundation*

Mrs. Ada Slaight and The  
Slaight Family Foundation*

Stephen Smith and  
Diane Blake *

Estate of Vincent Tovell*

The WB Family Foundation* 

Richard Wernham  
and Julia West*

Anonymous (4) 

SPECIAL  
($25,000 - $99,999)

Elyse and Don Allan*

Stephen Bowman  
and Elizabeth Koester*

Dr. C.S. Rufus Churcher

Ramsay and Eleanor Cook

Jeanne Timmins  
Costello Trust*

Estate of Lucile R. Davies, 
in memory of Raymond and 
Lucile Davies*

Michael Detlefsen  
and Louise Le Beau

J.B. Friedlander*

Dr. Sheldon Jafine

Robert and Ruth Keilty*

Thomas Kierans  
and Mary Janigan*

Anne Y. Lindsey*

Estate of Kenneth 
McGowan*

The McLean Foundation*

The Catherine and Maxwell  
Meighen Foundation*

Estate of John H. Milnes

The Pottruff Family 
Foundation*

Nita and Donald Reed*

Estate of Molly Roebuck

Dr. Leonard and Beatrice 
Rosmarin

Estate of  
Hana Stranska Rubins*

Shiu Pong Group

The Dorothy Strelsin 
Foundation*

Richard Iorweth Thorman

Elizabeth Tory

Rita Tsang*

Alfred G. Wirth*

Sharon Zuckerman*

Anonymous (2)

CENTENNIAL 
PARTNER
CIBC

CORPORATE 
SUPPORTERS
Air Canada Cargo*

Blake, Cassels & Graydon 
LLP*

Ford Motor Company of 
Canada, Limited

The Robert H.N. Ho Family 
Foundation

Manulife

Mexico Tourism Board*

Pemberton Group /  
The Urban Townhome 
Collection*

Peroni Nastro Azzurro*

Moira and Alfredo Romano*

TD Bank Group*

Yamana Gold Inc.

Zoomer Magazine

LOVE THE ROM AND MAJOR GIFTS
The ROM wishes to thank and acknowledge the following supporters who have generously committed $25,000 
or more to the Love the ROM Centennial Campaign and other special projects between July 1, 2013 and  
March 31, 2015.

* Gifts committed between April 1, 2014 and March 31, 2015

PLATINUM DONORS 
Estate of Mona Campbell

Jack Cockwell and Lynda Hamilton

Thor and Nicole Eaton

Dr. David Gregory

Michael Lee-Chin & Family

Estate of Herman Herzog Levy

Ernest and Elizabeth Samuel and the 
Samuel Family Foundation

Schad Family

Louise Hawley Stone Charitable Trust

Joey and Toby Tanenbaum

Teck Resources Limited

James and Louise Temerty

The Hon. Hilary M. Weston and  
Mr. W. Galen Weston

The W. Garfield Weston Foundation

GOLD DONORS
Shreyas and Mina Ajmera

Barrick Gold Corporation

Bennett Family Foundation

Roloff Beny Foundation

Bishop White Committee

BMO Financial Group

Rudolph P. Bratty & Family

Brookfield Asset Management Inc.

The Raymond Chang Foundation

CIBC

John and Merrilyn Driscoll

The Eaton Foundation

Eberts Family

W. Robert Farquharson & Family

George and Helen Gardiner

William and Patricia Harris

Hatch

Ian Ihnatowycz and Marta Witer / 
Ukrainian Canadian Community

Ivey Foundation

Richard M. Ivey and the late Beryl Ivey

Patrick and Barbara Keenan & Family

Loblaw Companies Limited

Manulife

Judy and Wilmot Matthews

G. Wallace F. McCain and Margaret 
Norrie McCain

The R. Samuel McLaughlin Foundation

Peter and Melanie Munk

Sir Christopher Ondaatje, O.C., CBE

Bernard and Sylvia Ostry

Power Corporation of Canada

RBC

Wendy and Leslie Rebanks

Ernest and Flavia Redelmeier

Nita and Donald Reed

ROM Department of Museum Volunteers

ROM Reproductions Shop

Samuel, Son & Co., Limited

Helga and Mike Schmidt

Scotiabank

Mrs. Ada Slaight and The Slaight Family 
Foundation

Susan M. Tanenbaum

TD Bank Group

T.T. Tsui

Vale

Estate of Nora E. Vaughan

Richard Wernham and Julia West

Red and Brenda Wilson

Alfred G. Wirth

Yamana Gold Inc.

Anonymous (3)

SILVER DONORS 
Dr. John Ayerst

Estate of May A. Ball in memory of 
Charles Murray Ball

Bell Canada

Susan Crocker and John Hunkin

Estate of Helen A. Dales

De Beers

Fredrik S. Eaton

Ford Motor Company of Canada, Limited

GE Canada

George Weston Limited and Weston 
Foods (Canada) Limited

Mrs. Norah L. Harris

The Robert H.N. Ho Family Foundation

Philip N. Holtby

HSBC Bank Canada

Imperial

Jennifer Ivey Bannock

The Hon. Henry N.R. Jackman

Thomas Kierans and Mary Janigan

Korea Foundation

A. G. Leventis Foundation

Linamar Corporation and Hasenfratz 
and Newton Families

Estate of Dorothy Muriel Matson

Estate of Helen McCrimmon

Brenda and James McCutcheon

The Catherine and Maxwell Meighen 
Foundation

Menzies Family

Nienkämper Furniture

Northland Power

Robert E. Pierce & Family

Portland Holdings Inc.

Moira and Alfredo Romano

The Salamander Foundation

Sony Canada

LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR’S CIRCLE 
Launched by the Lieutenant Governor of Ontario, The Hon. David C. Onley, OOnt on June 4, 2014, the Lieutenant 
Governor’s Circle celebrates the Royal Ontario Museum’s long tradition of philanthropic support and honours the many 
donors and supporters whose generous cumulative lifetime gifts have had a significant impact on the Museum’s continued 
growth and success.

(Includes financial contributions and gifts-to-the-collections received since the establishment of the ROM Governors  
in 1992.)
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St. Joseph Communications

The Dorothy Strelsin Foundation 
(Corinne Nemy, Trustee)

Noah and Rose Torno

Estate of Vincent Tovell

Estate of Isabel Carey Warne

The late Dr. Fred Weinberg &  
Joy Cherry Weinberg

Anonymous (3)

BRONZE DONORS 
AGF Management Limited

Mohammad and Najla Al Zaibak

Bram and Bluma Appel

Mark and Gail Appel

ArcelorMittal Dofasco

The Art Shoppe

James C. Baillie

Marilyn and Charles Baillie

Bank of America Merrill Lynch

Keith Barron

Estate of Dr. Evelyn Bateman

Robert and Brenda Beckett

Ann Walker Bell

J.P. Bickell Foundation

Estate of Mary C. Bieniewski

Blake, Cassels & Graydon LLP

Fran and Lawrence Bloomberg

Campbell Company of Canada

Canada-Israel Cultural Foundation

Canadian National Sportsmen’s  
Shows Limited

Canadian Tire Corporation, Limited

Canon Canada Inc.

Cascades Tissue Group

Cathay Pacific Airways Limited

Chair-man Mills Corp.

Chubb Insurance Company of Canada

Estate of Dr. Bernhard Cinader

CIT Canada

City

Roy G. Cole

Coleman Family

Colgate-Palmolive Canada Inc.

The Gerard and Earlaine Collins 
Foundation

Jeanne Timmins Costello Trust

Estate of Lucile R. Davies, in memory  
of Raymond and Lucile Davies

Glenn Davis

The De Gasperis Family

Michael Detlefsen and Louise Le Beau

Primo Di Luca and the Government  
of Regione Friuli Venezia Giulia

Doner/MDC partners

Andrew Faas

Glenna and George Fierheller

Mrs. R. William Finlayson

Lloyd and Gladys Fogler

Estate of Madeleine A. Fritz

Murray Frum and Nancy Lockhart

Mr. George & Mrs. Constance Gale

General Mills Canada Corporation

Bob and Irene Gillespie

Ira Gluskin & Maxine Granovsky-Gluskin

H. Stephen and Prudence Gooderham

The Hon. Edwin A. Goodman and  
Mrs. Joan Thompson

Estate of Marion L. Gordon

John and Judith Grant

Great-West Life, London Life and  
Canada Life

Embassy of Greece

Estate of Mrs. Susan Joan Greenberg

David B. Greenspan

H.J. Heinz Company of Canada LP

Estate of Mrs. Hertha F.L. Haist

Adrian Hartog and Jasmine Vujasinovic 
Hartog

Richard and Gwen Harvey

Hauser Industries Inc.

The Herrmann Family 

Higgins & Burke Tea

Robert E. Hindley

Richard and Martha Hogarth

Alexandra and Julia Holgate

Christopher and Markus Holtby

Honda Canada Inc.

Estate of Dorothy Haines Hoover

Margo and Ernest Howard

Estate of Thomas Howarth

Hudson’s Bay Company

Estate of Leone A. Humphries

IBM Canada

Estate of Frederick P. Ide

The John E. Irving Family

Irving Tissue

Rosamond Ivey

Suzanne Ivey Cook

Jackman Foundation

Dr. Sheldon Jafine

Jewett Family

Dr. Robert & Mrs. Ruth Josephson

The Henry White Kinnear Foundation

Kinross Gold Corporation

Vera and Albert Kircheis

Alan and Patricia Koval

KPMG LLP

Beatrix Krug

Kruger Products L.P.

Labatt Breweries of Canada

Estate of Eustella Langdon

Lassonde Industries Inc.

LCBO

Estate of Campbell Alexander Leckie

Estate of Suzanne E. Leggett

Donald R. Lindsay

Anne Y. Lindsey

Myrna Lo

Nancy and Jon Love

Linda and Steve Lowden

Luminato Festival

Estate of Mrs. Renee Lyons

John and Gail MacNaughton

Nancy E.A. Main

Mantella Venture Partners

Maple Leaf Foods

Sheila and Bob Masters

Irving and Esther Matlow

Estate of Mamie May

The McLean Foundation

Jack and Vodrie McOuat

Marion Megill Trust

Metro Label Company Ltd. &  
The Lal Family

Mexico Tourism Board

Estate of John H. Milnes

Mr. & Mrs. Albert Milstein

Eleanor and Jack Mintz

Audrey and David Mirvish

Mitsui & Co. (Canada) Ltd.

Estate of John K. Morton

The Philip and Berthe Morton 
Foundation

The Muzzo Family

Thérèse & Kent Newcomb

The O’Hare Family

Padulo Integrated Inc.

Panasonic Canada Inc.

Hilda F. Pangman

Peroni Nastro Azzurro

Mary Jean and Frank Potter

Alan and Delaram Pourvakil of  
W Studio Carpets

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Joan R. Randall

Bernard M. Rasch

Rosemary Rathgeb

Raymond James Ltd.

Jean M. Read and the late  
Morris Appleby

John and Elizabeth Rhind

Assuntino and Angelina Ricciuto

Estate of Marjory Isabel Riddell

Estate of Norma Ruth Ridley

Rio Algom, a member of the  
BHP Billiton group of companies

RioCan Real Estate Investment Trust

Richard Rooney and Laura Dinner

Gretchen and Donald Ross

RSA Insurance

La Fondation Sackler  
(The Sackler Foundation)

Sigmund Samuel Trusts

The Schad Foundation

Isaac Schenkman

Paula and Rudolph Schury

Sears Canada Inc.

Alex and Simona Shnaider

Leander V. Skof

Stephen Smith & Diane Blake

Sorrell Financial Inc.

Spafax Canada (Air Canada  
enRoute magazine)

Maureen and Wayne Squibb

Estate of Henrietta E. Stevenson

Andrew M. Stewart

Estate of Donald and Frances Strudley

Sun Life Financial

Mrs. Jeannie Tanenbaum

The Tecolote Foundation

Teradata Canada ULC

Richard Iorweth Thorman

William Thorsell

Toronto Life

Toronto Star

John and Elizabeth Tory

Toshiba of Canada Limited

Estate of Vincent Tovell

Toyota Canada Inc.

TransCanada Corporation

Dr. Maureen Trudeau & Jonathan,  
Jason & Dr. Sandra Mergler

Rita Tsang

The George and Mary Turnbull 
Foundation

Ukrainian Canadian Foundation of  
Taras Shevchenko

Mr. & Mrs. Hiroomi Umezawa

Prof. Sidney van den Bergh in memory of 
Mieke van den Berg

Elizabeth M. Walter

The WB Family Foundation

Estate of Jean Y. Wright

John Yaremko, Q.C. and Mary A. Yaremko

Sharon Zuckerman

Anonymous (33)
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EXHIBITION SPONSORS AND PARTNERS

Centennial Partner: CIBC

March 19, 2014 – March 31, 2015

Douglas Coupland: everywhere is anywhere  
is anything is everything 

January 31, 2015 – April 26, 2015

Presenting Sponsor: TD Bank Group

Supporting Sponsor:   
Pemberton Group / The Urban Townhome Collection

Promotional Partner:  Holt Renfrew

Exhibition Partner:   
Museum of Contemporary Canadian Art

Organized by:  Vancouver Art Gallery

Forbidden City: Inside the Court of China’s Emperors 

March 8, 2014 – September 1, 2014

Presenting Sponsor: The Robert H. N. Ho Family Foundation

Lead Sponsor: Manulife

Family Programming Patron:  Henry & Margaret Hung

Community Partner: Canadian Arab Institute

Promotional Partner: T&T Supermarkets

Promotional Partner: GO Transit, A Division of Metrolinx

Promotional Partner: Tour East Holidays

Media Partner: CTV

Media Partner: The Toronto Star

PROGRAM SPONSORS AND SUPPORTERS

School Visits Bursaries 2014/15

Ada Slaight School Visits Bursary

Great-West Life, London Life and Canada Life  
School Visits Bursary 

HSBC Bank Canada School Visits Bursary  

KPMG School Visits Bursary

Linamar School Visits Bursary 

Proteus School Visits Bursary

Friday Night Live 2014

Presenting Sponsor: Ford Motor Company of Canada, Limited

Supporting Sponsor: Peroni Nastro Azzurro

Supporting Sponsor: Blake, Cassels & Graydon LLP

Media Partner: NOW Magazine

    

Saturday Morning Club

Generously Supported by:  

The Philip and Berthe Morton Foundation 

EXHIBITION, PROGRAM, AND EVENT 
SPONSORS AND PARTNERS
The ROM thanks and acknowledges the following corporate sponsors, foundations, funds and  individuals for their support 
towards a variety of ROM initiatives, including major exhibitions, special events, education, public programs and outreach 
from April 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015.

EVENT SPONSORS  
AND SUPPORTERS

CENTENNIAL BALL 
PRESENTING SPONSOR
CIBC

OPENING CEREMONIES 
SPONSOR
Mantella Venture Partners

IN-KIND SPONSORS
Chair-man Mills

Salon Daniel

Hala Events and Communications Inc. 

ICON Digital Productions

Moment Factory

Presidential Gourmet

Transcontinental Printing

TABLE SPONSORS
Platinum Tables:

The Thor E. and Nicole Eaton Family 
Charitable Foundation

Gail and Bob Farquharson/Judy and 
Wilmot Matthews

Patrick & Barbara Keenan & Family

Thomas Kierans & Mary Janigan

Mandeville Private Client Inc./Portland 
Investment Counsel Inc.

The Hon. Margaret Norrie McCain

Nita and Donald Reed

Rogers TV

Helga and Mike Schmidt

Joey and Toby Tanenbaum

James and Louise Temerty

The Hon. Hilary M. Weston and W. Galen 
Weston

Gold Tables:

Acasta Capital & The Stronach Group

AGF Management

Aimia

Jennifer Ivey Bannock

Faas Foundation

GE Canada

Hatch

Hudson’s Bay Company

Jackman Family

Linamar Corporation

Nancy & Jon Love

Norton Rose Fulbright Canada LLP

Jonas and Lynda Prince

ROM Contemporary Culture

The Samuel Sanford Family

Scotiabank

Stonegate Private Counsel

Teck

James and Louise Temerty

Tour East Group

Silver Tables: 

Mohammad & Najla Al Zaibak

BMO Financial Group

Michael Detlefsen & Louise Le Beau

Dream

Goldman Sachs

GREENHILL and COMPANY

HUB International Insurance Brokers  
& RSA Insurance

Manulife

RBC

ROM Board of Governors

ROM Board of Trustees

Spafax Canada Inc.

TD Bank Group

Richard Wernham & Julia West

PROM X 
POP EXPLOSION SPONSORS
Chair-man Mills

Kirkwood Diamond Canada

Presidential Gourmet

HUNT FOR COUPLAND 
SPONSORS
Four Seasons Hotel Toronto

Nespresso

BEVERAGE SPONSORS
Citadelle Gin

Silk Tassel

Eska

Fat Bastard 

Fireball

Iceberg Vodka

Hpnotiq

Kronenbourg 1664

IN-KIND SPONSOR
ICON Digital Productions

MEDIA SPONSORS
enRoute Magazine

Shedoesthecity.com

Toronto Life

The Toronto Star
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ENDOWED CHAIRS

Mona Campbell  
Chair of Decorative Arts

Louise Hawley Stone 
Chair of East Asian Art

Teck Endowed  
Chair of Mineralogy

James & Louise Temerty Endowed  
Chair, Vertebrate Palaeontology

Bishop White  
Chair of East Asian Art  
and Archaeology

ENDOWED CURATORSHIPS

Canadiana Curatorship

Curatorship of South Asian  
Visual Culture

Nora E. Vaughan  
Fashion Costume Curatorship 

NAMED FELLOWSHIPS

Bishop White  
Fellowship of Japanese Art and Culture

Wendy and Leslie Rebanks  
Fellowship, Natural History

Wendy and Leslie Rebanks  
Fellowship, World Cultures

NAMED FUNDS

Ancient Echoes • Modern Voices  
South Asia Programs Fund 

Allan Baker Fund 

Charles Murray Ball Fund

Nowruz Ball Fund

David and Torunn Banks  
Endowment Fund

Robert and Leslie Barnett Endowment 
Fund

Barrick Educational Classroom  
and Lab Fund

Barrick Gold Corporation Gallery Fund

Barrick Mining & Earth Sciences 
Education Coordinator Fund

Dr. Evelyn Bateman Fund

Roloff Beny Fund

Roloff Beny Photography  
Endowment Fund

Count Walter Bieniewski  
Canadiana Fund

Count Walter Bieniewski  
European Fund

J.A. Howson Brocklebank Fund

Burnham Brett Endowment  
for Textiles and Costume

C.A.R.A.K.A. Fund

Mona Campbell Endowment Fund

Floyd S. Chalmers Fund

G. Raymond Chang Accessibility Fund

G. Raymond Chang Children’s Education 
& Family Programming Fund

Gerard and Earlaine Collins  
Endowment Fund

Edwin J. Crossman Fund

Vera Dolly Denty Fund

Department of Museum Volunteers 
Acquisitions & Research Fund

Department of Museum Volunteers 
Endowment Fund

The Hon. Charles and Mrs. Anne Dubin 
Endowment Fund

Gwendolyn Pritchard Fraser Fund

Jack Freedman Ontario Field 
Archaeology Fund

Friends of East Asia Research and 
Conservation Fund 

Madeleine A. Fritz Invertebrate 
Palaeontology Fund

Madeleine A. Fritz Vertebrate 
Palaeontology Fund

Dr. Max Hans Frohberg Fund

Edith Maxine Galbraith Fund

James S. Gale Fund

Veronika Gervers Memorial  
Research Fund

Glenna and George Fierheller 
Digitization Fund 

H. Stephen and Prudence Gooderham 
Endowment Fund

Suzanne and Edwin Goodman Fund

Colin Gordon Mammalogy Fund

Colin Gordon Ornithology Fund

Susan Joan Greenberg Fund

Fred S. Haines Fund

Hatch Managing Director of the Centre 
for Earth and Space Fund

Hatch University Graduate Fund  
for the Centre for Earth and Space 

Hatch Post Doctorate Fund  
for the Centre for Earth and Space 

Eva Holtby Endowment Fund

Frederick P. Ide Fund

J.W.L. Forster National Portrait  
Gallery Fund

Kircheis Family Endowment Fund

ENDOWMENTS AND SPECIAL FUNDS
The ROM is fortunate to have the generous support of many individuals and groups of donors who together have established 
endowments and other special funds to provide for the Museum’s continuing activities in support of research, acquisitions, 
collections care, exhibitions, programs, galleries, and curatorial positions at the Museum. The ROM is grateful for their generosity, 
commitment, and vision in establishing the following funds to ensure the future success of the Museum.

John and Eustella Langdon Fund

Stephen George Leggett Q.C.  
and Suzanne Leggett Fund

A.G. Leventis Foundation Gallery  
of Ancient Cyprus Fund

Life in Crisis: Schad Gallery of 
Biodiversity Ongoing Maintenance and 
Operations Fund

Life in Crisis: Schad Gallery of 
Biodiversity Programming Fund

Life in Crisis: Schad Gallery of 
Biodiversity Research Fund

Thayer Lindsley Geological Trust Fund

Earl and Renee Lyons Endowment Fund

MacDonald Collections Care Fund

Nancy E.A. Main Fund 

Mamie May Collections Care Fund

Maya Research Fund

Helen McCrimmon Fund

Kenneth McGowan Fund 

R. Samuel McLaughlin Discovery Fund

R. Samuel McLaughlin Foundation Fund

Joann and Rodger McLennan 
Endowment Fund

James Menzies Chinese Research Fund

N. B. Millet Egypt Nubia Research Fund

Jack and Estelle Morris  
Endowment Fund

R.L. Peterson Memorial Fund

Joan Walwyn Randall Endowment Fund

Elizabeth Rhind Fund for  
Collections Care

Frank and Emily Riddell Memorial Fund

Norma Ruth Ridley Endowment Fund

ROM Reproductions Association Fund

ROMCA Research Fund

The Salamander Foundation  
Biodiversity Fund

Sigmund Samuel Canadian  
Acquisitions Fund

Sigmund Samuel Gallery  
of Canada Fund

Jan Shuckard Endowment Fund

The Slaight Family Foundation  
Aboriginal Youth Engagement Fund

Louise Hawley Stone Charitable Trust 
Peer-Review Fund

Louise Hawley Stone Charitable Trust 
Publications Fund

Louise Hawley Stone Charitable Trust 
Strategic Acquisitions Fund

Joey and Toby Tanenbaum Museum 
Accessibility Fund

Teck Earth Sciences Endowment

James & Louise Temerty Research Fund, 
Vertebrate Palaeontology

Joan Thompson Fund 

Richard Iorweth Thorman  
Endowment Fund

William Thorsell Forum Fund

Vaughan Lecture Fund

Vivian Family Endowment Fund

Elizabeth Walter Endowment Fund

Dr. Fred Weinberg and Joy Cherry 
Weinberg Endowment Fund

Weinberg Family Education Fund

W. Garfield Weston Foundation 
Acquisitions Fund

Bishop White Committee  
East Asian Endowment Fund

Wiggins Entomology Trust Fund 

Hugh Wylie Endowment Fund

YPC Endowment Fund

YPC Research Fund 

Sam and Ayala Zacks Fund

PAST RECIPIENTS:

2001 – Mona Campbell

2001 – Hon. Edwin A. Goodman

2002 –  ROM Department of 
Museum Volunteers

2002 – Elizabeth Samuel

2005 – Joan Fitzpatrick

2005 – Joan Randall

2005 – Joan Thompson

2006 – Patricia Harris

2008 – Jack McOuat

This esteemed award is the Museum’s 
highest honour. It is presented to 
those individuals who have provided 
extraordinary and meritorious service 
to the Royal Ontario Museum over 
an extended period of time and have 
advanced the profile, awareness, 
and support for the ROM within the 
community.

DISTINGUISHED SERVICE AWARD

2009 –  James and Brenda 
McCutcheon

2010 –  James and Louise 
Temerty

2012 – Jack Cockwell

2012 – Frank Potter

2013 – Kenneth W. Harrigan

2013 – Flavia C. Redelmeier



72   ROM   |   Annual Report 2014/2015      ROM   |   Annual Report 2014/2015   73

ROYAL PATRONS CIRCLE
We are grateful to the many generous donors in the Royal Patrons Circle (RPC). The support of RPC individuals 
and corporations is critical for the highest priorities of the Museum, helping make possible ROM public programs, 
exhibitions, and curatorial activities that engage one million visitors each year. RPC generosity enables the ROM to 
engage diverse audiences with our world and with each other.

RPC members as of March 31, 2015 
* New RPC Members (April 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015) 
** RPC Members who have given to RPC for 10 consecutive years or more

BENEFACTOR ($25,000+)
Gail & Bob Farquharson**

Mr. & Mrs. Albert Milstein**

James & Louise Temerty**

Richard Wernham & Julia West**

Anonymous (1)

GUARDIAN ($15,000 – 24,999)
Mr. & Mrs. Avie Bennett**

Bonnie Brooks

Jack L. Cockwell**

John & Judith Grant**

Dr. Robert & Mrs. Ruth Josephson**

Frederic & Linda Waks*

GUARANTOR ($10,000 – 14,999)
Mohammad & Najla Al Zaibak

Don & Elyse Allan

Salvatore M. Badali & Kim McInnes**

John & Katia Bianchini

Diane Blake & Stephen Smith 

Mary Anne Bueschkens

Joy Cherry Weinberg**

Sydney & Florence Cooper**

Mr. Michael Detlefsen  
& Ms. Louise Le Beau**

Mrs. Kathleen & Mr. Dennis Freeman* 

Richard & Gwen Harvey**

Linda Hasenfratz & Ed Newton** 

Richard M. Ivey**

Jennifer Ivey Bannock**

Robert & Ruth Keilty

Alan & Patricia Koval**

Myrna Lo** 

Brenda & James McCutcheon

Michael E. Nairne & Joanne Swystun 

Robert E. Pierce & Family**

Jean M. Read**

Aaron & Heather Regent*

Fran & Edward Sonshine*

Cathy Spoel

TD Bank Group**

Rita Tsang**

Sharon Zuckerman **

FELLOW ($5,000 – 9,999)
Paul and Liselle Antony*

Michael Barnstijn & Louise MacCallum**

Bloomberg

Carol DelZotto**

Thor & Nicole Eaton

Sheldon & Carol Esbin 

John Esplen

Mr. George A. & Mrs. Glenna Fierheller**

Wayne & Isabel Fox**

Bob & Irene Gillespie**

Kevin Glass* 

Al & Malka Green**

The Henry White Kinnear Foundation**

Sheldon Herzig & Cherry Tabb

Mr. Tom & Mrs. Terry Hilditch

Tim and Lana Hockey* 

Susan and Steven Horvath*

Pamela Hughes

John Hunkin and Susan Crocker**

Richard Isaac & Brian Sambourne**

Daniel & Suzanne Cook**

Patrick & Barbara Keenan**

KPMB Architects

Dianne Lister

Susan Loube & William Acton**

Beth Malcolm

Hon. Margaret McCain**

Morai Logistics Inc *

Neil & Prudence Morrison 

Peter & Melanie Munk**

Mr. Geoffrey & Mrs. Dawn Ogram 

The Mimi & Sam Pollock Foundation

Barrie D. Rose and Family

Robert and Francine Ruggles 

Esther & Sam Sarick**

Mr. Lou Serafini* 

Michael Schatz & Trish Sullivan* 

Elizabeth M. Walter**

Jane Wilson

Alfred G. Wirth 

Tom & Ruth Woods

Robert & Joan Wright

Anonymous (5)

COMPANION ($3,000 – 4,999)
Mark & Gail Appel**

Karen & Bill Barnett**

Sonja Bata**

Nani & Austin Beutel**

Walter M. & Lisa Balfour Bowen**

Stephen Bowman & Elizabeth Koester

Elspeth Bowler 

Danuta Buczynski

Kathryn Jane Cameron**

CIBC Mellon

Shane & Brad Crompton

Richard J. & Elizabeth A. Currie**

Stuart D. Davidson

Melanie Edwards & John Brown**

Alexandra Fokine

Lynn From

Prof. John & Mrs. Alda Futhey**

Hal Jackman Foundation

Mr. & Mrs. William B. Harris**

Adrian Hartog and Jasmine Vujasinovic 
Hartog

The Haynes-Connell Foundation

Richard & Martha Hogarth**

David & Mariella Holmes

Mr. David & Mrs. Frederika Jubb

Naomi Kirshenbaum

Sonja N. Koerner

KPMB Architects

Mrs. Trudy Kraker

Joseph & Doreen Kronick

Donald Lindsay

Danielle & James MacDonald

June McLean

John D. & Esther McNeil**

Mr. & Mrs. Jack McOuat**

Barry McQuade and Albert Koebel

Mercedes-Benz Canada Inc.**

Mr. Frank & Mrs. Barbara Milligan**

Eleanor & Jack Mintz**

Neil & Prudence Morrison

Dr. & Mrs. David Nailberg

Michael Norgrove

James Pattison, Jr.*

Wayne Shaw and Marilyn Pilkington

Barbara & John Pollock**

Mary Jean & Frank Potter

Pottruff Family Foundation

John A. Rhind

Mr. Alfredo Romano

David Ruston

Ms. Mallory Morris-Sartz  
& Mr. John Sartz**

Mr. Robert & Mrs. Elizabeth Schad**

Mr. Andrew & Mrs. Gaye Stein

Jim &  Maryln Stewart**

Mr. & Mrs. W. A. Switzer**

Martin and Insup Taylor

Elizabeth Tory

Walter Unger

Alfred G. Wirth

The Wu Family **

Arlene & John Young

Anonymous (3)

FRIEND ($1,800 – 2,999)
E. M. (Yeti) Agnew & Christopher Birt**

Mark P. Alchuk

Anne-Marie H. Applin**

Diana Arajs*

Mr. Charles & Mrs. Susanne Armitage

Cavelle Armstrong

Mr. & Mrs. R. G. Armstrong

Armstrong Fine Arts Services Ltd.

Laura Artibello*

Peter S Atherton & Rajula Atherton

William & Midori Atkins**

Katherine Babiuk & Family

Mr. & Mrs. Edward P. Badovinac**

Marilyn and Charles Baillie**

James Baillie**

Allan and Susan Baker

Dr. N. Barnor-Lamptey & Dr. K. Lamptey

Mr. Keith Beckley  
& Dr. Martha Richardson** 

Jalynn H. Bennett**

Julie & Paul Berdusco

Maurizio & Isabella Bertani*

Blake, Cassels & Graydon LLP

Ellen & Murray Blankstein

Peter & Dorine Bloemen**

Mr. & Mrs. W. R. Blundell**

Brainerd & Kimberlee Blyden-Taylor  
& Family

The Boiler Inspection and Insurance 
Company of Canada**

Bonhams**

John Bonin & Cherise Berman*

Dr.. Marie Bountrogianni  
& Dr. Ioannis Tsanis

William R. Bradley  
& Carolyn Bradley-Hall*

Mr. Brian & Mrs. Winnifred Brady**

Janet & Terry Brazill*

Teresa & Gordon Briggs

Martin and Ellen Brodigan

Charles & Kathryn Brown 

Donald R. Brown, Q.C.**

Eva Brummer** 

Irene & Klaus Buechner

Marie Luise Burkhard

David J. Burnside

Mr. Paul V. Caetano**

Dr. Barbara Caffery & Dr. Art Caspary*

Dr. John Cain

Margaret Harriett Cameron**

Janet Carding

Kenneth & Denise Cargill*

John & Barbara Carroll

Ann & John Chamberlain

Pulin & Arti Chandaria

Robert & Andrea Chrisholm*

Mrs. Ruby Cho**

Dr. Iris Chong

Deepak & Neera Chopra

Bruce & Tara Christie

Timothy J. Clague & Sharon O’Grady**

Baye and Zachary Clark

Mr. John Coke & Mrs. Cathy Cranston*

Coleman Family*

The Gerard & Earlaine Collins 
Foundation**

Jim & Mary Connacher 

Robert & Ann Corcoran

Janice Correa

Ronald Cowell**

Peter Cox 

Credit Suisse

Creeggan & Hill Family*

Marilyn J. Creighton*

Patrick & Ramona Cronin

Crossman Family**

Mark & Roberta Crowther*

Dr. M. Anne Curtis*

Lori Danahy

Tim & Joanne Daciuk*

Michael & Honor de Pencier**

Dr. & Mrs. Alfonso Delvalle**

George & Kathy Dembroski

Amanda Demers & Brian Collins**

Joanne Dereta

Julie Di Lorenzo & Robert Graham

James Dobos*

Glenn & Candy Dobbin

John Donald & Linda Chu 



74   ROM   |   Annual Report 2014/2015      ROM   |   Annual Report 2014/2015   75

Kathryn Doresco

Jason Doucette*

Mr. Elan Dresher & Ms. Alana Johns

Mr. & Mrs. Peter-Paul E. Du Vernet**

Martha Durdin & Tony Caldwell

Ms. Ute E. Durrell**

Dr. Vladimir Dzavik & Dr. Nan Okun**

Ecclesiastical Insurance Office PLC

Jordan Elliott & Lynne Griffin

Dr. Rodney C. Ellis*

Dr. John R. Evans & Mrs. Grey Evans

Mr. William J. Evans**

Fabris Inc.

Fala Family*

Darren S. & Nicala R. Farwell*

Mr. Bryan Feir 

William & Mary Felice

Beatrice Fischer**

Mrs. Maria Flannery

Everett & Katie Fleming

Lloyd S.D. Fogler, Q.C. & Gladys Fogler**

D. Scott Forfar

Norman Forma*

Robert & Julia Foster

Catherine Forster

Four Seasons Hotels and Resorts**

Joy & Barry Gales**

Charles & Marisa Gambin

Michael Gardner

John Gate & Dorothy Bastien

Allison Gertridge*

David & Diane Gilday

Linda D. Glover

Ira Gluskin & Maxine Granovsky Gluskin*

Mr. & Mrs. Lionel J. Goffart**

Ms. Kamala-Jean Gopie**

Mark & Diane Gowdy

Mr.Anthony & Mrs. Helen Graham

Ron & Gillian Graham

Greater Toronto Airports Authority

Alan Greenberg**

Dr. David Greyson & Mrs. Janet A. 
Greyson 

Susan & Douglas Grundy*

Dr. K. Grzymski in memory of  
Iwona Grzymska

Claire Guiver

Mr. & Mrs. James Gutmann**

Scott & Ellen Hand

The Harquail Family*

Naomi R. Harris & Boulaye Traore

Patricia M. Haug

Susan & Cecil Hawkins

Dr. Ronald M. Haynes

Kimberley Heaps

William & Nona Heaslip Foundation**

Dr. Christina Heidinger-Krebs

Hon. Paul & Mrs. Sandra Hellyer

Mr. Frederick & Mrs. Margaret Helson*

Dianne W. Henderson**

Laurel Hobbs & Robert Livingston

Dr. Elizabeth D. Hodby*

April & Norbert Hoeller**

Pamela J. Hoiles*

Ian and Adair Hope*

Anna & Geoffrey Hole

Christopher E. Horne, Esq.**

Barbara Houlding

Margo & Ernest Howard**

Monika & Bryce Hoxha *

Henry & Margaret Hung

Marnie Hunt

The Hurley Family*

II BY IV Design Inc.

Jay Ionson

Ms. Rosamond Ivey**

Rosalee & Keith Jackson

James Johnson

Velma Jones**

Dr. Nina Josefowitz & Dr. David Myran

Gail & George Julie**

Edward E. Kassel & Lyne Noel de Tilly

The Henry & Berenice Kaufmann 
Foundation

Thomas Keirstead & Deidre Lynch

Dr. Sharon Kennedy*

Ms. L. Maureen Kenny & Mr. Jim 
McDonald

Ephrata & Yared Kidane & Martha 
Gebremskel*

Thomas Kierans & Mary Janigan**

Darryl King & Kerry Crawford

Ms. Elizabeth King & Ms. Susan M. 
King**

Jim and Diane King

Dr. June Kingston & Dr. David Rosen

Illona Kirby & Ron Phillips

Robert Knight & Michael Dorman

Frank & Patricia Knox

Dr. Elizabeth Kocmur

Murray & Marvelle Koffler

Donald & Suzanne Kopas

Valarie Koziol

Bronwyn Krog & Paul Taylor**

Mr. John & Mrs. Linda Lamacraft*

Steven & Deborah Lamb

Lamont Family

For Edith F. Langley & Trisha A. Langley

Mr. John B. Lawson*

Mr. Michael Lee-Chin

Jasmine Lin & I-Cheng Chen

Dr. Roberta B. Linden & Family

Anne Y. Lindsey**

Susanne & Charles Loewen**

Prof. J. W. Michael Lorimer  
& Dr. E. M. Lorimer

Nancy & Jon Love

Marguerite Low & Mark Winter

Mr. & Mrs. Stephens B. Lowden**

Ron Lustig

Raymond & Valda MacDonald

Drs. Stuart MacLeod & Nancy 
McCullough**

Ian & Arlene Madell

Mrs. Robin Maitland & Mr. John Maitland

Alex Makuz

Manulife Financial

Juleen Marchant

Anne & James Mathers

Irving & Esther Matlow**

Xerxes Mazda

Michele McCarthy & Peter Gooderham

Glenn McCauley and Dean Smith

Ms. Margo McCutcheon

Barbara E. McDonald**

Mr. & Mrs. William L. McDonald**

Mr. & Mrs. J.L. McDougall**

Nancy & John McFadyen**

Margith McIlveen**

Guy & Joanne McLean

Mr. Mark & Mrs. Judith McLean**

Paul & Martha McLean

Helen McLean & Craig Shields

John & Sandra McManus*

Larry McMorran*

Beverly Meddows-Taylor  
& David Ferdinands

Michelle & Patrick Meneley

Barbara and Ephry Merkur

Mrs. J. Louise Miano**

Dr. Alan C. Middleton**

Marie Mikolich*

Ann Miles

Mr. Michael & Mrs. Jiliyan Milne

Liz & Kent Mitchell

The Honourable Robert S. & Dixie Anne 
Montgomery**

Delia M. Moog

Kevin Morris*

Moira Mosher

Mrs. Thomas Mulock

Mr. Edward T. & Mr. Matthew T. Myles*

John & Sarah Nagel

Keith Nash & Cindy Forbes

Joan Margaret Neilson**

Corinne Nemy

Michael Norgrove

Dr. Mireille A. Norris Medicine 
Professional Corp.

Ms. Beth Nowers & Mr. Jack Curtin

Roberta M. O’Brien*

Michael & Alanne O’Gallagher

Toshi Oikawa*

Mr. & Mrs. John G. B. Orr**

Pace Family Foundation

Mrs. Gina Pace & Ms. Tiziana Pace*

Joy &  Randy Packham*

Dr. Charles Cutrara  
& Karin Page-Cutrara

David & Bernadette Palmer**

Park Property Management Inc.**

Jack & Talma Pasternak

In Memory of Prof. Calvin A. Pater

Catherine Paul-Chowdhury

Nancy Pencer

Norbert & Elizabeth Perera

John Phelan

Susan & Charlie Pielsticker

Mrs. Terry & Mr. Chris Piersanti*

Mr. Brayton Polka

Dr. Neville & Dr. Vivienne Poy*

Mr. Charles Price

Tim & Frances Price*

Dr. & Mrs. Edison J. Quick**

Dan Rahimi & Julie Comay**

Joan R. Randall**

Elinor Ratcliffe

Flavia Redelmeier**

Andrew Redlich & Heidi Keyes

Wendy & Leslie Rebanks

Nita L. Reed**

R. B. Regan & J. F. Caruso

Kelly Reimer

Rob & Penny Richards* 

Nancy Riley & Blake Murray

The Robert H.N. Ho Family Foundation

Richard Robinson

Dr. Charlotte Robson*

Javier Rojas

Alexandra Romic

Elaine Roper

Michael Roseman  
CA Professional Corporation

Robert & Dorothy Ross

Gale Rubenstein & Joseph Blankier

RSA Insurance

Victoria Russell

David Ruston

Abeer Sakkejha*

Dr. Kevin & Mrs. Lisette Saldanha**

Claude, Marguerite  
and Pascale Sam-Foh

Ramasar & Ruth Sawh*

Mr. Richard G. Sayers**

Dr. Philip Scappatura**

Anabel Scaranelo*

Larry Williamson & Karin Schemeit

Hyla Scherer

Lionel & Carol Schipper

Segal LLP

Harry & Lillian Seymour**

Sir Neil and Lady Shaw

Gerard Sheerin 

Joseph & Caroline Shepherd & Family*

Carole and Marvin Sherkin

Milton & Joyce Shier**

Michael Silver 

Hugh & Katie Sisley

Berneice Skelly

Arthur M. Smith

Anne Snidero

Martha Spears*

Rosemary Speirs

Mrs. Toni & Mr. Hugh Spooner*

Mr. & Mrs. G. Wayne Squibb**

Gary & Diane Stemerdink**

Mr. Dean & Mrs. Mary Swift*

Sheldon Switzer & Franklin Switzer**

Mrs. Jeannie Tanenbaum

Ronald R. Tasker

Dr. & Mrs. Karel Terbrugge

Mr. William Thorsell**

Atul and Roisin Tiwari

The Toronto Star

Dr. Irene Turpie  
and Dr. Alexander G. G. Turpie

Chris & Anne Twigge-Molecey*

Dr. John & Mrs. Geneva van Dorp

Sharolyn Mathieu Vettese

Mr. J. Charles & Mrs. Lori Victor

Mr. Trevor Vosu & Dr. Lorraine Vosu

Michel Vulpe & Julia Pelenyi

Delaney and Sacheen Waddell

Judith A. Wahl

Harriet & Gordon Walker**

Lenore Walters

Colleen & Hubert Washington

Sol & Gordie Wassermuhl*

Phyllis & William Waters

John and Diana Weatherall

Robert and Menna Weese

Gurry & White Personnel Resources Ltd.

Scott Whittington, Martha Davis & Molly

Wendell & Christina Wigle

Carol Wilding & Family

Dr. Evelyn Williams

John & Cheryl Willms

Florence & Mickey Winberg**

Ms. Judith Wolfson

Robert & Alice Wong

Dr. Douglas Wooster

Nathan Wright

Dr. Connie Xuereb  
& Mrs. Deborah Xuereb-Blacker

Chen Yang & Xiaohui Duan*

Linda Young

Frances Zomer *

Andrew Zimakas & Tanya van Biesen

Anonymous (24)
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YPC TRAILBLAZER 
($5,000 +)
Anna-Maria Kaneff**

YPC DISCOVERER 
($3,000 – 4,999)
Mike & Maria Mallinos**

Claude Tambu**

Matthew Teed-Arthur*

YPC ADVENTURER 
($1,500 – 2,999)
Nancy & Pierre Bertrand**

Kareem Levar Bonner & 
Barbara Perry**

Jonathon Borland**

Rosario Guadalupe Cartagena 
& Ruzbeh Hosseini**

Jacob Dare**

Francisco de la Barrera**

Koel Loyer**

Elspeth Malcolm

Shane McDowell  
& Blair Bonang

Melinda Phelan

Jessica & Adam Provencher*

Zahra Sakkejha

Aida & Matthias Schleweis*

Christopher Sutton

Allison Walsh**

YPC EXPLORER 
($1000 – 1,499)
Shamima Adam**

Waleed Alasadi  
& Amy Hamilton

Brian Astl**

Michelle Barkley

Emily M. Beckett Sward  
& Gregory Sward**

Karen Bir

Elizabeth Bodkin

Hardeep Bubbra  
& Christina Ferris

Eva Chan & Rita Ho**

Christopher Charron  
& Fiona Lim Tung**

Ian Chen**

Henrietta Cheng & Carolyn 
Slon**

Gordon Cheung  
& Lori Siddons

Adam & Seanna Cohen

Bryen Daly & Gary Reubin

Alex Dault

Andre & Elizabeth 
Fabierkiewicz **

Renae Farough*

Moveed Fazail & Ayela Khan

Maurice Fernandes & Jennifer 
Cushing**

Michelle Fong & Rosanna Lau

Emily Fung  
& Darren Mattsunaga*

Dianne Gavieres & Justin Lim

Mike & Carmela Geller**

Ashley Gilbert*

Gunjan Goel & Amar Ahlawat*

Samantha Higgins & 
Chantelle Lafitte*

Nathan Ho**

Michol Hoffman**

Johnathan & Laura Hostick**

Dr. Eric Jackson

Paul Kay

Jason Kemp*

Suneil Khanna

Claire & C. J. Hervey**

Ryan King*

Jennifer E. Kirner**

Derek Kohalmi*

Zubair & Anita Lakhani*

Amanda Lo Cicero  
& Daniel Cappuccitti

Peter Lovisek & Hélène 
Desgagnés

Courtney MacNeil*

Amy Maish & Drake Carlyle*

Raffaele Marchese

Lindsay Maskell**

Dimitrios & Rebecca 
Mastoras

Tanya May & Dennis Kar*

Denise & Christopher 
McEachern**

Jeanette McPherson  
& Mischa McPherson-Brown

Andrew Mikitchook  
& Françoise Ko**

Caroline Mills-White & Glenn 
White**

Anna & Alex Ochrym

Milan Panic**

Elisabeth A. Patrick  
& Robert Ian Mitchell**

Dianne Phan & Jason Ho*

Eugene Profis  
& Francesca Blyth

Rani Rahman**

Edward Rawlinson**

Paul Reinheimer  
& Allison Moore*

Lenore & Matthew Robson

Jon-Michael Roman  
& Kristina Plourde

Mark Samuel  
& Kevin Sanford**

Al Sandid & Christine 
Caron**

Amir Sheikhvand  
& Shabnam Ghazi

King Siu**

Linda Siu & Kevin Crigger**

Karen Tisch Slone & Mark 
Slone**

Peter & Andrea Snetivy*

Peter Spragge  
& Carolyn Gooderham*

Ramsey Tabbara  
& Elaine Graces

Denise Tan & Wayne Yu

Derek Teevan & Saga Williams

Jeff D. Thomas  
& Christie A. Love**

Shawn and Alexis Truax**

Anton van Rhyn  
& Kate Potosky

Nadina & Francis Vanden 
Hoven**

M. Jason Warren*

Halszka & Marcelina Weiss

Anonymous

YPC VOYAGER 
($600 – 999)
Farhana Ahmed*

Leen Al Zaibak

Jonathan Alderson**

YOUNG PATRONS CIRCLE
The Young Patrons Circle (YPC) is a unique and intimate way for museum enthusiasts to experience the ROM. By making 
an annual philanthropic gift, young professionals (aged 19-45) enjoy an all-access pass to exclusive events and networking 
opportunities at the Museum. Gifts made through the YPC program ensure the ROM’s world-class galleries, exhibitions, 
and programs remain accessible and engaging for future generations.

* New YPC Patrons (April 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015) 
** YPC Patrons who have given to YPC for three consecutive years or more

Danielle Amiel*

Anjali Anselm

Casey Antolak**

Maximillian Arambulo

Greg Armstrong*

Lianne Arsenault

Justin Aykler

Natalie Aziz

Stephanie Bannock

Scott Bathurst

Regan Beckett

Andrea Berenbaum

Dimitri Bilykh

Thomas Bittner

Anastassia Boguslavskaya*

Lise Bolduc**

Julie Buckareff**

Adrian Bulzacki*

Siân Bumsted*

Roman D. Cezar*

Renee Chaaya*

Prerna Chandak

Ju Chen

Cynthia Cheng Mintz**

Lanny Cheung*

Aaron Cheung**

Edmund Chien*

Anne Choy & Family**

Thomas Coates*

Alanna Cobb

Amanda Colina

Megan Connolly**

Hillary Connolly**

Valentin Dabuleanu*

Brian De Ruiter

Bob den Oudsten

Nick Detmer**

Michelle Dickinson

Nerine Dinshaw*

Touko Djeumou*

Diane Donczyk

Ashley Downey

Nadia El-Jabi*

Lesley Eng*

Albert M. Engel**

Elizabeth English**

Bronwyn Enright

Christopher Evetts

Monica Ferris**

Ashley Fienberg**

Anna Fischer-Harrison

Meimei Fong

Kevin Freeburn**

Gemma Gadher*

Alfred Ganesh**

Erica M. Goggins**

Malina Goh

John Gomatos**

Victoria Gooderham*

Brian Gordon

Jennifer Gorman

Gabriel Granatstein

Minnie Green*

Catherine P. Harrison

Karley Hatherell**

Jonathan Hearn**

Anna Hinek*

Brenda M. Hogan**

Rev. Sherwin Holandez**

Hu Hong

Alice Honig*

Dr. Shannon I. Howitt**

Wilkin Hsien

Diana Huang

Robert Andrew Innes

Chris & Angelica Issariotis**

Kristina Kaneff

Deborah Kanfer

Shane Kazushner**

Tony Khommanivong*

Jasmine Koblik

Gun Koleoglu*

Nicolas S. Kopachkov

Bobby Koutsaris*

Winniefred Kuang

Rebecca Kun

Aleksandra Kuzma

Suzanne Labarge**

Margot Lackenbauer**

Christopher Le Pan

Erwin Lee*

Vivian Lee*

Leata Lekushoff**

Michael J. Lockhart

Andrea Long*

Karen Look Kin*

Joe Lopresti**

Christina Luison

Brian Ma**

Catharine MacMahon**

Alicia Mair

Josh Mamelak*

Ida Marrelli

Kaitlin Marrin*

Eric Marrone

Sean Marsland

Alberto Martin

Seema Marwaha*

Martha McKay

Andrea McLoughlin

Katie McMillan

Lauren A. Michell*

John Minnery

Michael Mitchell

Wayne Moniz

Adriana Morrison

Anna Murray**

Jessy Murrison Zita

Fareshta Nazari

Andrew J. Noonan**

Christopher Oates

Kathleen O’Keefe**

Edward On*

Christine Ozimek**

Catherine A. Pacak**

Sarit M. Pandya

Andrew Papadimitropoulos

Melanie Paradis**

Smruti Patel*

Tomasz Pawelkiewicz*

Veronica Piatka*

Jasmine Pickel*

Peter Pignataro

Erin Pleet

Declan Ramsaran*

Robert A. Rastorp**

Rod Rego

Guy Reichman**

Luis Reyes*

Dina Ribbink

Jonathan Robson  
& Jessica Hall-Cummings

Stéphanie Roy*

Laura Ryan

Lindsay Ryder*

Nalin Sahni*

Ms. Sarah A. Salomon

John Samson*

Nadia Sandhu

Ali Schofield

Carolyn Schulz**

Antonius Seeman*

Vanessa Seneriches*

Payal Shah

Jameel Shaikh

Margaret Shang*

Samir Shukla

Caroline Shutt*

Kate  Simmie*

Andrea Smith

Amy Snow*

Bishum Solomon Girma

Alex Somjen*

Patrick Spear

Peter Spinato**

Carolyn Stroz

Samantha Sykes

Sarah Takaki*

Felanna Tantono**

Richard Tattersall & 
Alessandra Leopardi**

Maghan Teixeira*

Teena Thampan*

James A. S. Thompson**

Emily Tombs Shaw

David Truong

Grace Tsang**

Tanya Tygesen**

Tina Valente**

Lorraine Varga

Katelyn Veldman**

Joanna Vince**

Elizabeth Wademan 
Huculak**

Yun Wang*

Jennifer C. Wasley**

Nicholas Weber

Edward A. Wilson

John Wong**

Amanda Marion Wood

Daniel Yungblut**

Vivian Hatherell

Anonymous (2)
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MEMBERS 
Miss Margaret Agar

Vanessa Alexander

A.R. Armstrong

Dolores Backhauser

Salvatore M. Badali & 
Kim McInnes

Julie Barnes

Margaret L. Beckel

Ann Walker Bell*

Lynne Berke*

Mr. John T. & A. Anita 
Borovilos

Douglas C. Bradley, Esq.

Jo Breyfogle

Kathryn Jane Cameron

Vicky Carson & Steven 
Bell

Jeanne Carter

Philip Cheong & Li-Hsien 
Fan

Ann Christie

Ambrose Wah Hing Lo* 
and Neil Cochrane

Mr. Neil B. Cole*

Gerard* & Earlaine 
Collins

Dr. Brian Cornelson

Janice Correa (in honor 
of Joseph Correa)

Roy F. Correa (in honor 
of Rose Correa)

Giulio Costa

Dr. Blaine Currie

Miss Gwen Davenport*

Donna Deaken

Amanda Demers  
& Brian Collins

James Dobos 

Dorie Dohrenwend

Kevin Duke & Meredith 
Meads

Mr. Daniel Flemming 
Engels

Ms. Carol Fahey

Mrs. Caroline Seidl 
Farrell-Burman

Dr. Madeline M. Field

Lynda Fielding

Richard Flensted Holder

D. Scott Forfar

Marian Fowler 

Mr. J.B. & Mrs. Dora 
Friedlander

Lynn From

Mrs. Janet Genest

Ms. Alice Godfrey

Allan & Linda Gold

Ellen Gordon

Dorothy J. Graham

Margot Grant

Dr. David Gregory

Mr. Anthony & Kathleen 
Griffin

H. Donald Guthrie, Q.C.

Joan L. Harris

William and Patricia 
Harris

Gwen Harvey

Linda Hasenfratz

Patricia M. Haug

Dr. Ronald M. Haynes

Ms. Dianne Henderson

Mr. Kim Yim Ho & Walter 
Frederic Thommen*

Marian Ho

Nathan Ho

Mr. & Mrs. Gordon 
Hodgins 

Christopher E. Horne, 
Esq.

Mr. J.H. & Mrs. Carla 
Houtman

Margo & Ernest Howard

John & Barbara Howarth

George Hrynewich

Marnie Hunt

Johanna Huybers

Richard M. Ivey

Jennifer Ivey Bannock

Victoria Jackman

Arthur P. Kennedy

Mr. & Mrs. Albert 
Kircheis

Ania & Walter Kordiuk

Sibilla Korulis

Mrs. Kathryn Kossow

Mrs. Trudy Kraker

Kathryn Langley Hope

Peggy Lau

Scott Lauder

Michelle Lee

Richard Lefebvre

Jasmine Lin  
& I-Cheng Chen

Anne Y. Lindsey 

Dianne Lister & Family

Susanne & Charles 
Loewen

Marguerite Low

Ms. Ann MacIntosh Duff

Nancy E. A. Main

Mrs. Marion Mann

Linda Martin

Julia Matthews 

Mr. Peter R. Matthews

Joann* & Rodger* 
McLennan

Dr. Alan C. Middleton

Jack Miller

Mr. Michael & Mrs. 
Jiliyan Milne

Brian & Monica Miron

Celia Missios

Liz & Kent Mitchell

Dixie Anne Montgomery

Mr. & Mrs. N. D. Morgan

Karen Mulhallen

Brigitte M. Murphy

Mr. & Mrs. William M. 
Myers

Joan M. Neilson

Corinne Nemy

Hilary V. Nicholls

Deanne M. Orr

Michelle & Richard 
Osborne

Bernard* and Sylvia 
Ostry

D.M. Parr

June Perry

Robert E. Pierce

Frank Potter

Agnes MacKay 
Publicover*

Bob Ramik

Joan R. Randall

Rosemary Rathgreb

Jean M. Read

Mrs. Wendy Rebanks

Mrs. Flavia C. 
Redelmeier

Nita L. Reed

Mrs. Dora Rempel

Ann K. Reynolds

Dr. Leonard & Beatrice 
Rosmarin

Robert Ross

Hana Stranska Rubins*

Avrom Salz

Yoshiko Sawa

Ms. Virginia Sawyer

Dr. Philip Scappatura

Christina Senkiw

Janet Armour Shirley

Alana Silverman & Dani 
Frodis

Anne Snidero

Ms. Marie T. St. Michael

Mr. & Mrs. James 
Temerty

James A.S. Thompson

The Hon. Edwin A. 
Goodman* and  
Mrs. Joan Thompson*

Richard Iorweth 
Thorman 

Mr. William Thorsell

Walter* & Jane Tilden*

Iris Toppings

Mr. Vincent Tovell O.C.*

Catherine Ukas

Mary Usher-Jones

Betty Vakil

Virginia Van-Vliet

Dr. Nancy J. Vivian

Harriet & Gordon Walker

John Wallace and Robert 
Hambleton*

Dr.* & Mrs. Glenn B. 
Wiggins

Edwin & Judith 
Weinstein

Maryann Weston

Peter & Debra* Young 

Andrew & Janinina 
Zakrzewski

Beate Ziegert

Anonymous (19)  

CHARLES TRICK & ADA MARY CURRELLY  
LEGACY SOCIETY
A gift to the Royal Ontario Museum in your will is a simple and thoughtful way to create a lasting legacy that will help to 
enhance and preserve Canada’s largest museum. The Currelly Legacy Society is named in honour of the first director of the 
Royal Ontario Museum of Archaeology and his wife, and recognizes individuals who have promised future gifts.

Ms. Perveez Aggarwal

John Alexander

Tony and Lyla Barclay

John Beattie

Mr. Robert Beckett  

Lynn Bevan

Conrad Biernacki and Brian 
Musselwhite

Rose Boyko

Meyer Brownstone and Diana 
Moeser

Stacie Bunn in memory of Dr. 
Ian and Marie Scrimgeour

Christine Caroppo

Philip Cheong

Dr. C.S. Churcher

Katherine Cleaver

Estate of Neil Baldwin Cole

Adrian de Valois Franklin

Margaret Derry

Nancy E. Dillow

In memory of Nick and Sylvia 
Dzuba

Estate of Sorel Etrog

Dr. Ross Fox

Mr. Robert Franklin

Ruth Freeman

Mimi Fullerton in memory of 
Myer Brody

Gayle Gibson

Eleanor and Chris Goss

Goss Family, in memory of 
Chris and Eleanor Goss

Allan and Sondra Gotlieb

Titi Halle - Cora Ginsburg LLC

Anthony Holmes

Estate of William R. Jamieson

Astrid Janson

Dr. William Johnston

Mima Brown Kapches

Laundy Collection

Jacques Lavoie

Mr. Anthony Lee, in memory 
of Beth Knox

David Lepofsky from the Joan 
Lepofsky Collection

Dr. John N. A. Lott

Jennifer Ann Malcolm

In memory of Beverly A. Mikell

Neil Moran

Dr. Trudy Nicks

Descendants of Amelia M. 
Pacet

Dr. Alexandra Palmer

Patricia Proctor

Jack Rhind

Barbara Rice

F. Michah Rynor

Dick and Catherine Seaborn

Mr. Thomas R. Seever

Rosemary Seston

Brian and Peter Walker in 
memory of Margaret and 
Wentworth Walker

Peter Walker in memory of 
Margaret and Wentworth 
Walker

Marianne Weil

Joy Cherry Weinberg

Wayne F. Weller

Philip & Elayne Wiegand

Ms. Jill Williams

FRIENDS OF THE COLLECTIONS
The ROM’s collections are at the heart of its vision to inspire wonder and build understanding of the cultural and natural 
worlds.  The ROM wishes to thank the following donors who have generously donated artifacts and specimens to the 
collections from April 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015.

* 
D
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d

THE DISCOVERY CIRCLE 
Individuals giving as Discovery Circle Members provide critical support for the highest priorities of the Museum, including 
ROM public programs, exhibitions, and curatorial activities.

Barbara E. Alderson

Helen Brunswick

Margaret & Jim Fleck

Mr. Patrick & Mrs. Freda Green

Nancy & John Hennigar

Josephine Heath

Kirsten Kamper

Antonio & Janet Maggiacomo

Richard & Michelle Osborne

Batia Phillips & Illana Gutman

Joan & John Robertson

Robert Rubinoff

Anonymous
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Mrs. Isabel Alves-Vettoretto  
& Mr. Christian Vettoretto

Mr. Peter & Ms Rae Aust

Dr. Monica Avendano  
& Mr. Jose Contreras

Mr. John & Ms Maureen Bailey

Ms. Jocelyn Baynes

Beatrix Benner

Ms. Margaret Benzie & Mr. James Benzie

Ms. Natasha & Ms. Inez Blackburn

Mr. H. Jim Blake & Ms. Tina Perera

Mr. Stephen Breen & Ms Gillian Wan

Mr. & Mrs. P. N. Breyfogle

Dr. Patricia & E. M. C. Bruckmann

Mr. Thomas & Ms. Patricia Budd

Dr. Michael V. Bulger  
& Ms. Joanne Pickard

Mr. Christopher Byrne & Ms. Anda Whiting

Mr. Brian & Mrs. Charlotte Carter

Mr. Peter McArthur & Ms. Cathy Clarke

Mrs. Debi & Mr. John Coburn

Marilyn Cook

Mr. Ken Cooper

Ms Jane & Mrs. Kate Cowan

Ms.. Carole A. Cowper

Ms. Elizabeth Croney  
& Mr. Pearson Croney-Clark

Mr. Chris Currelly

Mrs. Alan Darlington  
& Mrs. Gerarda Darlington

Mr. Roger Davies & Ms. Jasmine Watts

Sue & Perry Dellelce

Mr. John Densley & Mrs. Rita Densley

Dr. John H. & Dr. Fay I. Dirks

Mr. Keshava Dookie  
& Ms. Sharada Kilgour

Christine Dougan & Jack Dougan

Mrs. Judy & Mr. Andrew Dunn

Mr. David & Mrs. Helen Eastaugh

Dr. Gordon R. Elliot

Dr. George Elliott & Dr. Noriko Yui

Mr. Paul Ellis & Mrs. Connie Lawley

Klaus Ferber & Carole Ferber

Ms. Guida Fernandes  
& Mrs. Maria Fernandes

Mr. Tom Friedland & Mrs. Jacqueline Frank

Mr. Bill Fung & Ms. Cindy Wong

Mr. Tony & Mrs. Anita Genua

Robert Glover & Martha McOuat

Mr. John & Mrs. Susan Goddard

Mr. Robert H. Graham  
& Ms. Cathy Notarius

The Hon. William  
& Mrs. Catherine Graham

Mr. Tom Greenberg & Susan Cayne

Mr. Zulfiqarali & Ms. Sajida Habib

Mr. Balfour J. Halevy

Mr. Everard Hambro

Mrs. Eve Hampson & Mr. William Young

Mr. James Duhaime  
& Ms. Heather Hannah

Ms. Victoria Hannah & Ms. Erin Hannah

Mr. Edmund Roy & Mrs. Mary Harvey

Mr. Lawrence & Mrs. Beatrice Herman

Ms. Janice Huff & Mr. Chris Robertson

James & Yasmin Irwin

Mrs. Frances E. Johnson

Mr. Joel Kaplan & Dr. Sheila Stowell

Mrs. Amy Khan & Mr. Kamran Khan

Ms. Deb Kritzer

Mr. Donald & Mrs. Karen Lang

Ms. Deedee Larocque  
& Ms. Jasmine Pippy

Mr. Scott Lauder

Mr. Stephen Lauzon & Ms. Sandra Lauzon

Mr. Anthony Lee & Ms. Glenda Garbutt

Mr. Neal Lee & Mrs. Dominique Lee

Ms. Margaret Ann Lees

Mr. Anthony Lisanti

Mr. Lance Lugsdin

Mr. Vaughn MacLellan & Ms. Tiffany Jay

Mr. Marek S. Malicki  
& Mrs. Elvira Sanchez de Malicki

Mrs. Robin A. Mars & Mr. Patrick J. Mars

Mrs. Jennifer Matthews

Catherine McGregor

Ms. Britt McKee  
& Dr. Leila Mitchell McKee

Dr. Martin & Deborah McKneally

Ms. Mundy McLaughlin & Mr. Alan Belcher

Marie Mikolich

Mr. Devan Moodley & Ms. Jennifer Wilson

Mr. Roger D. Moore

Ms. Stephanie Newall  
& Ms. Katherine Beaulieu

Dr. Gail Nield & Dr. Tony Nield

Mr. Michael Padonou & Ms. Ruth Douglas

Mr. Eric E. Parker

Mr. Andrew Patterson  
& Mrs. Ruth Patterson

Mr. Daniel Pettit

Prof. Mikal A. Radford  
& Ms. Muriel N. Lalka

Poly-Cel Packaging

Dr. Peter Richardson & Dr. Elspeth Murray

Charlene Richmond

Ms. Cynthia Rowden & Mr. Roger Hart

Ms. Janet Rubinoff  
& Mr. Arthur G. Rubinoff

Dr. Barry Salsberg

Ms. Julie Schatz & Mr. Franz Schatzdorfer

Mrs. Dorothy Shoichet

Drs. Malcolm & Meredith Silver

Mrs. Margaret Simpson

Mrs. Tracy & Mr. Bruce Simpson

Mr. Glenn Smith & Ms. Susan Wortzman

Mr. David & Mrs. Patricia Smukler

Barbara Kee & Paul Sneyd

Mrs. Eduarda Lee Sousa-Lall  
& Mr. Larry Lall

M. J. Speers

Ms. Diane Stampfler

Ms. Michelle Stockwell  
& Mr. Duncan Links

Mr. & Mrs. Ralph and Elana Switzer

Mr. Thomas Tampold & Dr. Carol Nash

Mr. Nilton Tavares & Ms. Debbie Lewin

Mr. Tarmo Teng & Mr. Tristan Teng

Mr. Richard & Mrs. Heather Thomson

John B. Tinker

Ms. Martha Tredgett & Ms. Judy Tredgett

Dr. Maureen Trudeau

Ms. Krista & Ms. Jasmin Tucker

Dr. R. Graham  
& Ms. Kimberley Vanderlinden

Michael Walwyn & Chelsea Walwyn

Mr. David White & Mr. Brian Walsh

Anonymous (2)

DIRECTOR’S CIRCLE
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YEAR IN REVIEWYEAR IN REVIEWYEAR IN REVIEWYEAR IN REVIEWYEAR IN REVIEWYEAR IN REVIEWYEAR IN REVIEWYEAR IN REVIEW

    

visitor 
satisfaction

96%

ROM 
MEMBERS

26,858 

RESEARCH WORK 
COMPLETED 
ACROSS CANADA 
& IN 26 COUNTRIES

126,079 
people enjoyed the 

ROM’s travelling 
exhibitions

79-million-year-old 
dinosaur discovered in Alberta

954,898 
VISITORS 
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REACHED MORE T H A N#FNLROM

1,300
VOLUNTEERS

TWO 
BLUE WHALE 
SKELETONS 
RECOVERED

101,972
VISITING STUDENTS 

CENTENNIAL BALL RAISED 

$795,000*

20,493
GEMS & ORES 

$17 MILLION 
F R O M 

DONORS

2,347
DONORS

$1.7 million 
contributed by 

Royal Patrons Circle and 
Young Patrons Circle 

members

179,567 
VISITORS 
ENJOYED THE 
FORBIDDEN CITY 
EXHIBITION

95
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20,493
GEMS & ORES

MILLION
PEOPLE
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EXHIBITION HIGHLIGHTS

The Forbidden City: 
Inside the Court of China’s Emperors
Presented by: The Robert H.N. Ho Family Foundation

Lead Sponsor: Manulife

Garfi eld Weston Exhibition Hall, Michael Lee-Chin Crystal 

March 8 to September 1, 2014

The Forbidden City: Inside the Court of China’s Emperors 
was the ROM’s major Centennial exhibition, developed in 
collaboration with Beijing’s Palace Museum. 

The exhibition uncovered the stories of the Forbidden 
City and China’s last emperors who led their lives deep 
within the opulent interior of the Emperor’s palace. 

Through intimate encounters with everyday objects, visitors 
met a cast of real characters, including emperors, court 
offi cials, concubines, and more. The ROM’s exploration 
of life inside the mysterious Forbidden City transported 
visitors through increasingly restricted areas—the palace’s 
great halls, grand courtyards, and intricate terraces and 
roofs, until visitors ultimately gained access to the most 
private space of all: the emperor’s personal study.

The show brought to Canada for the fi rst time approximately 
250 treasures that were part of Chinese imperial life for fi ve 
centuries in a city strictly off-limits to all but the emperor, 
his family, and his personal servants. More than 80 of the 
exhibition’s objects, including textiles, calligraphy, paintings, 
and armour, had never before travelled outside the Forbidden 
City. The exhibition also travelled to the Vancouver Art Gallery.
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Douglas Coupland:  
everywhere is anywhere  
is anything is everything
Presented by: TD Bank Group 

Supporting Sponsor: Pemberton Group/

The Urban Townhome Collection 

Promotional Partner: Holt Renfrew

January 31 to April 26, 2015

Douglas Coupland’s exhibition trav-
elled from the Vancouver Art Gallery 
to Toronto where it opened at the 
ROM and the Museum of Canadian 
Contemporary Art. It was the first 
major survey of work by Coupland and 
featured more than 100 artworks on 
display at the two venues.  

Wildlife Photographer  
of the Year
Garfield Weston Exhibition Hall,  

Michael Lee-Chin Crystal

November 22, 2014 to March 22, 2015

Returning for a second engagement at 
the ROM, this world-renowned pho-
tography exhibition, coming from the 
Natural History Museum in London, had 
its Canadian premiere at the ROM. One 
hundred awe-inspiring images of wildlife 
and our natural world were on display. 

Fashion Follows Form:  
Designs for Sitting
Exhibition Patron: Elizabeth Tory 

Media Partner: Zoomer Magazine 
June 21, 2014 to January 25, 2015

Fashion Follows Form: Designs for 
Sitting invited visitors to think 
critically about the relationship 
between function and fashion in our 
daily lives. Featuring the work of 
Canadian designer Izzy Camilleri, 
the exhibit contextualized innovative 
garments for people who use wheel-
chairs, as well as 18th- and 19th- 
century fashions from the ROM’s 
collections, which were also designed 
for a seated, L-shaped frame.

2014-2015 
EXHIBITIONS

Around 1914:  
Design in a New Age

Cairo Under Wraps:  
Early Islamic Textiles 

Collecting Asia:  
The First Fifty Years, 1908-1958

Douglas Coupland:  
everywhere is anywhere is 
anything is everything 

Empty Skies:  
The Passenger Pigeon Legacy 

Fashion Follows Form:  
Designs for Sitting 

The Forbidden City: Inside the 
Court of China’s Emperors 

Genizot: Repositories of Memory 

Maps, Borders and Mobility  
in Africa 

That’s a LOT of Fish!  
100 Years of Collecting 

The Entire City Project: 
The Royal Ontario Museum

The First Brush:  
Paul Kane and Infrared 
Reflectography 

Wildlife Photographer of the Year
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ACQUISITIONS HIGHLIGHTS

Hematite
Common ore from the Kirwin Collection, Bolivia 

The 20,493 ores and minerals that form the Kirwin Collection were assembled 
over a lifetime of exploring and collecting by geologist Douglas Kirwin. The 
collection is, in essence, a geological library, and its arrival at the ROM signifi es 
a rebirth of geology at the Museum and our ability to teach and to inspire our 
audience with new insights into our remarkable planet. 
The acquisition of the Kirwin Collection was made possible by the generous support of BMO Financial 

Group, Yamana Gold Inc., Douglas Kirwin, the Louise Hawley Stone Charitable Trust, Hatch, Rock of 

Ages Gala 2011, The Bogden Family, Scott and Ellen Hand, Francine and Robert Ruggles, Prospectors & 

Developers Association of Canada, Christopher Wansbrough, AMC Consultants and Women in Mining, 

Toronto Chapter.

Sarape 
Early 20th century, Mexico

The acquisition of a leather-and-agave-embroidered holster and four Mexican 
sarapes will be added to the ROM’s Textiles & Fashions collection and are on 
display in the ¡Viva México! Clothing and Culture! show which opened in May 
2015.

Acqusition was made possible by the generous support of the Louise Hawley Stone Charitable Trust.

Dinosaur Skeleton, Milk River, Alberta

The new Wendiceratops dinosaur (nicknamed Cornelius) is now exhibited in the 
Reed Gallery of the Age of Mammals; it’s one of the oldest members of the horned-
dinosaur family Ceratopsidae, which includes the famous Triceratops. This 
dinosaur lived during the Late Cretaceous period, 79 million years ago, in what 
are now the Milk River badlands of Southern Alberta.

Acqusition was made possible by the generous support of the Louise Hawley Stone Charitable Trust.

Edward Burtynsky’s Railcuts #6, near Highway 8, Spence Bridge, BC

Born in St. Catharines, Ont., Burtynsky is one of Canada’s most celebrated 
photographers. Burtynsky has achieved worldwide recognition for his large-scale 
photographs that explore the environmental and social impacts of large-scale 
industrial production around the globe. 

Gift of Mimi Fullerton in memory of Myer Brody.
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PROGRAMS, EVENTS & EDUCATION

Programs
Through its Centres of Discovery, the Museum offers a wide variety of 
programming tailored to specifi c audiences, including children, adults, and 
seniors, as well as tourists and families. Programs include in-depth lectures led 
by ROM experts, as well as programs like Friday Night Live, presented by Ford 
of Canada, which has had great success attracting a young and engaged audience 
to the Museum. 

Events
In May 2014 the Museum hosted ROM Revealed Weekend, providing a 
rare opportunity for visitors to go behind the scenes and explore the areas 
traditionally not open to the public, including the ROM’s DNA Lab and the 
collections vaults. Other highlights included Franklin Expedition events, ROM 
100 Speaks, ROM for the Holidays, and the popular dino-themed Big Weekend 
that brought visitors together with world-famous palaeontologists.   

Education
The ROM is one of Ontario’s largest co-curricular educators. Last year, 101,972 
students visited the ROM. School visits to the ROM fuel creativity and curiosity 
for both students and teachers, introducing their inquiring minds to new worlds 
of discovery by offering a range of activities, including guided tours and hands-on 
labs led by ROM educators. These programs provide students with opportunities 
to engage and learn from the ROM’s collections, including natural history 
specimens and cultural objects. Self-guided Gallery Trails can be downloaded 
from the ROM’s new Learning Portal to support exploration during a visit to 
the Museum, and creative activity ideas are provided to extend learning when 
students return to the classroom.

ROM
PROGRAMS

Eva Holtby Lecture, Warhol and 
Reagan: Architects of Change? An 
Evening with Bob Colacello

Dino Big Weekend 

Family Camp

Friday Night Live 

Franklin Expedition Events 

Game Jam 

ROMbus  

ROM for the Holidays 

ROM March Break

ROM March Break Camp

ROM Moms

ROM Revealed 

ROM Sleepovers 

ROM Summer Club

ROMtravel 

ROMwalks

Saturday Morning Club 

Tiny Tots Program          

ROM 100 Speaks
Cocktails & Helvetica 
with Douglas Coupland 

De-Extinction Dialogues 

Vaughan Lecture: 

The Fashion Doctors 
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CENTENNIAL HIGHLIGHTS 
CENTENNIAL PARTNER: CIBC

Currelly Legacy Society
Centennial Tea
April 3, 2014 
This phenomenal group of donors plays a 
vital role in the ROM’s future success and 
celebrated its 20th anniversary this year 
with a special afternoon tea event.

Centennial Chairs’ Reception 
June 4, 2014
A celebration of the inspired 
philanthropic leadership of our 2014 
Donor of Merit Award recipients—
Hatch, Helga and Mike Schmidt, and 
Yamana Gold Inc.—and the launch of the 
Lieutenant Governor’s Circle. 

Royal Patrons Circle 
30th Anniversary 
September 30, 2014
With 950 members, RPC contributes over 
$1.5 million annually to the ROM and 
recently celebrated its 30th anniversary.

Centennial Ball 
November 8, 2014
Co-chaired by Bonnie Brooks and Senator 
Nicole Eaton, this once-in-a-century 
event celebrated the ROM’s 100th 
anniversary and raised $795,000 (net) in 
support of the Museum.

Young Patrons Circle (YPC) 
10th Anniversary 
February 25, 2015
Launched in 2005 as the fi rst program of 
its kind in Canada, YPC redefi ned what it 
means to be a young philanthropist and 
recently marked a decade of support.

PHILANTHROPIC SUPPORT

The Work of the ROM Governors
Established in 1992 as the ROM Foundation, the offi ce of 
the ROM Governors is responsible for all philanthropic 
activities in support of the Museum’s highest priorities.  Its 
work enables the ROM to better serve its diverse and 
ever-changing community, by fostering long-term 
sustainable relationships of exceptional value—both to the 
institution and its donors. The offi ce of the ROM Governors 
is supported by an independent Board which provides lead-
ership in a wide range of philanthropic activities supporting 
ROM programs, research, collections, galleries, exhibitions, 
and outreach programs.

Love the ROM Centennial Campaign
The ROM wishes to thank and acknowledge all supporters 
who have generously contributed to the Love the ROM Cen-
tennial Campaign and other special projects. Please refer to 
page 64 for a list of our donors, sponsors, and patrons.

ROM GOVERNORS HIGHLIGHTS
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

ROM OPERATING REVENUE

 77,739 68,273 67,219 68,126 66,622  76,208 67,459 68,978 66,162 67,257

ROM OPERATING EXPENSES

ROM GOVERNORS GRANTS & 
EXPENSES 

ROM GOVERNORS REVENUE

 22,601 14,267 13,274 15,481 25,548

2014–2015
Donations  67.2%
Investments  25.3%
Events  7.5%

2014–2015
Government Grants 51%
Foundation  11%
Admission Fees 12%
Ancillary Operations  18%
Museum Programs  4%
Other Revenue  4%

2014–2015
Grants to the ROM  71.4%
Fundraising  21.3%
Events  5.7%
Investment Fees  1.6%

2014–2015
Building and Visitor Services  23%
Curatorial and Collections 
     Management  21%
Exhibitions  15%
Ancillary Operations 13%
General and Administration 9%
Marketing and Public Relations 6%
Education and Public Programs 6%
Library and Information Services 2%
Other 5%

 16,342 12,594 13,003 11,673 15,999

*All amounts 
expressed in 
thousands of 
dollars

2010–2011

2011–2012

2012–2013

2013–2014

2014–2015

 Excludes Gifts-in-kind and amortization 
of deferred capital contributions.

 Excludes Gifts-in-kind and amortization of 
capital assets.

Fiscal Years



10   ROM | Annual Report 2014/2015      

ANNUAL REPORT 2014–2015ANNUAL REPORT 2014–2015ANNUAL REPORT 2014–2015ANNUAL REPORT 2014–2015ANNUAL REPORT 2014–2015ANNUAL REPORT 2014–2015ANNUAL REPORT 2014–2015ANNUAL REPORT 2014–2015

It’s never been a more exciting time to be part of the ROM. Our galleries are full of visitors enjoying 
our collections, exhibitions, events, and more. We’re reminded of the magic of museums each day as we 
walk through the Michael Lee-Chin Crystal and see the delight of our visitors as they plan their ROM vis-

its. It’s our goal that each visitor who comes to the Museum leaves with 
a sense of wonder and the inspiration to learn more about our world. 

This past year the ROM welcomed more than 954,000 visitors 
from around the globe and offered more exhibitions, programming, 
and events than ever before.  The exceptional experiences and pro-
grams on offer at the ROM introduce visitors of all ages to the joy of 
lifelong learning. We’re proud of the role the ROM plays in inspiring 
the next generations of scientists, world leaders, and curiosity seekers.

During our Centennial year, the ROM showcased some truly ex-
traordinary exhibitions, including the critically-acclaimed The Forbidden 
City: Inside the Court of China’s Emperors, the amazingly inventive and
unique work of Canadian icon Douglas Coupland, and, of course, the 
popular Wildlife Photographer of the Year show back for a return engage-
ment at the ROM.

Our world-renowned curators and experts also made several 
astounding discoveries that are changing how we see and understand 
our world. Highlights from our natural history research include Dr. 
Jean-Bernard Caron’s work at the Burgess Shale. His study of the earliest 
fi sh known in the fossil record unlocked the secret to a key innovation—
the evolution of jaws (a story to be added to our future Dawn of Life 
Gallery). Dr. David Evans, James and Louise Temerty Endowed Chair of 
Vertebrate Palaeontology, and team welcomed to the ROM the skeleton 
of a new species of dinosaur, Wendiceratops. The ROM Earth & Space 
team spent two months in Thailand accessioning, packing, and preparing 
for transport more than 20,000 ores and minerals which comprise the 
renowned Kirwin collection, the largest single acquisition in the history 
of ROM Earth Sciences. And, one of the collections and research high-
lights of the year was the recovery of two blue whale skeletons—the larg-
est animals that have ever lived on earth!—in Newfoundland, by a team 
from the ROM that included Dr. Mark Engstrom and Dr. Burton Lim.

In our World Cultures Department, Dr. Sarah Fee received a fi ve-
year Insight Grant from the Social Science and Humanities Research 
Council of Canada to study the transmission of weaving techniques, 
styles, and design in the Western Indian Ocean from ca. 1700-1900. 
Dr. Justin Jennings is leading an archeological project on the 

MESSAGE FROM MARK ENGSTROM AND BONNIE BROOKS 
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Quilcapampa site in Peru that brings together an interna-
tional team of researchers using an array of cutting-edge an-
alytical techniques to reconstruct the changing lifeways at a 
site that rose to regional prominence in AD 1000. The results 
of this research will not only allow us to better understand 
the pre-Inca Andes, but also provide longitudinal data rele-
vant to those interested in studying cultural change today.

The ROM is Canada’s destination for unforgettable 
insights and inspiration. The Museum is well positioned 
for its next century with a dedicated and passionate team of 
leaders, experts, and volunteers committed to inspiring our 
visitors with engaging exhibitions, programs, and research.

We hope you’ll visit us online at rom.on.ca and in person 
at the Museum soon—a world of wonder and discovery 
awaits you.

Mark Engstrom 
Interim Director & CEO   
Royal Ontario Museum

Bonnie Brooks
Chair, Board of Trustees
Royal Ontario Museum
 

“It’s our goal that each visitor that comes to the 
Museum leaves with a sense of wonder and the 
inspiration to learn more about our world.”
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ROM BOARD OF TRUSTEESROM BOARD OF TRUSTEESROM BOARD OF TRUSTEESROM BOARD OF TRUSTEES

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

April 1, 2014 – March 31, 2015

Bonnie Brooks
Chair
2nd term expires
June 14, 2016

Martha Durdin
Vice-Chair
1st term expires
January 31, 2016

Danuta Buczynski
2nd term expires
June 30, 2015

Francis Chou
2nd term expires
April 15, 2017

Janet Carding
Ex-offi  cio
Director & CEO
Royal Ontario Museum
Term ended March 31, 2015

Meric Gertler
Ex-offi  cio
President
University of Toronto

Ronald Graham
2nd term expires
October 6, 2015

Judy Goldring
Ex-offi  cio 
Chair, Governing Council
University of Toronto

Christopher Jamroz
2nd term expires
June 14, 2016

Anne Lindsey
1st term expires
June 30, 2017

Kevin Morris
1st term expires
August 27, 2016

Laurie Pawlitza
1st term ended
December 17, 2014

Nita Reed
1st term expires
June 30, 2016

Elaine Roper
2nd term expires
March 21, 2018

Ray Sharma
1st term expires
April 23, 2016

Keith Spence
2nd term expires
March 21, 2018

Atul Tiwari
2nd term expires
October 6, 2015

Frederic Waks
1st term expires
April 29, 2017

Carol Wilding
2nd term expired
December 18, 2014

Judith Wolfson
Ex-offi  cio
Term expires
June 30, 2016

Mohammad Al Zaibak
2nd term expires
April 17, 2017 

All ROM Board of Trustee 
Members hold offi  ce for a 
three-year term, renewable for 
one additional three-year term. 
This condition does not aff ect 
those who are on the Board 
as ex-offi  cio.
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HONORARY TRUSTEES 

The Honorary Trustees are a group of former ROM Trustees who continue  
to provide extensive service, guidance, and support to the Museum.

Ella (Yeti) Agnew

Elyse Allan

Maurice F. Anderson

Salvatore (Sal) M. Badali

Lawrence S. Bloomberg

Gerald E. Boyce

Marian Bradshaw

Sally Brenzel

Josephine M. Breyfogle

Martin Brodigan

Donald R. Brown, Q. C.

Ann Cameron

Linda A. Camp

Janet Carding

Allen B. Clarke

Jack Cockwell

Susan E. Crocker

James E. Cruise

The Hon.William G. Davis,  
P.C., C.C. Q.C.

Ann Dumyn

Hon. Nicole Eaton

John W. Eleen

Andrew Faas

Lloyd S. Fogler

Robert T. Gillespie

Hamlin Grange

H. Donald Guthrie, Q. C.

Paul Haggis

Eve Hampson

Kenneth W. Harrigan

Patricia Harris

Martha J. Hogarth

Evelyn Huang

Rodger E. Inglis

Richard M. Ivey, C.C., Q.C.

Peter S. Janson

Christine M. Karcza

Thomas E. Kierans

Won J. Kim

Bronwyn Krog

Stanley P. Kwan

Sandra D. Lawrence

Michael A. Levine

Elsie Lo

Susanne Loewen

Stephens B. Lowden

Leila J. MacKenzie

Bahadur Madhani

Douglas Maracle

Mme. A. Martin

Brenda J. McCutcheon

William L. McDonald

Elizabeth McLuhan

John McNeill

Alan C. Middleton

David Mirvish

Dixie-Anne Montgomery

Maureen Myers

Fernand Ouellet

Hari Panday

Jack Petch

Prof. Marilyn L. Pilkington

John F. Prato

Edison J. Quick

Joan R. Randall

Jean M. Read

Wendy Rebanks

Flavia C. Redelmeier

Grant L. Reuber

John A. Rhind

Julie Rekai Rickerd

Mary-O Rohmer

Dr. Colin F. Saldanha

Thomas H. Savage

Warren S. Seyffert

Robert W. Stevens

David W. Strangway

Barbara Stymiest

Joseph (Joey) M. Tanenbaum, 
C.M.

William Thorsell

Sara Vered

Harriet Walker

Richard S. Wernham

Reginald Wheeler

John A. Whitten

Carol Wilding

David J. Winfield

Judith Wolfson 
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THE FORBIDDEN CITY:
INSIDE THE COURT OF CHINA’S EMPERORS
Presented by: The Robert H.N. Ho Family Foundation.
Lead Sponsor: Manulife

Garfi eld Weston Exhibition Hall, Michael Lee-Chin Crystal

March 8 to September 1, 2014
The Forbidden City: Inside the Court of China’s Emperors was the feature 
exhibition of the ROM’s Centennial year, developed in collaboration with 
Beijing’s Palace Museum. The show brought to Canada for the fi rst time 
approximately 250 treasures that were part of Chinese imperial life for fi ve 
centuries, in a city strictly off-limits to all but the emperor, his family, and 
his personal servants. These objects are the relics of a momentous chapter 
in China’s long and fascinating history. This exhibition was curated by Dr. 
Chen Shen, Senior Curator and Chairholder of the Bishop White Chair of 
East Asian Archaeology; Dr. Wen-chien Cheng, Louise Hawley Stone Chair 
of East Asian Art;  and Dr. Sarah Fee. 

A total of  179,567 visitors enjoyed the exhibition. A downloadable audio 
tour complemented the show and was offered in four languages—English, 
French, Cantonese, and Mandarin. 

The Forbidden City was organized by Beijing’s Palace Museum 
and the ROM, with the support of the Forbidden City Community 
Advisory Council. The exhibition received special funding from 
Celebrate Ontario and the Ontario Cultural Attractions Fund.

“We had planned a trip to 
China and wanted a point 
of reference before we 
visited. This was an excellent 
overview of the Forbidden 
City and life within 
its walls” ROM VISITOR  

EXHIBITIONSEXHIBITIONSEXHIBITIONS
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Wildlife Photographer of the Year
Garfield Weston Exhibition Hall, Michael Lee-Chin Crystal

November 22, 2014 to March 22, 2015
The ROM was pleased to host Wildlife Photographer of 
the Year for a return engagement, on tour from the Natural 
History Museum in London. This internationally-renowned 
annual photography competition celebrates nature and 
wildlife through 100 breathtaking photos, selected from tens 
of thousands of contest submissions by photographers of all 
ages from around the world. The exhibition is co-owned by 
the Natural History Museum and BBC Worldwide.

Douglas Coupland:  
everywhere is anywhere is anything is everything
Presented by: TD Bank Group  
Supporting Sponsor: Pemberton Group/The Urban Townhome 
Collection 
Promotional Partner: Holt Renfrew

January 31 to April 26, 2015

Douglas Coupland is one of Canada’s most celebrated 
contemporary artists, writers, and thinkers. Through diverse 
media ranging from Lego to found materials, painting to 
installation, the exhibition explored issues that affect us all: 
the 21st-century condition, Canadian cultural identity, the 
power of language, and the pervasive presence of technology 
in modern life. With incisiveness and humour, Coupland’s 
work inspired visitors to question contemporary issues and 
suggested new ways of seeing the world.

This exhibition was a first-time partnership between 
the ROM and the Museum of Contemporary Canadian Art 
(MOCCA), with works exhibited concurrently at both venues. 

Organized and circulated by the Vancouver Art Gallery and 
curated by Daina Augaitis, Chief Curator/Associate Director, 
and made possible with the generous support of The Keg 
Steakhouse + Bar and The Artworkers Retirement Society.

Maps, Borders and Mobility in Africa 
Opened October 11, 2014 
This show reflects upon the Berlin Conference (1884-1885), 
a critical event in African history and, through a series 
of maps spanning seven centuries, considers the shifting 
representations of the African territory.

Genizot: Repositories of Memory 
October 18, 2014 to February 8, 2015
The word geniza originally meant “to hide” or “to put 
away.” Bernice Eisenstein’s installation looked at the idea 
of the geniza as a way to explore the ways memory works. 
Eisenstein’s paintings, plus found or created objects, 
challenged visitors to consider their own repositories of 
memory. This installation was presented in conjunction 
with Holocaust Education Week.

TRAVELLING EXHIBITIONS
Travelling exhibitions bring the ROM’s collections, research, 
and expertise to institutions whose communities cannot 
readily visit the Museum, circulating them to provincial 
museums, art galleries, and science centres. A travelling 
exhibition consists of display cases with objects, as well as 
contextual information (e.g. images, maps) on panels. This 
year, 21 cities hosted exhibits in BC, Alberta, Quebec, and 
across Ontario. Popular travelling exhibitions this year 
included Egypt, Gift of the Nile, Seeds in Disguise, Hands on 
Nature, Fakes & Forgeries and Waterfowl & Amphibians.

TRAVELLING PLANETARIUM
The ROM’s Starlab is a mobile planetarium that projects the 
galaxy in an enclosed, inflatable dome, recreating the night 
sky. It offers an opportunity for communities across Ontario 
to learn more about the wonders of space. Travelling Starlab 
Teachers from the ROM visited 10 locations across Ontario, 
including schools, community centres, libraries, and 
community museums reaching a total of 4,455 people.

Other exhibits that opened in 2014
Classroom to Community: A Century of Social Work in 
Toronto, Sir Edmund Walker and Family: Portraits of 
Patronage, Minoan Mystery or Modern Masterpiece, 
Inspired by Canada: Frances Anne Hopkins (1836-1919), 
The Franklin Expedition: The Bell Tolls Again, New Dino 
Discovered, Worn: Shaping Black Feminine Identity,  
and A Warlord’s Stronghold: Mystery of the Silk Road

Douglas Coupland  
everywhere is anywhere  
is anything is everything
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                   EXHIBITS

The ROM’s Centennial celebrations were generously 
supported by CIBC, the Museum’s Centennial partner.
 
100 Years of Collecting
Curator: Paul Denis
March 19, 2014 to April 5, 2015
On March 19, 1914, the Duke of Connaught officially 
opened the doors of the ROM for the first time. As a 
memento, he was presented with a beautifully illustrated 
manuscript. This manuscript was one of several items on 
display celebrating the Museum’s 100 years of collecting. 

Around 1914: Design in a New Age  
Curator: Robert Little, Mona Campbell Chair of  
Decorative Arts
March 29, 2014 to October 12, 2015 
This show featured the works of iconic designers such as 
Charles Rennie Mackintosh, Louis Comfort, Frank Lloyd 
Wright, and Carlo Bugatti. Generously supported by the 
Mona Campbell Endowment Fund and The Dorothy 
Strelsin Foundation. 

The First Brush:  
Paul Kane and Infrared Reflectography 
Curator: Kenneth Lister
April 26, 2014 to July 5, 2015
The ROM has the world’s most complete selection of Paul 
Kane’s paintings. In 2012, the ROM’s Kane paintings were 
photographed using a multi-spectral imaging technique 
known as infrared reflectography (IR). Generously 
supported by Diane Blake and Stephen Smith. 

The Entire City Project:  
Royal Ontario Museum  
May 3 to November 16, 2014
Toronto-based artist Michael Awad turned his lens on 
the ROM as part of his The Entire City Project, offering 
a surprising new view of both the public face and inner 
workings of the Museum. 

Presented in celebration of the ROM Centennial 
and the Scotiabank CONTACT Photography Festival. 
CONTACT is supported by the Canada Council for the 
Arts, Celebrate Ontario, and the Ontario Arts Council.

Collecting Asia:  
The First Fifty Years, 1908-1958 
Curators: Sara Irwin and Jack Howard
June 14, 2014 to June 21, 2015
This biographical exhibition introduced some of the 
ROM’s founding donors of the Far Eastern Department.  

Fashion Follows Form: Designs for Sitting  
Curator: Dr. Alexandra Palmer, Nora E. Vaughan Senior 
Curator, Textiles and Costume
Exhibition Patron: Elizabeth Tory 
Media Partner: Zoomer Magazine 
June 21, 2014 to January 25, 2015
This exhibit showcased “seated fashion” designs, created 
by designer Izzy Camilleri, exclusively to meet the needs 
of people who use wheelchairs. Fashions from the ROM’s 
collection, also created for a seated, L-shaped body, were 
featured to illustrate the similarities. 

Cairo Under Wraps: Early Islamic Textiles
Curator: Anu Liivandi 
June 21, 2014 to January 25, 2015
Close to 80 precious Islamic textiles dating from the 
7th to 14th centuries were featured in this exhibition of 
ROM material. 

Empty Skies: The Passenger Pigeon Legacy
Curator: Mark Peck 
August 23, 2014 to April 2017
This exhibition explored the extinction of a species, the 
passenger pigeon (Ectopistes migratorius), once known as 
one of the most abundant species in the world, as a result 
of  human actions. 

That’s a LOT of Fish! 100 Years of Collecting  
Curators: Dr. Hernán López-Fernández and Mary Burridge
November 1, 2014 to September 13, 2015
An exploration of one of the ROM’s founding collections, 
this exhibition celebrates the cataloguing of the 100,000th 
lot of fish to the Museum’s Ichthyology Department. 

The ROM’s Centennial exhibits received financial 
assistance from the Ontario Cultural Attractions Fund 
of the Government of Ontario through the Ministry of 
Tourism, Culture and Sport, administered by the Ontario 
Cultural Attractions Corporation. 



18   ROM | Annual Report 2014/2015      

COLLECTIONS & RESEARCHCOLLECTIONS & RESEARCHCOLLECTIONS & RESEARCHCOLLECTIONS & RESEARCH

The ROM has more than six million objects in its collections, 
a number that continues to grow through a combination of 
fi eldwork, donations, and acquisitions. ROM Collections 
& Research staff travel around the world to conduct 
research and fi eldwork, work on publications, and present 
their fi ndings at respected conferences and institutions. 
Highlights from the past year are as follows:

NEW DINOSAUR DISCOVERED
Unveiled as part of Dino Hunt Canada (a multi-platform 
program on Shaw Media’s History Channel), this new 
Wendiceratops dinosaur is one of the oldest members of the 
horned dinosaur family Ceratopsidae, which includes the 
famous Triceratops. The Wendiceratops lived during the Late 
Cretaceous, 79 million years ago, in what are now the Milk 
River badlands of Southern Alberta.

The bones of this dinosaur were discovered by fossil-fi nder 
Wendy Sloboda in 2010 and excavated over the following 
three fi eld seasons by the ROM’s Dr. David Evans, James and 
Louise Temerty Endowed Chair, Vertebrate Palaeontology,  
and Dr. Michael Ryan of the Cleveland Museum of Natural 
History, as part of their Southern Alberta Dinosaur Project. 
The venture has introduced six new species to Canada’s list 
of dinosaurs over the past fi ve years.

BLUE WHALE
Dr. Mark Engstrom, Dr. Burton Lim, and Jacqueline 
Miller travelled to Newfoundland and Labrador with 
Environmental Visual Communication graduate Jacqueline 
Waters to recover two blue whale skeletons. This ROM story 
made international news with coverage in The New Yorker, 
The Guardian, USA Today, the BBC, and The Globe and 
Mail, among others. Dr. Engstrom provided the fi rst public 
lecture on the subject at the ROM in June 2014. Generously 
supported by Nita and Donald Reed and Jean M. Read.

Dr. David Evans, 
James and Louise Temerty 
Endowed Chair, 
Vertebrate Palaeontology

Dr. Sarah Fee with Babu Bhai
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The Museum has always been dedicated to the highest 
level of scholarship surrounding its collections. Today 
this includes conducting conservation, scientific 
analysis, historical research, fieldwork, inviting scholars 
to the Museum to study, and more.
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ROM ANCIENT CULTURES 

•   Extensive curatorial work to prepare the Pompeii: In the 
Shadow of the Volcano exhibition.

•   Launched Toronto Underfoot (a collection of historical 
objects found in Toronto), revealing the layers of Toronto 
history beneath our feet. Generously supported by Diane 
Blake and Stephen Smith. 

•  Active field research in Peru, Iraq, Sudan, and Egypt.

ROM TEXTILES & FASHIONS 

•  Hosted the Vaughan Lecture: The Fashion Doctors ROM 
100 event with Dr. Timo Rissanen, from the Parsons New 
School for Design, and Dr. Alexandra Palmer, Nora E. 
Vaughan Senior Curator, Textiles and Costume. The event 
featured Dr. Rissanen creating a garment in real time on a 
live model, from a single piece of muslin. With a lecture by 
Dr. Palmer. 

•  Chloë Sayer and Dr. Alexandra Palmer, Nora E. Vaughan 
Senior Curator, Textiles and Costume, travelled to Mexico 
in August 2014 to commission and collect Mexican textiles, 
and to film artisans for the publication and exhibition ¡Viva 
México!: Clothing and Culture. Generously supported by 
the Kircheis Family Endowment Fund.  

•  Dr. Sarah Fee was awarded a Social Science and Humanities 
Research Council (SSHRC) Insight Grant, providing five 
years of support for her project “Fashionable Synergies: 
The Textile Arts of the Western Indian Ocean World, 
c.1800-1950.”  This funding allows Dr. Fee to broaden 
her research into the interconnected weaving arts of the 
western Indian Ocean rim: Arabian peninsula, Madagascar, 
Somalia, Tanzania, Comoros, and Gujarat.

•  In November 2014, in conjunction with the exhibition 
Cairo Under Wraps: Early Islamic Textiles, the ROM hosted 
a workshop in the Textiles Close Up series for the Textile 
Society of America, featuring treasures of Islamic textile art 
in Toronto. 

ROM WORLD ART & CULTURE 

•  Curatorial work on exhibitions which included Around 
1914: Design in a New Age, Collecting Asia: The First 50 
Years and Maps, Borders and Mobility in Africa.

•  In October 2014, the three-year Of Africa program was 

launched with guest speaker Binyavanga Wainaina  (one of 
TIME magazine’s 100 Most Influential People in 2014) in 
conversation with Dan Yon, as part of the William Thorsell 
Forum. A two-day symposium offered reflections on the 
different ways to present and interpret images, ideas, and 
histories from Africa and its diaspora. This program was 
generously supported by the William Thorsell Forum 
Fund.

•  Dr. Deepali Dewan, Senior Curator, South Asian Visual 
Culture, acquired two important collections: The Neil Cole 
Collection of almost 200 Himalayan artifacts (which has 
received Cultural Property Certification) and the Louis 
Allen Goss collection of 50 Burmese artifacts. 

ROM EARTH & SPACE 

•  In May 2014, hosted a research team from Scotland who 
are developing a revolutionary new scanning technology. 
The team used Earth & Space collections to create a 
standard reference database.

•  Filmmaker and jeweller Ken McGrath gave a behind-the-
scenes tour in May 2014, to talk about his film Masters of 
Dreams. This documentary series features some of the world’s 
legendary jewellery houses, including Boucheron, Bulgari, 
Chopard, Graff Diamonds, John Hardy, and Verdura.

  HIGHLIGHTS FROM OUR CENTRES OF DISCOVERY 

Katherine Dunnell
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•  The Earth & Space team, including Ian Nicklin, Katherine 
Dunnell, Brendt Hyde, and Dr. Kim Tait, Teck Endowed 
Chair of Mineralogy, spent two months in Thailand 
accessioning, packing, and preparing for transport the 
20,493 ores and minerals that makeup the Kirwin collection. 
This is the largest single acquisition in the history of ROM 
Earth Sciences. The acquisition of the Kirwin Collection was 
made possible by the generous support of BMO Financial 
Group, Yamana Gold Inc., Douglas Kirwin, the Louise 
Hawley Stone Charitable Trust, Hatch, Rock of Ages Gala 
2011, the Bogden Family, Scott and Ellen Hand, Francine 
and Robert Ruggles, Prospectors & Developers Association 
of Canada, Christopher Wansbrough, AMC Consultants and 
Women in Mining, Toronto Chapter.

• In January 2015, Katherine Dunnell and Ian Nicklin worked 
with the artist collective VSVSVS, recipients of a Toronto 
Arts Council grant awarded to conduct research based on 
the ROM’s mineralogy collection.

ROM FOSSILS & EVOLUTION 

• Dr. Jean-Bernard Caron spent the summer of 2014 at 
Marble Canyon in Kootenay National Park, BC, collecting 
more than 10,000 Burgess Shale-type fossils. (Discovered 
by the ROM during the summer of 2012, this site is 
remarkable for its diversity and abundance of soft-bodied 
animals dating back about 505 million years.) 

• In South Dakota, Dr. David Evans, James and Louise 
Temerty Endowed Chair, Vertebrate Palaeontology, and 
his team brought home the fi rst ROM-owned dinosaur 
(Wendiceratops) from the fi eld in almost 30 years. 

 ROM CONTEMPORARY CULTURE 

• The new ROM Contemporary Culture Network was 
launched to function as a bridge between the ROM and its 
multiple communities. 

• In September 2014, ROM Contemporary Culture 
and ROM Biodiversity collaborated to present 
ROM100Speaks: De-Extinction Dialogues, From Art 
to Science. The evening began with a performance in 
the ROM’s Rotunda—“A Mourning Chorus” by Sara 
Angelucci—followed by lectures by Joel Greenberg, Ben 
Novak, and Mark Peck, ROM Ornithology Technician. 

• In October 2014, in collaboration with the Canadian Art 
Foundation International Speaker Series, author Sarah 
Thornton delivered a talk as part her North American tour, 
for her book 33 Artists in 3 Acts. 

• In November 2014, the Eva Holtby Lecture on 
Contemporary Culture was delivered by journalist and 

author Bob Colacello. In his talk, Warhol and Reagan: 
Architects of Change?, Colacello shared his personal 
experiences with Andy Warhol and Ronald Reagan, 
exploring their profound differences and surprising 
similarities, as well as their impact on contemporary 
culture. The Eva Holtby lecture is generously supported 
by the Holtby and Schury families.

• In conjunction with the Douglas Coupland exhibition, 
complementary ROM programming was offered, such as 
Cocktails & Helvetica, an interactive event, and Beyond our 
Contemporary World, a panel moderated by Sara Angel, 
journalist and Founding Executive Director of the Art 
Canada Institute at Massey College. The panel included 
Douglas Coupland, Jessica Allen from CTV’s The Social, 
author Adam Sternbergh, and historian, critic, and curator 
Michael J. Prokopow.

ROM CANADA 

• Curatorial work on the exhibition The First Brush: 
Paul Kane and Infrared Refl ectography. 

•  In November 2014, the ROM led a meeting of the top 150 
minds in the fi eld of road ecology.  

• In December 2014, in collaboration with Parks Canada, a 
panel discussion moderated by Franklin Expedition expert 
Andrew Lambert was held in the Samuel Hall     Currelly 
Gallery. The event launched The Franklin Expedition: The 
Bell Tolls Again display, featuring a 3D replica of the ship’s 
iconic bell. 

• In January 2015, the ROM hosted Jackie Olson, Executive 

Andrew Lambert was held in the Samuel Hall     Currelly 
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Director, Tr’ondëk Hwëch’in, Dawson City, and Kylie Van 
Every, Heritage Interpreter, Dänojà Zho Cultural Centre, 
Dawson City, for a week of discussions related to a selection 
of artifacts collected in Dawson City at the turn of the 20th 
century.

•  Worn: Shaping Black Feminine Identity, an art installation 
by Vancouver artist Karin Jones, opened in January 2015. 
The exhibit is the first contemporary art installation 
presented as part of the Of Africa project and was 
selected through a public call for artists, who were 
invited to reflect on the position and representations 
of African Canadians in the nation’s historical and 
contemporary narratives.

•  During the summer of 2014, Kenneth Lister located and 
recorded portage sites sketched by Canadian artist Paul 
Kane along the fur-trade routes north and west of Thunder 
Bay. This project provided Kane’s art with geographic 
locations and an enhanced relevance as a visual record 
of the Hudson’s Bay Company fur-trade routes, and 
contributed to The Portage Project: Paul Kane’s Visual 
Record of the Carrying Place. 

ROM BIODIVERSITY  
 
•   Dr. Doug Currie studied the Gondwanan black flies of 

Australia and South Africa, during a sabbatical. 
•  Dave Ireland, Managing Director, ROM Biodiversity, won 

the Environmental Studies Association of Canada National 
Award, for work with Ontario scientists and planners.

•  Bioblitz 2014 was held on May 23-25 in the Humber River 
Watershed, with base camp at the McMichael Canadian 
Art Collection, and involved more than 425 volunteers, 
including 30 ROM staff and students. Approximately 
1,563 species were identified, including more than 20 new 
records for the Humber Watershed. 

•  Ichthyology staff held their annual ROM Fish 
Identification Workshops in April and May. The workshops 
featured presentations and hands-on exercises to 
familiarize participants with the characteristics used 
to identify fish. This year, 119 people from various 
government agencies, conservation authorities, 
universities, and environmental consulting firms attended.  

•  Mammalogist Dr. Burton Lim joined Operation Wallacea, 
a United Kingdom NGO, to help researchers collect 
data for a UN initiative called Reducing Emissions from 
Deforestation and Degradation. 

•  Dr. Hernán López-Fernández undertook fieldwork in 
the upper Potaro and upper Kuribrong River basins of 
Guyana’s Guiana Shield. This research expedition was 
funded by the Interamerican Development Bank (IDB) and 
organized through World Wildlife Fund – Guyana (WWF).

•  The late Dr. Allan Baker, Ornithology Technician Oliver 
Haddrath, and several colleagues published a paper in the 
international journal Molecular Biology and Evolution 
which examined the relationships between some species 
of large flightless birds and the tinamous, using a million 
base pairs of DNA sequences representing over a thousand 
genes. This is the largest data set for this group and 
represents a hallmark as the largest amount of sequence 
published for the extinct moa of New Zealand.  

Dress created by 
Karin Jones
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75
PUBLISHED ACADEMIC PAPERS
In 2014, ROM original research resulted in more than 75 
academic papers published in journals such as Orientations, 
American Mineralogist, Journal of Gemmology, Canadian 
Mineralogist, Journal of Anatomy, Canadian Journal of 
Earth Sciences, Canadian Journal of Zoology, Journal of 
Palaeontology, and in the prestigious journal Nature. 

ROM RESEARCH GRANT SOURCES 
The ROM relies on the generosity of external sources for 
research grants that support our vital work throughout the 
year. Supporting partners include the following:

Alice Karl Associates

Department of Fisheries and Oceans

Environment Canada

Kunming Institute of Zoology

National Geographic Society

National Science and Engineering 
Research Council (NSERC)

Qatar Museum Authority

Social Sciences and Humanities Research  
Council Insight Grant

University of Toronto CFI Grant

University of Toronto Cross Appointment Fund

Young Canada Works Student Bursary 

ROM RESEARCH
ARTICLES WERE 

PUBLISHED

Some of this year’s grant highlights include the following: 

•  Dr. Hernán López-Fernández received a grant for NSERC-
funded research that will focus on “Macroevolutionary 
patterns and processes in Neotropical freshwater fishes: 
cichlids as a model.” The project utilizes genomic methods 
to reconstruct the evolutionary history of South American 
cichlids to study the varying underlying evolutionary 
forces that drive their diversification.

•   Dr. Jean-Marc Moncalvo received a grant for research 
dealing with fungal diversity, DNA barcoding, mushroom 
biogeography, and the reconstruction of the Fungal Tree 
of Life.

•   Dr. Doug Currie received a NSERC grant for his research 
program on “Systematics and comparative biology 
of biting flies”.  This research has two main themes: 
understanding the earliest evolutionary lineages of black 
flies, and the influence of climate change on northern 
biting flies.

•  Dr. Bob Murphy received a grant for his project, “The 
Drivers of Cytonuclear Discordance.” The research 
addresses why distinct female lineages do not intermingle 
geographically based on genetic analyses of a group of 
lizards from the peninsula of Baja California. Murphy also 
received a grant for a project on the conservation genomics 
of the desert tortoise from Alice Karl Associates, a private 
U.S. agency, involved in this conservation project.
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ACQUISITIONSACQUISITIONSACQUISITIONS

These new ROM acquisitions were made possible in part by 
the generous support of the Louise Hawley Stone Charitable 
Trust. Highlights include the following:

Séguy’s Insectes Portfolio (shown above)
 Insectes: vingt planches en phototypie coloriées au patron 
donnant quatre-vingts insectes et seize compositions 
décoratives, by E. A. Séguy. Paris: Éditions Duchartre et Van 
Buggenhoudt, 1929

 Séguy’s portfolio is an extraordinary example of the 
crossover from natural history specimens to the world 
of fi ne and decorative arts. This album complements two 
existing Séguy pochoir portfolios in the ROM’s collections 
devoted to butterfl ies and botanicals. His work is highly 
regarded for its scientifi cally accurate depiction of biological 
specimens, as well as his innovative designs for wallpaper 
and textile fabrics inspired by nature.

Architectural Wig
Architectural wig from contemporary artist Meschac Gaba 
representing a water reserve tower in Milan.

Meschac Gaba is a rising star on the contemporary 
scene, and this is a beautiful example of his work. His art is 
representative of the high-quality aesthetic and conceptual 
work produced by contemporary African artists today. 
His Tresses series, produced by the artist since 2003, 
features architectural wigs made of American-bought hair 

extensions and braided by hairdressers in Benin. This work 
encapsulates many stories—a poetic intersection of ideas 
of tradition, identity, globalization, trade, communication, 
fashion, and more. 

 Contemporary Indian Photograph
Anita Dube is one of the most important contemporary 
artists working in India. Her photographic work combines 
installation and sculptural practices with new media. From 
her body of work, this piece stands out for its simplicity and 
innovation. It adds to the ROM’s growing collection of South 
Asian photography, one of the two largest in Canada, now 
attracting international recognition. 

Edward Burtynsky’s Railcuts #6
Edward Burtynsky’s, Railcuts #6, near Highway 8, Spence 
Bridge, BC, 1985. 
The chromogenic photograph, an early work of the artist, 
captures a blasted rock-face in the wilds of British Columbia, 
which fi lls most of the frame. Born in St. Catharines, Ont., 
Burtynsky is one of Canada’s most celebrated photographers 
and has achieved worldwide recognition for his large-scale 
photographs that explore the environmental and social 
impacts of large-scale industrial production around the globe. 
Gift of Mimi Fullerton in memory of Myer Brody.
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The Kirwin Collection 
The breadth and depth of the specimens assembled in the 
Kirwin Collection were assembled over a lifetime of exploring 
and collecting. In essence, the 20,493 specimens that make up 
the collection are a geological library. Rocks are the archive 
of the Earth; they tell stories. If you can read their language, a 
four-billion-year-old narrative will unfold before your eyes. 

The importance of the Kirwin Collection goes far beyond 
the many remarkable specimens it contains. The collection 
was built to create a resource that would be of value in 
teaching both the fundamentals and the finer points of the 
geological processes that form the mineral deposits on which 
we depend. 

This is the true value of the Kirwin Collection, 
its opportunity to teach. This acquisition is utterly 
transformative for the ROM’s Centre of Earth & Space. 

The collection’s arrival also signifies a rebirth of geology 
at the ROM and our ability to teach and to inspire our 
audience with new insights into our remarkable planet. 
The acquisition of the Kirwin Collection was made 

possible by the generous support of BMO Financial Group, 
Yamana Gold Inc., Douglas Kirwin, the Louise Hawley 
Stone Charitable Trust, Hatch, Rock of Ages Gala 2011, the 
Bogden Family, Scott and Ellen Hand, Francine and Robert 
Ruggles, Prospectors & Developers Association of Canada, 
Christopher Wansbrough, AMC Consultants and Women in 
Mining, Toronto Chapter.

Gypsum sample from the  
ROM’s Kirwin Collection 
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PROGRAMS & EVENTSPROGRAMS & EVENTSPROGRAMS & EVENTSPROGRAMS & EVENTS

ROM REVEALED WEEKEND
Centennial Partner: CIBC

To celebrate its Centennial year, the ROM opened its doors 
to the public and offered free general admission during ROM 
Revealed Weekend on May 3 and 4, 2014. This was a rare 
opportunity for people to go behind the scenes and explore 
areas of the Museum traditionally not open to the public, 
including the ROM’s DNA Lab, the collections vaults, the 
antler room, the Louise Hawley Stone Curatorial Centre, and 
more. Visitors enjoyed the following:

• A look at some of the ROM’s oldest objects, including arti-
facts Charles Currelly fi rst put on display at the Museum 
in 1914

• Hands-on learning labs where they could examine 
real specimens, including some of the ROM’s most iconic 
objects such as a reproduction of an early human skull, 
mastodon and mammoth teeth, moths, butterfl ies, 
and more

• ROM Ideas Colloquium, which showcased curators and 
experts sharing their latest discoveries and research
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ROM 100 SPEAKS 
These evening lectures offered visitors an opportunity to 
listen to presentations from thought leaders, scientists, and 
authors. Events this year included the following:

•   De-Extinction Dialogues (September 26, 2014)

•  The William Thorsell Forum: Conversation with  
     Binyavanga Wainaina (October 23, 2014) 

•   Vaughan Lecture: The Fashion Doctors (November 12, 
2014)

•   Cocktails & Helvetica with Douglas Coupland  
(February 24, 2015)

•   Extreme Museum Makeover (March 31, 2015)

ROM DAYTIME
These lectures, held once a month, are supported by the 
generosity of the Currelly Society.  Highlights include the 
following:

•   “Traces of the Last 10,000 years in Toronto,” with April 
Hawkins, New World Archaeology Technician.

•   “Defining Conservation Photography: A Focus on Pro-
tected Lands,” with Neil Ever Osborne, Director of the 
Environmental Visual Communication program.

•   “A Man of Cloth: Charles Currelly as Pioneering Textile 
Collector,” with Dr. Sarah Fee.

CONTEMPORARY CULTURE EVENTS

•   Sarah Thornton: The best-selling author spoke about her 
new book, 33 Artists in 3 Acts, which examines the role of 
artists in society. Presented in partnership with Canadian 
Art Foundation.

•   Eva Holtby Lecture: “Warhol and Reagan: Architects of 
Change? An Evening with Bob Colacello.” Supported by 
the Holtby and Schury Families. Noted editor, author, 
and Andy Warhol contemporary Bob Colacello recounted 
personal experiences.

•   “Beyond Our Contemporary World: a Panel Discussion”  
Moderated by Sara Angel with Douglas Coupland, Jessica 
Allen, Adam Sternberg, and Michael Porkopow.

BIG WEEKENDS
This year’s first Big Weekend was dinosaur-themed and 
unveiled the Museum’s newly-discovered Wendiceratops 
horned dinosaur in time for the launch of the Dino Hunt 
Canada television series on Shaw TV. The ROM’s vertebrate 
palaeontology department provided mini lectures and 
meet-and-greet tables for people visiting the Museum 
that weekend. World-famous palaeontologists and science 
communicators rounded out the weekend with lectures 
enjoyed by science writers, bloggers, and other visitors.

FRIDAY NIGHT LIVE (#FNLROM)
Presented by Ford of Canada
Supporting Sponsors: Peroni Natra Azzuro and Blake,  
Cassels & Graydon, LLP

Now in its seventh season, FNL continues to redefine the 
museum experience for young adults with music, food, 
drinks, and unique gallery experiences. Themes this year 
included Thanks Canada!; Africa Alive; Fashion Global; Boo!; 
Dinos, Dodos and Disco: Extinction; Heroes; Get Wild!; and 
Celestial Blast. 

Sarah Thornton, author  
of  33 Artists in 3 Acts
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FRANKLIN OUTREACH 
This initiative shared the story of the discovery of the 
Franklin Expedition, lost in 1845 while searching for the 
Northwest Passage. Together with a national network of 
history museums and partners—including the Government 
of Canada, Parks Canada, and the Royal Canadian Navy—the 
ROM was proud to share this piece of history with audiences 
across the country through on-going special events, 
dynamic pop-up displays, and public programming. The 
project brought fascinating material to museums, sharing 
underwater excavations and new discoveries with the public 
in real time. Thanks to the WB Family Foundation, Isles 
Foundation Incorporated-The John E. Irving Family and an 
anonymous donor who generously supported the project in 
2014-2015.

GAME JAM
Twenty-five teams of 62 video game developers participated 
in the second annual Game Jam in August 2014, which had a 
Biodiversity theme: Evolution Revolution. 

ROM FOR THE HOLIDAYS
This year, ROM for the Holidays focused on the Wildlife 
Photographer of the Year exhibit, with visitors interacting 
with live animals and talking to curatorial and educational 
programs staff throughout the Museum. ROM for the 
Holidays also featured the second edition of the ROM 
Arcade, which included games created during ROM Game 
Jam. Earth Rangers’ Bring Back the Wild show returned, 
and Sciencesational Sssnakes and the Ontario Specialized 
Species Centre also returned with live animals appearing in 
five galleries.

ROM KIDS PROGRAMMING

ROM Saturday Morning Club
This long-standing Museum tradition inspires kids aged 
5 to 14 with programs that take them behind the scenes at 
the ROM. Generously supported by the Philip and Berthe 
Morton Foundation.

ROM Sleepovers
Spending the night in the Museum tempts so many visitors 
that these events sell out. There were three sleepovers 
last year, with themes, Forbidden City, Dinosaurs, and 
Biodiversity. “Campers” get admission to the ROM for the 
evening and the following day, a special film screening, 
access to the hands-on galleries, a karaoke PJ party, and a 
late-night snack.  

ROM March Break Camp
This popular camp, now in its 18th year, takes kids aged 5 
to 16 into the ROM’s galleries, studios, and labs to discover 
hidden treasures and natural wonders. Program themes 
included Ancient Cities, Simple Science, and ROMology.
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ROM Moms
Parents with newborns from across the city explore the 
Museum, with ROM Educators, for adult conversation and 
learning, in a baby-friendly atmosphere. ROM Moms is a 
feeder program for Tiny Tots, allowing toddlers to grow up 
at the Museum.

Tiny Tots
One of Toronto’s most popular Early Childhood Education 
programs, Tiny Tots runs five days a week with over 100 of the 
city’s youngest families taking part. Tiny Tots participants 
enjoyed the ROM, from The Forbidden City exhibition to the 
coral reef  aquarium then explored their senses through art 
projects, sensory activities, and songs. 

Family Camp
Family Camp allows parents to join their children at the 
Museum and experience the galleries, collections, and 
hands-on activities that have proven popular.  

ROM Summer Club 
Now in its 75th year, ROM Summer Club saw 3,195 campers 
enjoying ROM programs, with 136 groups covering 56 
different topics. Summer Club campers experience the 
amazing behind-the-scenes world of the ROM, including 
palaeontology, New World archaeology, the DNA Lab, the 
bug room, and more. 

Through the Raymond Chang Accessibility Fund, the 
ROM funded the participation of 43 children and youth who 
otherwise would not be able to attend camp in 67 different 
Summer Club groups, as well as provided staffing (one 
assistant for every four campers). This was also the seventh 
year the ROM partnered with Reach for the Rainbow, an 
organization that provides support for the integration of 
children with special needs into our programs. 

This summer set the record for total Summer Club 
volunteers, with 118 individuals who contributed 15,111 
hours of service. Many of our volunteers are former 
campers and leadership camp graduates, and many of the 
Museum’s staff began their ROM careers as Summer Club 
volunteers.

 “We were visiting Toronto 
from Venezuela and stayed 
an extra few weeks just to 
take part in ROM Summer 
Club. We have already 
planned our return trip  
next summer”  
ROM SUMMER CLUB PARTICIPANT
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VISITORS, MEMBERS, & VOLUNTEERSVISITORS, MEMBERS, & VOLUNTEERSVISITORS, MEMBERS, & VOLUNTEERSVISITORS, MEMBERS, & VOLUNTEERS

The ROM is among the world’s leading museums of natural history and 
world cultures. This year the ROM welcomed 954,898 visitors into the 
Museum to enjoy exhibitions, programming, events, and more.  

MEMBERSHIP
More than 26,000 Members support the Museum and enjoy exclusive 
access and benefi ts including unlimited admission to ROM galleries, 
special exhibitions, and previews as well as discounts on programs and 
lectures and at the ROM Boutique. 

A highlight of the year for Members is the ROM annual holiday 
gathering which brings together multiple generations of families from 
all over Ontario to celebrate the festive season at the Museum.

In January 2015, more than 500 Members of all ages were among the 
fi rst to see the new Wendiceratops dinosaur. 

“The greatest benefi t of 
being a ROM Member is 
that I can go whenever I’m 
in the city! I often bring 
family and friends with me, 
so they can share in the 
wonderful experiences 
the ROM off ers.” 
MICHAELLA MARCHETTA

ROM Member Michaella Marchetta
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Summer Travel… 
Local walks, bus tours, and the Gulf of Naples

ROM Travel

ROM magazine Summer 2015   39
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Around Newfoundland
August 2016
Visit Newfoundland  by sea. Sailing 
from St. John’s, venture to the 
earliest known settlement in North 
America.

North India
January 2017
Join us as we explore north India’s 
multifaceted culture, history, and 
traditions.

Japan
March 2017
From the ultra-modern to the 
traditional, Japan is awash with 
delights for the eye and the palate. 

Mexico: Textile Traditions
February 3 to 14, 2016
Tour Mexico with Chloë Sayer, guest 
curator of ¡Viva México! and share 
in her knowledge of the arts and 
culture of Mexico. 

COMING  UP...

WALK RIDE

GULF OF NAPLES: 
POMPEII AND HERCULANEUM
APRIL 16 TO 24, 2016* 

The eruption of Mount Vesuvius in AD 79 caused 
great human tragedy around the Gulf of Naples. 
Ironically, it preserved the cities of Pompeii and 
Herculaneum, among other sites. Archaeologist 
Trinity Jackman will guide the trip and provide 
expert insights into the life of the ancient 
Romans during ‘Pax Romana’. 

For more information on upcoming trips, 
contact ROM travel at 416.586.8034, email 
travel@rom.on.ca, or visit rom.on.ca/travel.

*International fl ights to/from Naples not included in tour.

ROMwalks ROMbus

NECROPOLIS 
JULY 8 • 6:00-8:00 p.m.

WHISKEY, WHARF, 
AND WINDMILL 
JULY 26 • 2:00-4:00 p.m.

WATERFRONT* 
AUGUST 9 • 10:00-11:30 p.m.

YORKVILLE 
AUGUST 20 • 2:00-4:00 p.m.

STORIES OF HISTORIC 
TORONTO* 
SEPTEMBER 6 • 2:00-3:30 p.m.

WYCHWOOD PARK* 
SEPTEMBER 13 • 2:00-3:30 p.m.

* indicates ROMwalks Plus

CREEMORE 
SEPTEMBER 29, 2015  •  7:45 a.m.-6:30 p.m.  

As the fall colours begin to set in, come and spend a day 
on the Niagara Escarpment in the town of Creemore. 
Witness the history of this historic town come alive 
as curator Corey Keeble recounts the stories of its 
prosperous railway and farmers. Then visit the organic 
brewery, Creemore Springs Brewery, and the 100-Mile 
Store.  To register, contact programs@rom.on.ca or 
call 416.586.5797.

Members Price $125

Walk the ROMwalk Feel like escaping for a day? Take a trip with the 
ROM museum to themed places in Toronto and 
surrounding areas.

Look for the purple umbrella at the meeting sites.

FLY
ROMwalks are free and held Sunday afternoons at 2 pm and Wednesday evenings 
at 6 pm during May to October at Queen’s Park, rain or shine. As part of our 
special ROMwalk Plus tours, you can reserve a spot to stroll the private enclave of 
Wychwood Park, honour the Pan-Am Games with a tour of the waterfront, or learn 
the stories of Historic Toronto for $10. For tickets call 416.586.5799.

For the full schedule and starting points for ROMwalks visit rom.on.ca/romwalks. 
Follow the latest ROMwalks activity on Twitter @ROMtoronto and #romwalks.

“My family has had a ROM 
membership for as long 
as I can remember, so I 
spent a lot of my childhood 
visiting the Museum. I loved 
it so much that I wanted to 
make other guests’ visits as 
special as mine were. What 
better way to do this than 
to volunteer here?”  
SABRINA HYDE, ROM VOLUNTEER 
(ROM FOR THE HOLIDAYS, ROMKIDS 

WEEKENDS)

“I enjoy meeting visitors 
from all over the world, and 
sharing their enthusiasm 
for our collections. I love the 
staff in ROM Biodiversity; 
we’ve all become friends 
and laugh a lot! I mean, 
where else do you get to 
learn about, handle, and 
feed Madagascar hissing 
cockroaches?”  
HELEN HATTON, ROM VOLUNTEER 
(HANDS-ON BIODIVERSITY GALLERIES)

VOLUNTEERS
The ROM is supported by a dedicated group of 1,300 volunteers who 
contribute their time and expertise. This past year, the ROM’s volunteers 
contributed thousands of hours of service, assisting with programming, 
providing gallery experiences, offering guided tours, and more. In addition, 
the Department of Museum Volunteers (DMV) organizes extraordinary 
programs and experiences including the popular ROMtravel, ROMbus, 
and ROMwalk programs. The ROM is grateful for this generous and 
passionate support.
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Spring 2014Magazine of the Royal ontaRio MuSeuM

A century of the ROM,
plus centuries of Chinese history, 
equals a very inspirational moment.
Manulife has a long history in Asia, so naturally we’re proud to sponsor The Forbidden City exhibit.  
Congratulations to the ROM on their 100th anniversary.

Manulife, Manulife Financial, the Block Design, the Four Cubes Design, and strong reliable trustworthy forward-thinking are trademarks of The Manufacturers Life Insurance 
Company and are used by it, and by its affiliates under license.
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The Man Who  
Made the Museum
the extraordinary legacy of  
Sir edmund Walker 

Design  
Around 1914
inside a new exhibit of Frank 
lloyd Wright, Charles Rennie 
Mackintosh, tiffany, Bugatti,  
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Love to Grow.  
Love to Dream.  

Love to Learn.  

Love tHe rom.
The Love the rom Centennial Campaign will transform the Museum experience inside and 
out—from the moment you step onto the ROM Plaza to how you discover and interact with our world-
renowned collections and leading experts. Future plans for the ROM include a meaningful civic green 
space on Bloor Street and an innovative new Gallery of Early Life. 

Be a part of this remarkable once-in-a-lifetime moment in the ROM’s history! Show your love for the 
ROM and help realize Centennial legacies for the next generation. With your generous support, we 
can create the next century of learning and wonder together. 
 

Donate toDay
rom.on.ca/lovetherom  |  416.586.5660  

LOVE 
THE ROM

Charitable Registration No. 13628 2126 RR0001
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ROM PRESS 
ROM Press is an award-winning publishing program that 
refl ects the Museum’s collections, research, and exhibitions. 
The program includes scholarly and general-interest 
titles, and ranges from exhibition guides and children’s 
books to fi eld guides and coffee-table art books. ROM 
Press is generously supported by the Louise Hawley Stone 
Charitable Trust. Highlights of the past year include the 
publication of the following:

• ROM magazine distributed to members of the Museum. 

• Every Object Has a Story. Published in partnership with 
The Walrus Foundation, this book featured 21 iconic 
Canadians—including Chris Hadfi eld, Joseph Boyden, 
Robert Bateman, and Deepha Mehta—alongside ROM 
curators and experts, refl ecting on their favourite ROM 
objects and artifacts.

• The Entire City Project: The Royal Ontario Museum 
(Michael Awad). Published to complement the exhibition, 
this catalogue featured Awad’s collection of ROM images. 

• The ROM Field Guide to Butterfl ies of Ontario. The fi fth 
addition to the ROM’s popular Field Guide series, this 
volume is a comprehensive guide for both amateur 
naturalists and professional lepidopterists.

• The First Brush: Paul Kane and Infrared Refl ectography
(Kenneth Lister). This catalogue features, for the fi rst 
time, the ROM’s Kane sketches and paintings in a 
hardcover companion to the exhibition. 

• Forbidden City: Inside the Court of China’s Emperors Souvenir 
Guide (Dr. Chen Shen, Senior Curator and Chairholder of the 
Bishop White Chair of East Asian Archaeology, Dr. Wen-
chien Cheng, Louise Hawley Stone Chair of East Asian Art). 
This is the sixth book in the ROM’s exhibition guide series.
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Incomparable
Extraordinary events have a home  

at the Royal Ontario Museum
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Unrivalled elegance in an iconic Toronto location sets the stage  
for a distinctive experience. Treat your guests to award-winning  

hospitality in Canada’s premier event venue.

Featuring four exceptional caterers:
Daniel et Daniel • l-eat Catering • Oliver & BOnaCini • PresiDential gOurmet

Book your event today!
events@rom.on.ca | 416.586.5572
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Warhol to Reagan

CHARLES CURRELLY: 
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WILDLIFE PHOTOGRAPHY: A sneak-peek at this award-winning exhibit

THE BLUE
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PLUS

What’s next for the world’s largest mammal?
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Six million objects. 
Countless memorable experiences.

Do you remember visiting the ROM on a class trip or 
braving the Bat Cave for the first time?

Show your love for the ROM with a pledge to support the 

Love the ROM Campaign at the $1,000 level and above and 

you can share a personal ROM story or wish to loved ones in 

a Centennial Memory Book that will be a permanent part of 

the ROM’s collections for future generations.

No gift is too small. Discover how you can make a once-in-

a-lifetime personal or tribute donation in celebration of the 

ROM’s Centennial at rom.on.ca/lovetherom or contact us 

at 416.586.5842 or lovetherom@rom.on.ca. Thank you for 

your support!

LOVE 
THE ROM
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• The Lienzo of Tlapiltepec: A Painted History from the 
Northern Mixteca (Arni Brownstone, Nicholas Johnson, 
Bas van Doesburg, Michael Swanton, Elizabeth Hill Boone, 
and Eckehard Dolinski). This is the fi rst volume to offer a 
full description and analysis of the Licenzo of Tlapiltepec, 
including an important 16th century Mexican pictorial 
history painted on cotton cloth from Oaxaca. Co-published 
with University of Oklahoma Press.



34   ROM | Annual Report 2014/2015      

ROM DIGITAL & SOCIAL MEDIA 
The ROM’s digital and social media enhance the visitor 
experience by sharing our collections, research, and 
exhibitions in new ways. Popular stories to share and 
comment on over the past year included blue whale 
conservation (#bluewhale), March Break visits (#ROMmb), 
and Museum Week (#MuseumWeek 2015), an international 
campaign where the ROM fi nished as the number one 
museum in Canada with the most online engagement. Other 
highlights include the following:

#FNLROM 
The ROM’s popular Friday Night Live, presented by Ford 
of Canada, reached more than 95 million people on social 
media this year. The program won a 2015 American Alliance 
of Museums Muse Award. 

Google Art Project 
This project shares 300 of the ROM’s iconic artifacts digitally. 
Objects are captured in extraordinary detail, allowing virtual 
visitors to see objects using different views, tour a selection 
of our gallery spaces and curate their own digital collections. 
The project includes coverage of the Daphne Cockwell 
Gallery of Canada: First Peoples, Sigmund Samuel Gallery 
of Canada, Samuel Hall  Currelly Gallery, Hyacinth Gloria 
Chen Crystal Court and the Rotunda. Also included is a high 
resolution image of the Death of General Wolfe. 
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ROM100 Centennial
#ROM100 was used to share conversations about ROM’s 
Centennial events, memories, and stories. 

Centres of Discovery
This year, eight new Twitter handles were launched, along 
with new landing pages for each Centre of Discovery, giving 
visitors an easy way to customize their ROM experiences.
The new landing page design, similar to a newsfeed, is an 
information hub listing all events, exhibitions, news, and 
research.

ROM ReCollects
This crowd-sourced initiative to commemorate the 
Centennial is an online public history of the Museum. More 
than 250 submissions illustrating and describing the ROM’s 
first century were submitted and live online as a resource at 
rom.on.ca/romrecollects. 

ROM Learning 
Launched in September 2014, the Learning Portal expanded 
the content available on the ROM’s website for teachers, 
educators, and families; it’s now easier to access and use the 
available resources in the classroom, at home, and beyond at 
rom.on.ca/en/learn.  

Friday Night Live guests
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EDUCATIONEDUCATIONEDUCATION

The ROM is one of the largest co-curricular educators in Ontario, reaching 
students across the province. School visits to the ROM inspire students, teachers, 
care-givers, and parents to learn about history and the world around them. These 
trips also fuel creativity and curiosity, introducing inquiring minds to new ideas.

The ROM education programs offer guided tours and hands-on labs led by 
experienced educators. Tours are linked to the Ontario curriculum, providing 
students and teachers with opportunities to engage and learn from natural 
history specimens and cultural objects. School groups can also opt for self-guided 
visits to the ROM’s galleries and use Gallery Trails, which they can download from 
the ROM Learning Portal, to support their exploration. 

This year, the ROM welcomed 101,972 students who visited the Museum from 
2,361 schools from across Ontario. 

ROM SCHOOL VISITS BURSARY PROGRAM 
This program offers students from various challenged communities within the 
Toronto and Greater Toronto Area the opportunity to visit the Museum and 
participate in educational programs for free. Working closely with ROM staff, the 
school boards identify schools that would benefi t from this program, which covers 
the cost of admission, gallery tours, and interactive activities that correspond to the 
school’s curriculum. Students also enjoy workshops, demonstrations, and hands-on 
creative experiences in the Museum’s 30,000 square-foot Learning Centre. In 2014 
the School Visit Bursary Program helped 19,059 students. 

This program is generously supported by G. Raymond Chang Children’s 
Education and Family Programming Fund, Great-West Life, London Life and 
Canada Life, HSBC Bank Canada, KPMG, Linamar Corporation, Proteus, Mrs. 
Ada Slaight, and the Slaight Family Foundation.

TESTIMONIALS FROM TEACHERS:

“The exhibits themselves 
are a wonderful learning 
experience. The 
ROM teachers are so 
enthusiastic, engaging, 
and knowledgeable that 
students are always 
inspired.”
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TESTIMONIALS FROM TEACHERS:

“The students were thrilled 
with the opportunity to be 
hands-on with their Egypt 
studies. They loved it. 
Both the artifacts and the 
hieroglyphic cases were 
excellent.”

“Students were able to see, 
touch, and smell objects 
they might never have been 
exposed to otherwise.”

TRAVELLING EDUKITS
The ROM Travelling EduKits are portable cases containing original artifacts, 
specimens, reproduced tactile objects, teachers’ guides, and student activity 
cards that are loaned to schools across the province. EduKits offer hands-on, 
multisensory, object-based learning, and cover a variety of topics linked directly 
to the Ontario curriculum. EduKits make learning fun for students located in 
communities that can’t easily travel to the Museum. Travelling EduKits reached 
73,081 people this year at schools, libraries, museums, community centres, 
municipalities, and parks across Ontario. 

TRAVELLING PLANETARIUM
The Travelling Planetarium is an inflatable dome with a projector that projects a 
night view of the constellations. It is loaned to educational venues across Ontario 
including schools, libraries, community centres, and museums and this year 
reached 4,455 people.

TRAVELLING EXHIBITIONS 
Travelling exhibitions are small-scale exhibits created by the ROM that are loaned 
to museums across Canada. ROM Travelling Exhibitions were visited this year by 
126,079 people in venues in British Columbia, Alberta, Ontario, and Quebec.

HANDS-ON GALLERIES
The Patrick and Barbara Keenan Family Gallery of Hands-on Biodiversity and the 
CIBC Discovery Gallery drew a total of 497,647 visitors, making them two of the 
most visited galleries in the Museum. These galleries engage visitors of all ages, 
especially school groups and families, in hands-on discovery learning facilitated 
by 16 staff and approximately 200 volunteers. Activations include play-based 
activities, multisensory experiences with authentic objects and specimens, and 
live animals.
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ROM IN THE COMMUNITYROM IN THE COMMUNITYROM IN THE COMMUNITYROM IN THE COMMUNITY

We give back! The ROM supports the people of Toronto 
and Ontario with a variety of initiatives that bring the 
community and the Museum together. 

ACCESSIBILITY
The ROM is committed to removing barriers to participa-
tion for persons with disabilities and is dedicated to not only 
meeting but also exceeding accessibility standards under the 
Accessibility for Ontarians with Disabilities Act (2005). Ac-
cessibility initiatives at the ROM are generously supported 
by the G. Raymond Chang Accessibility Fund and the Joey 
and Toby Tanenbaum Museum Accessibility Fund. 

Initiatives implemented this year to enhance access include 
the following: 

•  ROM Revealed Weekend embraced accessibility for all 
and, thanks to partner George Brown College, the ROM 
offered American Sign Language (ASL) Interpretation for 
all programs and activities during the weekend. 

• Wildlife Photographer of the Year exhibition offered an 
audio-described tour and introduced 3D-printed tech-
nology. This technology created relief computer models 
portraying visual elements of selected photographs, which 
provided opportunities for tactile exploration for those 
who are blind or have vision loss. 

• As part of the Wildlife Photographer of the Year
exhibition programming, the ROM presented the “Visual 
Communication and Accessibility” Google+ Hangout on 
air, featuring Dr. Luis Perez. The hangout has been viewed 
327 times by people in 27 countries, including the US, UK, 
Vietnam, and South Korea. 

• The Forbidden City exhibition offered visitors who have 
vision loss the opportunity to discover the exhibit through 
touch. Touchable reproductions representing some of the 
luxurious and everyday treasures from the Imperial Palace 
were accompanied by an audio-described tour available for 
free download in four different languages. For visitors who 
are deaf or hard of hearing, all narrated videos included 
English and French captioning. Additionally, hearing aid 
wearers with a telecoil setting were able to request FM-
assistive listening devices. 

•  The ROM completed its Multi-Year Accessibility Plan, 
which outlines the Museum’s strategy to prevent and 
remove barriers for persons with disabilities.
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ROM COMMUNITY ACCESS NETWORK 
Established in 2008, ROM Community Access Network 
(ROMCAN) eliminates financial, social, and cultural barriers 
that might otherwise prevent members of the community 
from visiting the Museum.

Through partnerships with up to 13 non-profit 
community organizations and agencies, the ROM is 
accessible to a greater number of visitors. This past year, 
the Museum distributed thousands of complimentary 
admission tickets to participating community and charitable 
organizations that helped newcomers to Canada, fixed-
income families, at-risk youth, abused women, children 
with life-threatening medical conditions, and persons with 
physical and mental disabilities. 

ONTARIO BIOBLITZ PROGRAM
The 2014 flagship Ontario Bioblitz event was held on May 23 
to 25 in the Humber River Watershed, with its base camp at 
the McMichael Canadian Art Collection. The event involved 
more than 425 volunteers, including 30 ROM staff and 
students, and approximately 1,563 species were identified, 
including more than 20 new records for the Humber 
Watershed. The Ontario program, started by the ROM, has 
grown to include 15 other community-led BioBlitzes. 

HERITAGE DAYS
PRESENTED BY CIBC

The ROM is proud to serve and celebrate Ontario’s diverse 
multicultural communities, and hosted Heritage Days to 
celebrate Ontario’s different cultural groups. In 2014, 22,700 
visitors participated in these events that brought together 
artists, music, dance, films, and gallery tours, highlighting 
the traditions of various cultural groups. Heritage Day 
celebrations included the following:

•  Chinese New Year (February 14-16, 2015)

•  Polish Heritage Day (April 5, 2014)

•  Chinese Cultural Heritage Weekend (April 12-13, 2014)

•  Iranian Heritage Weekend (May 24-25, 2014)

•  South Asian Heritage Weekend (May 31-June 1, 2014)

ROM IN THE COMMUNITY 
In 2014, the ROM was a proud supporter of the World Pride 
celebrations on June 27, hosting a World Pride FNL, which 
featured some of Toronto’s biggest DJs. FNL World Pride 
attracted close to 4,000 participants from Toronto and 
around the world, making it one of the largest FNL events. 

The ROM continued its long-standing participation in the 
Toronto Santa Claus Parade, and the Museum’s Plaza at the 
corner of Bloor St. W. and Queen’s Park was decorated for 
the occasion. A ROM float travelled in the parade.

ROMCAN PARTNERS:

Alzheimer Society of 
Toronto 

Art for Children and Youth

Centre for Information and 
Community Services 

Dixie Bloor Neighbourhood 
Centre

Kids Up Front Foundation 
Toronto

The Hospital for Sick 
Children

The Centre for Addiction 
and Mental Health

Ronald McDonald House 
Charities, Toronto

United Way Toronto & their 
associated agencies

United Way of Burlington 
and Greater Hamilton

United Way of Peel Region

Vita Community Living 
Services & Men’s Sana 
Families for Mental Health

YWCA Toronto

YMCA Toronto
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ROM FINANCIALSROM FINANCIALSROM FINANCIALS

KPMG LLP Telephone (416) 228-7000 
 Yonge Corporate Centre Fax (416) 228-7123 
 4100 Yonge Street Suite 200 Internet www.kpmg.ca 
 Toronto ON  M2P 2H3 
 Canada 

KPMG LLP is a Canadian limited liability partnership and a member firm of the KPMG  
network of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG International Cooperative  
(“KPMG International”), a Swiss entity.  
KPMG Canada provides services to KPMG LLP.  

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To the Trustees of The Royal Ontario Museum 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Royal Ontario Museum, which 
comprise the statement of financial position as at March 31, 2015, the statements of operations, 
changes in net deficit and cash flows for the year then ended, and notes, comprising a summary of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards, and for such internal control as 
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.  We 
conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards.  Those 
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements.  The procedures selected depend on our judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error.  In making those risk assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the entity's 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the entity's internal control.  An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as 
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion. 

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of 
The Royal Ontario Museum as at March 31, 2015, and its results of operations and its cash flows for 
the year then ended in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards. 

Chartered Professional Accountants, Licensed Public Accountants 

June 25, 2015 
Toronto, Canada 
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1

THE ROYAL ONTARIO MUSEUM 
(Incorporated by Special Act of the Ontario Legislature as a corporation without share capital) 

Statement of Financial Position 
(In thousands of dollars) 

March 31, 2015, with comparative information for 2014 

2015 2014 

Assets 
Current assets: 

Investments (note 2) $ 301 $ 347 
Other accounts receivable 1,645 1,477 
Deferred exhibition costs and other assets 434 1,646 
Due from The Royal Ontario Museum  

Foundation (note 3) 716 70 
  3,096 3,540 

Pension asset (note 4) 10,140 9,011 
Capital assets (note 5) 226,938 237,509 

  $ 240,174 $ 250,060 

Liabilities and Net Deficit 
Current liabilities: 

Bank indebtedness (note 6(a)) $ 1,276 $ 4,396 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 6,389 8,481 
Current portion of long-term debt (note 6(b)) 1,004 2,162 
Deferred contributions (note 7) 2,934 2,263 
Deferred revenue 2,644 3,048 
  14,247 20,350 

Long-term debt (note 6(b)) 32,341 33,345 
Deferred capital contributions (note 8) 197,294 199,686 
Accrued non-pension liability (note 4) 8,567 8,319 
  252,449 261,700  

Net deficit: 
Operating deficit (13,824) (13,173) 
Board-restricted 1,549  1,533 
  (12,275) (11,640) 

Commitments (note 13) 

  $ 240,174 $ 250,060  

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 

On behalf of the Board: 

   Trustee 

   Trustee 

   Trustee 

   Trustee 

  Bonnie Brooks, Chair

   Mark Engstrom, Interim 
Director and CEO
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2

THE ROYAL ONTARIO MUSEUM 
Statement of Operations 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Year ended March 31, 2015, with comparative information for 2014 

     2015 2014 
  Operating Restricted Capital 
  Fund Fund Fund Total Total 

Revenue: 
Grants (note 9) $ 30,563 $ 2,827 $ – $ 33,390 $ 33,336 
Admission fees 6,276 – – 6,276 6,827 
Museum programs 2,179 – – 2,179 2,188 
Ancillary services 9,915 – – 9,915 8,509 
Investment income – 1 – 1 1 
Donations - gifts-in-kind – 782 – 782 1,159 
Amortization of deferred capital  

contributions – – 11,903 11,903 11,471 
Other 1,453 723 – 2,176 4,635 
  50,386 4,333 11,903 66,622 68,126 

Expenses: 
Curatorial and collections 

management 9,350 1,809 – 11,159 10,934 
Building, security and visitor 

services 11,993 169 – 12,162 11,874 
Ancillary services 7,106 – – 7,106 6,181 
General and administration 4,933 – – 4,933 4,035 
Education and public programs 3,268 141 – 3,409 2,554 
Library and information services 1,178 – – 1,178 2,325 
Exhibition and gallery development 3,452 – – 3,452 3,660 
Marketing and public relations 3,408 – – 3,408 4,042 
Temporary exhibitions 4,575 – – 4,575 4,354 
Artifacts and specimens: 

Gifts-in-kind – 782 – 782 1,159 
Purchased – 1,240 – 1,240 1,385 

Interest 1,051 – – 1,051 1,377 
Amortization of capital assets 723 – 11,903 12,626 12,261 
Other – 176 – 176 21 
  51,037 4,317 11,903 67,257 66,162 

Excess (deficiency) of revenue 
over expenses $ (651) $ 16 $ – $ (635) $ 1,964 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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3

THE ROYAL ONTARIO MUSEUM 
Statement of Changes in Net Deficit 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Year ended March 31, 2015, with comparative information for 2014 

    2015 2014 
  Operating Board- 
  deficit restricted Total Total 

Balance, beginning of year $ (13,173) $ 1,533 $ (11,640) $ (13,604) 

Excess (deficiency) of  
revenue over expenses (651) 16 (635) 1,964 

Balance, end of year $ (13,824) $ 1,549 $ (12,275) $ (11,640) 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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4

THE ROYAL ONTARIO MUSEUM 
Statement of Cash Flows 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Year ended March 31, 2015, with comparative information for 2014 

2015 2014 

Cash provided by (used in): 

Operating activities: 
Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenses  $ (635) $ 1,964  
Items not involving cash: 

Amortization of capital assets 12,626 12,261 
Amortization of deferred capital contributions (11,903) (11,471) 

Change in non-cash operating working capital: 
Due from The Royal Ontario Museum Foundation (646) 77 
Other accounts receivable (168) 189 
Deferred exhibition costs and other assets 1,212 (813) 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (2,092) 47 
Deferred contributions 671 109 
Deferred revenue (404) 355 

Change in deferred pension costs (1,129) (1,772) 
Change in accrued non-pension liability 248 476  
  (2,220) 1,422 

Capital activities: 
Contributions received for capital asset purchases 9,511 6,944 
Purchase of capital assets (2,055) (6,766) 
  7,456 178 

Financing activities: 
Repayments of long-term debt (2,162) (2,336) 
Change in bank indebtedness (3,120) 740 
  (5,282) (1,596) 

Investing activities: 
Change in investments 46 (4) 

Increase in cash, being cash, end of year $ – $ – 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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THE ROYAL ONTARIO MUSEUM 
Notes to Financial Statements 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Year ended March 31, 2015 

5

The Royal Ontario Museum (the "Museum") is an operating enterprise agency of the Province of 
Ontario incorporated without share capital by Special Act of the Ontario Legislature.  The Museum is 
Canada's largest museum and one of the few of its kind to explore and exhibit both the art and 
archaeology of human cultures and the history of the natural world.  The Museum's mission is to 
inspire wonder and build understanding of human cultures and the natural world. 

The Museum is registered as a charitable organization under the Income Tax Act (Canada) 
(the "Act") and, as such, is exempt from income taxes and is able to issue donation receipts for 
income tax purposes.  In order to maintain its status as a registered charity under the Act, the 
Museum must meet certain requirements within the Act.  In the opinion of management, these 
requirements have been met. 

The Museum's multi-year business plan and ongoing forecasts and projections to the Ministry of 
Tourism, Culture and Sport show that the Museum should be able to operate within the level of its 
current facility.  The Board of Trustees and management will continue to monitor progress to ensure 
business risks are effectively managed. 

1. Significant accounting policies: 

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian public sector 
accounting standards, including the 4200 standards for government not-for-profit organizations 
("Standards"). 

(a) Fund accounting: 

For financial reporting purposes, the accounts have been classified into the following funds: 

(i) Operating Fund: 

The Operating Fund accounts for the Museum's general programs, fundraising and 
administrative activities.  The Operating Fund reports resources available for immediate 
purposes. 

(ii) Restricted Fund: 

The Restricted Fund consists of those funds where resources are to be used for an 
identified purpose as specified by the donors and funders.  
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THE ROYAL ONTARIO MUSEUM 
Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Year ended March 31, 2015 

6

1. Significant accounting policies (continued): 

(iii) Capital Fund: 

The Capital Fund reports the revenue and expenses related to the Museum's building, 
building improvements, galleries and the Renaissance ROM Project ("ROM Project"). 

(b) Revenue recognition: 

The Museum follows the deferral method of accounting for contributions, which include 
donations and government grants.  Contributions are recognized as revenue when received 
or receivable if the amount to be received can be reasonably estimated and collection is 
reasonably assured.  Donations are recorded on a cash basis since pledges are not legally 
enforceable claims. 

Contributions externally restricted for purposes other than endowment are deferred and 
recognized as revenue in the year in which the related expenses are recognized.  
Externally restricted contributions for the purchase of land are credited directly to net 
assets.  Externally restricted contributions for the purchase of other capital assets are 
deferred and amortized over the life of the related capital asset. 

Membership fees are deferred and recognized as revenue over the term covered by the 
fees. 

Admission fees, museum programs and ancillary services revenue are recorded as 
revenue when the services have been provided or the goods delivered. 

(c) Financial instruments: 

Financial instruments are recorded at fair value on initial recognition.  Derivative 
instruments and equity instruments that are quoted in an active market are reported at fair 
value.  All other financial instruments are subsequently recorded at cost or amortized cost.  
Management records all investments at fair value as they are managed and evaluated on a 
fair value basis.  Long-term debt is recorded at cost.    

Unrealized changes in fair value are recognized, when material, in the statement of 
remeasurement gains and losses until they are realized, when they are transferred to the 
statement of operations.  A statement of remeasurement gains/losses has not been 
included in these financial statements as the adjustments are not material.  
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THE ROYAL ONTARIO MUSEUM 
Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Year ended March 31, 2015 

7

1. Significant accounting policies (continued): 

Transaction costs incurred on the acquisition of financial instruments measured 
subsequently at fair value are expensed as incurred.  

All financial assets are assessed for impairment on an annual basis.  When a decline is 
determined to be other than temporary, the amount of the loss is reported in the statement 
of operations. 

The Standards require an organization to classify fair value measurements using a fair 
value hierarchy, which includes three levels of information that may be used to measure fair 
value:

 Level 1 - unadjusted quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets or 
liabilities; 

 Level 2 - observable or corroborated inputs, other than Level 1, such as quoted prices 
for similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets or market data for substantially the full 
term of the assets or liabilities; and 

 Level 3 - unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that 
are significant to the fair value of the assets and liabilities. 

Derivative financial instruments are contracts that provide the opportunity to exchange cash 
flows that are determined by applying certain rates, indices or changes to notional contract 
amounts.  From time to time, the Museum uses interest rate swaps to manage exposure to 
fluctuations in interest rates and forward foreign currency contracts to manage exposure to 
fluctuations in exchange rates.  These instruments are used for hedging an on-statement of 
financial position liability or a future contractual obligation. 

Derivative financial instruments are carried at fair value.  As at March 31, 2015, there are 
no derivative instruments held by the Museum. 

(d) Deferred exhibition costs:  

Costs of exhibitions are deferred until the exhibitions are opened to the public and then are 
expensed over the year of the exhibitions to which they relate. 
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THE ROYAL ONTARIO MUSEUM 
Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Year ended March 31, 2015 

8

1. Significant accounting policies (continued): 

(e) Employee future benefits: 

The Museum provides defined retirement and other future benefits for substantially all 
retirees and employees.  These future benefits include pension and health and dental 
benefits. 

The Museum accrues its obligations under the defined benefit plans as the employees 
render the services necessary to earn the pension, compensated absences and other 
retirement benefits.  The actuarial determination of the accrued benefit obligations for 
pensions and other retirement benefits uses the projected benefit method prorated on 
service (which incorporates management's best estimate of future salary levels, other cost 
escalation, retirement ages of employees and other actuarial factors).   

The most recent actuarial valuation of the defined benefit pension plan was as of 
January 1, 2014, and the next required valuation will be as of January 1, 2017.  The most 
recent actuarial valuation of the non-pension plan for accounting purposes was as of 
March 31, 2015, and the next required valuation will be of March 31, 2018. 

Actuarial gain (losses) on plan assets arise from the difference between the actual return 
on plan assets for a period and the expected return on plan assets for that period.  
Actuarial gains (losses) on the accrued benefit obligation arise from differences between 
actual and expected experience and from changes in the actuarial assumptions used to 
determine the accrued benefit obligation.  Actuarial gains (losses) in a year are amortized 
over the average remaining service period of active employees beginning in the following 
year.  The estimated average remaining service period at March 31, 2015 of the active 
employees covered by the pension plan is 9 years for the Registered Plan and 11 years for 
the Supplemental Plan (2014 - 10 years for the Registered Plan and 8 years for the 
Supplemental Plan).  The estimated average remaining service period at March 31, 2015 of 
the active employees covered by the non-pension plan is 12 years (2014 - 11 years). 

Past service costs arising from plan amendments are recognized immediately in the period 
the plan amendments occur. 

Compensated absences, such as parental leaves, accumulated sick days, and sabbaticals 
that provide compensated, unrestricted time off for past service, are accrued for as they 
vest or accumulate in the period in which employees render services to the Museum. 
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1. Significant accounting policies (continued): 

(f) Capital assets: 

Purchased capital assets are recorded at cost.  Contributed capital assets are recorded at 
fair value at the date of contribution.  Capital assets are amortized on a straight-line basis 
over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows: 

Building 40 years 
Galleries 20 years 
Building improvements 5 - 10 years 
Furniture and equipment 3 - 10 years 

Construction in progress comprises direct construction and other costs associated with the 
ROM Project, including capitalized interest.  Interest costs are capitalized during the 
construction period.  No amortization is recorded until construction is substantially complete 
and the assets are ready for use. 

(g) Foreign currency translation: 

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the exchange rate at the time of the 
transaction.  

Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at fair value using the 
exchange rate at the financial statement date.  Unrealized foreign exchange gains and 
losses are recognized in the statement of remeasurement gains and losses when material.  
In the year of settlement, the realized foreign exchange gains and losses are recognized in 
the statement of operations and the unrealized balances are reversed from the statement 
of measurement gains and losses.   
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1. Significant accounting policies (continued): 

(h) Artifacts and specimens: 

The value of artifacts and specimens has been excluded from the statement of financial 
position.  Gifted artifacts and specimens are recorded as revenue at values based on 
appraisals by independent appraisers.  The acquisition of both gifted and purchased 
artifacts and specimens is expensed. 

(i) Contributed materials and services: 

Because of the difficulty in determining their fair market value, contributed materials and 
services are not recognized in these financial statements. 

(j) Use of estimates: 

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of 
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported 
amounts of revenue and expenses during the year.  Significant items subject to such 
estimates and assumptions include the carrying amount of capital assets, and obligations 
related to employee future benefits.  Actual amounts could differ from those estimates. 

2. Investments: 

Fair value 
  Level 2015 2014 

Bond funds  2 $ 141 $ 125 
Preferred securities 1 24 24 
Bankers' acceptance – 136 198 

  $ 301 $ 347 

The fixed income securities bear a yield to maturity at 0.72% (2014 - 1%) with a maturity date 
of June 2, 2015 (2014 - June 4, 2014). 
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3. The Royal Ontario Museum Foundation: 

The Foundation was incorporated on July 1, 1992 to coordinate all private-sector fundraising 
activities undertaken on behalf of the Museum and its affiliates.  The objective of the 
Foundation is to raise funds available for enhancing exhibitions and public programs, research, 
acquisitions and capital projects. 

The accounts of the Foundation are presented separately and are not consolidated in these 
financial statements.  The fund balances of the Foundation as at its most recent fiscal year end 
are as follows: 

  2015 2014 

Unrestricted funds $ (932) $ (2,315) 
Restricted funds available currently 12,613 10,694 
Endowment funds: 

Externally restricted 31,251 25,994 
Internally restricted 11,460 10,470 

  $ 54,392 $ 44,843 

During the year ended March 31, 2015, the Foundation granted $11,419 (2014 - $11,124) to 
the Museum.  Of this amount, $5,107 (2014 - $4,954) was recorded as an increase in deferred 
capital contributions in connection with the ROM Project (note 8) and $2,427 (2014 - $1,980) 
was recorded as deferred contributions for purposes other than the ROM Project (note 7). 

Amounts due to/from the Foundation are non-interest bearing and have no fixed terms of 
repayment. 

4. Employee benefits: 

The expense for the Museum's benefit plans is as follows: 

  2015 2014 

Defined benefit plan $ 1,156 $ 1,364 
Other post-employment benefits 405 619 

  $ 1,561 $ 1,983 
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4. Employee benefits (continued): 

Information about the Museum's pension and non-pension plans is as follows: 

  Pension Non-pension 
  2015 2014 2015 2014 

Accrued benefit obligation $ 92,240 $ 84,453 $ 8,828 $ 8,082 
Market value of plan assets 109,731 94,101 – – 

Funded status - plan surplus  
(deficit) 17,491 9,648 (8,828) (8,082) 

Unamortized net actuarial gain  
(loss) (7,351) (637) 261 (237) 

Financial position asset  
(liability) $ 10,140 $ 9,011 $ (8,567) $ (8,319) 

Included in the statement of financial position, assets related to the defined benefit pension 
plan is a liability of $1,189 (2014 - $1,185) in connection with supplementary pension 
arrangements. 

The significant actuarial assumptions adopted to determine the expense for the Museum's 
benefit plans are as follows: 

  Pension Non-pension 
  2015 2014 2015 2014 

Discount rate 6.21% 6.21% 3.80% 3.50% 
Expected long-term rate  

of return on plan assets 6.25% 6.25% – – 
Rate of compensation  

increase 2.00% 2.00% – – 
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4. Employee benefits (continued): 

The significant actuarial assumptions adopted in measuring the accrued benefit assets and 
liabilities of the Museum's benefit plans are as follows: 

  Pension  Non-pension 
  2015 2014 2015 2014 

Discount rate 5.70% 6.21% 2.80% 3.80% 
Rate of compensation  

increase 2.00% 2.00% – – 

For measurement purposes as at March 31, 2015, an initial weighted average increase in the 
cost of health care and dental benefits of 5.63% in 2015 was assumed decreasing to a 4.50% 
annual rate of increase after 2028. 

Other information about the Museum's pension and non-pension plans is as follows: 

  Pension Non-pension 
  2015 2014 2015 2014 

Employee contributions $ 1,268 $ 840 $ – $ – 
Employer contributions 2,284 3,137 158 143 
Benefits paid 4,573 5,160 158 143 

The Museum contributes to a multi-employer pension plan.  The Museum's contributions to the 
multi-employer pension plan for the year ended March 31, 2015 were $21 (2014 - $20). 

The Museum's 2014 and 2015 contributions to date were made in accordance with the 
January 1, 2014 actuarial valuation report for funding purposes.  The next actuarial valuation 
for funding purposes will be as at January 1, 2017 which must be filed by December 31, 2017.  
The measurement date for the benefits plans was March 31, 2015. 
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5. Capital assets: 

 2015 2014 
  Accumulated Net book Net book 
  Cost amortization value value 

Land $ 931 $ – $ 931 $ 931 
Building 41,476 34,976 6,500 7,540 
Galleries 17,540 17,036 504 940 
Building improvements 32,607 20,254 12,353 12,546 
ROM Project: 

Building 205,064 43,492 161,572 167,122 
Galleries 64,946 23,462 41,484 44,593 

Furniture and equipment 7,185 3,591 3,594 3,837 

 $ 369,749 $ 142,811 $ 226,938 $ 237,509 

As at March 31, 2015, the total cost of assets included assets which are under construction.  
These assets are not in use and to date have not been amortized.  The cost of these assets is 
$786 (2014 - $1,873). 

6. Credit facilities: 

(a) The Museum has a credit agreement with the Museum's banker, as follows: 

(i) $5,000 demand revolving operating credit facility with interest payable at prime less 
10 basis points (2015 - 2.75%; 2014 - 2.90%).  As at March 31, 2015, the outstanding 
balance in connection with this facility was $1,276 (2014 - $4,396). 

(ii) $2,000 letter of credit facility.  As at March 31, 2015 and 2014, the Museum had no 
letters of credit outstanding. 

(b) On June 29, 2011, the Museum and the Ontario Financing Authority ("OFA") executed an 
amended agreement that includes a revised payment schedule through March 31, 2027.  
Under the terms of the agreement, the loan consists of fixed rate and floating rate portions.  
There is an option, whereby the Museum can elect to convert the fixed rate portion payable 
to the floating portion.  At March 31, 2015, the Museum elected not to convert any of the 
fixed portion to the floating portion (2014 - $2,663).  The fixed rate portion bears an interest 
rate of 5.04% with minimum payments as follows: 
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6. Credit facilities (continued): 

The minimum payments are due as follows: 

2016   $ 1,004 
2017  446 
2018  446 
2019  446 
2020  446 
Thereafter  894 

The floating rate portion of $29,663 bears interest at the Province of Ontario's one-year 
cost of funds plus 150 basis points, reset annually.  The floating rate for 2014 - 2015 was 
set at 2.54% and the floating rate for 2015 - 2016 has been set as 2.2%.  Under the terms 
of the facility, there is no minimum payment requirement providing the facility is fully paid by 
March 31, 2027. 

The credit agreement includes covenants which must be met by the Museum and, if not 
met, the OFA has the right to demand repayment of the outstanding balance. 

The fair value of the fixed rate portion approximates its carrying value due to the fact that 
interest rate on the credit agreement represents the interest rate that is currently available 
to the Museum.  As at March 31, 2015, the fair value of the fixed rate debt was $3,682. 

The fair value of the floating rate portion is comparable to the carrying value as the rate 
fluctuates with current market rates. 

(c) As collateral for the credit facilities, the Foundation has provided an undertaking to transfer 
all of its unrestricted donations to the Museum under certain circumstances.  In addition, 
the Museum has assigned all payments from the Foundation restricted for the financing of 
the ROM Project. 

7. Deferred contributions: 

Deferred contributions represent grants from federal and provincial governments, corporations 
and The Royal Ontario Museum Foundation (the "Foundation") (note 3) related primarily to this 
year's operations.  Grants which carry restrictions are deferred until spent on the intended 
purpose. 
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8. Deferred capital contributions: 

Deferred capital contributions represent the unamortized amount and unspent amount of grants 
and donations received for the purchase of capital assets and gallery development.  The 
amortization of deferred capital contributions is recorded as revenue in the statement of 
operations.  The changes in the deferred capital contributions balance are as follows: 

  2015 2014 

Balance, beginning of year $ 199,686  $ 204,213  
Amortization of deferred capital contributions (11,903) (11,471) 
Contributions received for capital asset  

purchases (notes 3 and 5) 9,511 6,944  

Balance, end of year $ 197,294 $ 199,686 

9. Grants: 

  2015 2014 

Province of Ontario: 
Operating $ 27,486 $ 27,377  
Other – (12) 

Government of Canada 40 121 
Foundation (note 3) 5,864 5,850  

  $ 33,390 $ 33,336 

10. Expenses: 

Expenses are reported in the statement of operations on a functional basis.  Expenses by 
category are as follows: 

  2015 2014 

Salaries and benefits $ 30,177 $ 28,846 
Purchased goods and services 23,672 23,896 
Amortization of capital assets 12,626 12,261 
Gifts-in-kind 782 1,159 

  $ 67,257 $ 66,162 
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11. Artifacts and specimens: 

As at March 31, 2015, the collection consisted of approximately 6,000,000 artifacts and 
specimens.  During the year ended March 31, 2015, the Museum accessioned approximately 
5,800 (2014 - 6,536) objects to its collections through the donation and purchase of artifacts. 

12. Financial risks: 

(a) Credit risk: 

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty may default on its contractual obligations 
resulting in a financial loss.  The Museum is exposed to credit risk with respect to other 
accounts receivable.  However, it does not expect counterparties to fail to meet their 
obligations given their high credit rating.  There have been no significant changes to the 
credit risk exposure from 2014.   

(b) Liquidity risk: 

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Museum will be unable to fulfill its obligations on a timely 
basis or at a reasonable cost.  The Museum manages its liquidity risk by monitoring its 
operating requirements.  The Museum prepares budget and cash forecasts to ensure it has 
sufficient funds to fulfill its obligations.  The contractual maturities of long-term debt are 
disclosed in note 6.  There have been no significant changes to the liquidity risk exposure 
from 2014.   

(c) Market risk: 

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates or 
interest rates will affect the Museum's income or the value of its holdings of financial 
instruments.  The objective of market risk management is to control market risk exposures 
within acceptable parameters while optimizing return on investment. 

(i) Foreign exchange risk: 

The Museum is exposed to financial risks as a result of exchange rate fluctuations and 
the volatility of these rates with respect to contractual obligations payable in foreign 
currencies.  
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12. Financial risks (continued): 

(ii) Interest rate risk: 

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows or a financial 
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in the market interest rates.  Financial 
assets and financial liabilities with variable interest rates expose the Museum to cash 
flow interest rate risk.  The Museum is exposed to this risk through its interest-bearing 
long-term debt, which has fixed and floating rate portions.  The Museum mitigates 
interest rate risk by entering into derivative financial instruments from time to time, as 
well as by holding primarily debt issued by the financial institutions.  There has been no 
change to the interest rate risk exposure from 2014.  

13. Commitments: 

The Museum's future commitments under long-term leases for equipment are as follows: 

2016   $ 266 
2017  260 
2018  254 
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ROM GOVERNORSROM GOVERNORSROM GOVERNORS

MESSAGE FROM SUSAN HORVATH AND ROBERT E. PIERCE 

BUILDING OUR NEXT CENTURY OF 
WONDER AND DISCOVERY TOGETHER

The ROM is very fortunate to have an extensive community of committed donors, patrons, 
corporate partners, and volunteers, who are instrumental in making the ROM an essential 
destination for learning, inspiration, and understanding.

We celebrated many meaningful milestones during the ROM’s Centennial year. With CIBC as our 
Centennial partner, we were able to bring the ROM experience to life for thousands of visitors with 
powerful exhibitions, educational programs, and special events. 

The Currelly Legacy Society celebrated its 20th anniversary in April 2014 with a special afternoon 
tea event for members. This phenomenal group represents over $27 million in future bequests and 
promised gifts to the ROM, playing a vital role in the ROM’s continued success. September 2014 

marked the 30th anniversary of the Royal Patrons Circle 
(RPC) and in February 2015, we celebrated the 10th 
anniversary of the Young Patrons Circle (YPC).  Our 
generous RPC and YPC patrons collectively contribute 
more than $1.7 million annually to the ROM.  

On November 8, 2014, we celebrated the ROM’s 100th 
anniversary with our community of leadership donors 
at the Centennial Ball. Co-chaired by Bonnie Brooks 
and Senator Nicole Eaton, this once-in-a-century event 
raised $795,000 (net) in support of the Museum. 

In December 2014, the ROM announced an exciting 
partnership with Parks Canada to share the historic story 
of the Franklin Expedition. We are grateful to The WB 
Family Foundation, Isles Foundation Incorporated-The 
John E. Irving Family and an anonymous donor who 
have generously contributed to help bring the exciting 
Franklin Outreach Project to Canadians across the 
country.

We honoured our generous supporters and volunteers 
at the annual Chairs’ Reception on May 7, 2015, where we 
shared a sneak peek of our future Dawn of Life Gallery. 
This memorable evening honoured Donor of Merit 
Award recipient BMO Financial Group, and Lieutenant 
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“Thanks to the generosity of our donors and 
corporate partners, we are creating Centennial 
legacies for the Museum’s second century. With 
your support, we are working towards transforming 
the corner of Bloor Street and Queen’s Park with 
the Welcome Project, and sharing the innovative 
Dawn of Life Gallery with the community.”

—  SUSAN HORVATH, PRESIDENT & CEO, ROM GOVERNORS

Governor’s Distinguished Service Award recipients Salvatore M. Badali, 
Jennifer Ivey Bannock, and Harriet Walker—all of whom have provided 
extraordinary service to the ROM.

Our Love the ROM Centennial campaign came to an official close 
on June 30, 2015 and we look forward to reporting on the success of 
this commemorative campaign in the fall. As leaders of the Museum’s 
philanthropic foundation, it was our privilege to watch the ROM family 
come together throughout the Centennial for numerous fundraising events 
and special programs. Thank you for your steadfast support of the ROM 
as we embark on the next century of building community and inspiring 
wonder and discovery.

Susan Horvath Robert E. Pierce
President & CEO Chairman
ROM Governors ROM Board of Governors
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LEADERSHIP  
($1,000,000 and above)

Barrick Gold Corporation
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Helga and Mike Schmidt

Louise Hawley Stone  
Charitable Trust*

James and Louise Temerty*
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Dr. David Gregory

Richard M. Ivey
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Joey and Toby Tanenbaum
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Bishop White Committee 

Katherine Ann Cleaver

Coleman Family*

Department of Museum 
Volunteers

Glenna and George 
Fierheller

The Herrmann Family

Christopher and Markus 
Holtby

The John E. Irving Family*

Linamar Corporation  
and Hasenfratz and  
Newton Families*

Nancy and Jon Love

Linda and Steve Lowden

Nancy E.A. Main

Robert E. Pierce and Family*
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Slaight Family Foundation*

Stephen Smith and  
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The WB Family Foundation* 

Richard Wernham  
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SPECIAL  
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Elyse and Don Allan*

Stephen Bowman  
and Elizabeth Koester*

Dr. C.S. Rufus Churcher

Ramsay and Eleanor Cook

Jeanne Timmins  
Costello Trust*

Estate of Lucile R. Davies, 
in memory of Raymond and 
Lucile Davies*

Michael Detlefsen  
and Louise Le Beau

J.B. Friedlander*

Dr. Sheldon Jafine

Robert and Ruth Keilty*

Thomas Kierans  
and Mary Janigan*

Anne Y. Lindsey*

Estate of Kenneth 
McGowan*

The McLean Foundation*

The Catherine and Maxwell  
Meighen Foundation*

Estate of John H. Milnes

The Pottruff Family 
Foundation*

Nita and Donald Reed*

Estate of Molly Roebuck

Dr. Leonard and Beatrice 
Rosmarin

Estate of  
Hana Stranska Rubins*

Shiu Pong Group

The Dorothy Strelsin 
Foundation*
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Alfred G. Wirth*
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CENTENNIAL 
PARTNER
CIBC

CORPORATE 
SUPPORTERS
Air Canada Cargo*
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Ford Motor Company of 
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The Robert H.N. Ho Family 
Foundation

Manulife

Mexico Tourism Board*

Pemberton Group /  
The Urban Townhome 
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Peroni Nastro Azzurro*

Moira and Alfredo Romano*

TD Bank Group*

Yamana Gold Inc.

Zoomer Magazine

LOVE THE ROM AND MAJOR GIFTS
The ROM wishes to thank and acknowledge the following supporters who have generously committed $25,000 
or more to the Love the ROM Centennial Campaign and other special projects between July 1, 2013 and  
March 31, 2015.

* Gifts committed between April 1, 2014 and March 31, 2015
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Richard M. Ivey and the late Beryl Ivey

Patrick and Barbara Keenan & Family

Loblaw Companies Limited

Manulife

Judy and Wilmot Matthews

G. Wallace F. McCain and Margaret 
Norrie McCain

The R. Samuel McLaughlin Foundation

Peter and Melanie Munk

Sir Christopher Ondaatje, O.C., CBE

Bernard and Sylvia Ostry

Power Corporation of Canada

RBC

Wendy and Leslie Rebanks

Ernest and Flavia Redelmeier

Nita and Donald Reed

ROM Department of Museum Volunteers

ROM Reproductions Shop

Samuel, Son & Co., Limited

Helga and Mike Schmidt

Scotiabank

Mrs. Ada Slaight and The Slaight Family 
Foundation

Susan M. Tanenbaum

TD Bank Group

T.T. Tsui

Vale

Estate of Nora E. Vaughan

Richard Wernham and Julia West

Red and Brenda Wilson

Alfred G. Wirth

Yamana Gold Inc.

Anonymous (3)

SILVER DONORS 
Dr. John Ayerst

Estate of May A. Ball in memory of 
Charles Murray Ball

Bell Canada

Susan Crocker and John Hunkin

Estate of Helen A. Dales

De Beers

Fredrik S. Eaton

Ford Motor Company of Canada, Limited

GE Canada

George Weston Limited and Weston 
Foods (Canada) Limited

Mrs. Norah L. Harris

The Robert H.N. Ho Family Foundation

Philip N. Holtby

HSBC Bank Canada

Imperial

Jennifer Ivey Bannock

The Hon. Henry N.R. Jackman

Thomas Kierans and Mary Janigan

Korea Foundation

A. G. Leventis Foundation

Linamar Corporation and Hasenfratz 
and Newton Families

Estate of Dorothy Muriel Matson

Estate of Helen McCrimmon

Brenda and James McCutcheon

The Catherine and Maxwell Meighen 
Foundation

Menzies Family

Nienkämper Furniture

Northland Power

Robert E. Pierce & Family

Portland Holdings Inc.

Moira and Alfredo Romano

The Salamander Foundation

Sony Canada

LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR’S CIRCLE 
Launched by the Lieutenant Governor of Ontario, The Hon. David C. Onley, OOnt on June 4, 2014, the Lieutenant 
Governor’s Circle celebrates the Royal Ontario Museum’s long tradition of philanthropic support and honours the many 
donors and supporters whose generous cumulative lifetime gifts have had a significant impact on the Museum’s continued 
growth and success.

(Includes financial contributions and gifts-to-the-collections received since the establishment of the ROM Governors  
in 1992.)
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St. Joseph Communications

The Dorothy Strelsin Foundation 
(Corinne Nemy, Trustee)

Noah and Rose Torno

Estate of Vincent Tovell

Estate of Isabel Carey Warne

The late Dr. Fred Weinberg &  
Joy Cherry Weinberg

Anonymous (3)

BRONZE DONORS 
AGF Management Limited

Mohammad and Najla Al Zaibak

Bram and Bluma Appel

Mark and Gail Appel

ArcelorMittal Dofasco

The Art Shoppe

James C. Baillie

Marilyn and Charles Baillie

Bank of America Merrill Lynch

Keith Barron

Estate of Dr. Evelyn Bateman

Robert and Brenda Beckett

Ann Walker Bell

J.P. Bickell Foundation

Estate of Mary C. Bieniewski

Blake, Cassels & Graydon LLP

Fran and Lawrence Bloomberg

Campbell Company of Canada

Canada-Israel Cultural Foundation

Canadian National Sportsmen’s  
Shows Limited

Canadian Tire Corporation, Limited

Canon Canada Inc.

Cascades Tissue Group

Cathay Pacific Airways Limited

Chair-man Mills Corp.

Chubb Insurance Company of Canada

Estate of Dr. Bernhard Cinader

CIT Canada

City

Roy G. Cole

Coleman Family

Colgate-Palmolive Canada Inc.

The Gerard and Earlaine Collins 
Foundation

Jeanne Timmins Costello Trust

Estate of Lucile R. Davies, in memory  
of Raymond and Lucile Davies

Glenn Davis

The De Gasperis Family

Michael Detlefsen and Louise Le Beau

Primo Di Luca and the Government  
of Regione Friuli Venezia Giulia

Doner/MDC partners

Andrew Faas

Glenna and George Fierheller

Mrs. R. William Finlayson

Lloyd and Gladys Fogler

Estate of Madeleine A. Fritz

Murray Frum and Nancy Lockhart

Mr. George & Mrs. Constance Gale

General Mills Canada Corporation

Bob and Irene Gillespie

Ira Gluskin & Maxine Granovsky-Gluskin

H. Stephen and Prudence Gooderham

The Hon. Edwin A. Goodman and  
Mrs. Joan Thompson

Estate of Marion L. Gordon

John and Judith Grant

Great-West Life, London Life and  
Canada Life

Embassy of Greece

Estate of Mrs. Susan Joan Greenberg

David B. Greenspan

H.J. Heinz Company of Canada LP

Estate of Mrs. Hertha F.L. Haist

Adrian Hartog and Jasmine Vujasinovic 
Hartog

Richard and Gwen Harvey

Hauser Industries Inc.

The Herrmann Family 

Higgins & Burke Tea

Robert E. Hindley

Richard and Martha Hogarth

Alexandra and Julia Holgate

Christopher and Markus Holtby

Honda Canada Inc.

Estate of Dorothy Haines Hoover

Margo and Ernest Howard

Estate of Thomas Howarth

Hudson’s Bay Company

Estate of Leone A. Humphries

IBM Canada

Estate of Frederick P. Ide

The John E. Irving Family

Irving Tissue

Rosamond Ivey

Suzanne Ivey Cook

Jackman Foundation

Dr. Sheldon Jafine

Jewett Family

Dr. Robert & Mrs. Ruth Josephson

The Henry White Kinnear Foundation

Kinross Gold Corporation

Vera and Albert Kircheis

Alan and Patricia Koval

KPMG LLP

Beatrix Krug

Kruger Products L.P.

Labatt Breweries of Canada

Estate of Eustella Langdon

Lassonde Industries Inc.

LCBO

Estate of Campbell Alexander Leckie

Estate of Suzanne E. Leggett

Donald R. Lindsay

Anne Y. Lindsey

Myrna Lo

Nancy and Jon Love

Linda and Steve Lowden

Luminato Festival

Estate of Mrs. Renee Lyons

John and Gail MacNaughton

Nancy E.A. Main

Mantella Venture Partners

Maple Leaf Foods

Sheila and Bob Masters

Irving and Esther Matlow

Estate of Mamie May

The McLean Foundation

Jack and Vodrie McOuat

Marion Megill Trust



ROM   |   Annual Report 2014/2015   67

Metro Label Company Ltd. &  
The Lal Family

Mexico Tourism Board

Estate of John H. Milnes

Mr. & Mrs. Albert Milstein

Eleanor and Jack Mintz

Audrey and David Mirvish

Mitsui & Co. (Canada) Ltd.

Estate of John K. Morton

The Philip and Berthe Morton 
Foundation

The Muzzo Family

Thérèse & Kent Newcomb

The O’Hare Family

Padulo Integrated Inc.

Panasonic Canada Inc.

Hilda F. Pangman

Peroni Nastro Azzurro

Mary Jean and Frank Potter

Alan and Delaram Pourvakil of  
W Studio Carpets

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Joan R. Randall

Bernard M. Rasch

Rosemary Rathgeb

Raymond James Ltd.

Jean M. Read and the late  
Morris Appleby

John and Elizabeth Rhind

Assuntino and Angelina Ricciuto

Estate of Marjory Isabel Riddell

Estate of Norma Ruth Ridley

Rio Algom, a member of the  
BHP Billiton group of companies

RioCan Real Estate Investment Trust

Richard Rooney and Laura Dinner

Gretchen and Donald Ross

RSA Insurance

La Fondation Sackler  
(The Sackler Foundation)

Sigmund Samuel Trusts

The Schad Foundation

Isaac Schenkman

Paula and Rudolph Schury

Sears Canada Inc.

Alex and Simona Shnaider

Leander V. Skof

Stephen Smith & Diane Blake

Sorrell Financial Inc.

Spafax Canada (Air Canada  
enRoute magazine)

Maureen and Wayne Squibb

Estate of Henrietta E. Stevenson

Andrew M. Stewart

Estate of Donald and Frances Strudley

Sun Life Financial

Mrs. Jeannie Tanenbaum

The Tecolote Foundation

Teradata Canada ULC

Richard Iorweth Thorman

William Thorsell

Toronto Life

Toronto Star

John and Elizabeth Tory

Toshiba of Canada Limited

Estate of Vincent Tovell

Toyota Canada Inc.

TransCanada Corporation

Dr. Maureen Trudeau & Jonathan,  
Jason & Dr. Sandra Mergler

Rita Tsang

The George and Mary Turnbull 
Foundation

Ukrainian Canadian Foundation of  
Taras Shevchenko

Mr. & Mrs. Hiroomi Umezawa

Prof. Sidney van den Bergh in memory of 
Mieke van den Berg

Elizabeth M. Walter

The WB Family Foundation

Estate of Jean Y. Wright

John Yaremko, Q.C. and Mary A. Yaremko

Sharon Zuckerman

Anonymous (33)
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EXHIBITION SPONSORS AND PARTNERS

Centennial Partner: CIBC

March 19, 2014 – March 31, 2015

Douglas Coupland: everywhere is anywhere  
is anything is everything 

January 31, 2015 – April 26, 2015

Presenting Sponsor: TD Bank Group

Supporting Sponsor:   
Pemberton Group / The Urban Townhome Collection

Promotional Partner:  Holt Renfrew

Exhibition Partner:   
Museum of Contemporary Canadian Art

Organized by:  Vancouver Art Gallery

Forbidden City: Inside the Court of China’s Emperors 

March 8, 2014 – September 1, 2014

Presenting Sponsor: The Robert H. N. Ho Family Foundation

Lead Sponsor: Manulife

Family Programming Patron:  Henry & Margaret Hung

Community Partner: Canadian Arab Institute

Promotional Partner: T&T Supermarkets

Promotional Partner: GO Transit, A Division of Metrolinx

Promotional Partner: Tour East Holidays

Media Partner: CTV

Media Partner: The Toronto Star

PROGRAM SPONSORS AND SUPPORTERS

School Visits Bursaries 2014/15

Ada Slaight School Visits Bursary

Great-West Life, London Life and Canada Life  
School Visits Bursary 

HSBC Bank Canada School Visits Bursary  

KPMG School Visits Bursary

Linamar School Visits Bursary 

Proteus School Visits Bursary

Friday Night Live 2014

Presenting Sponsor: Ford Motor Company of Canada, Limited

Supporting Sponsor: Peroni Nastro Azzurro

Supporting Sponsor: Blake, Cassels & Graydon LLP

Media Partner: NOW Magazine

    

Saturday Morning Club

Generously Supported by:  

The Philip and Berthe Morton Foundation 

EXHIBITION, PROGRAM, AND EVENT 
SPONSORS AND PARTNERS
The ROM thanks and acknowledges the following corporate sponsors, foundations, funds and  individuals for their support 
towards a variety of ROM initiatives, including major exhibitions, special events, education, public programs and outreach 
from April 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015.
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EVENT SPONSORS  
AND SUPPORTERS

CENTENNIAL BALL 
PRESENTING SPONSOR
CIBC

OPENING CEREMONIES 
SPONSOR
Mantella Venture Partners

IN-KIND SPONSORS
Chair-man Mills

Salon Daniel

Hala Events and Communications Inc. 

ICON Digital Productions

Moment Factory

Presidential Gourmet

Transcontinental Printing

TABLE SPONSORS
Platinum Tables:

The Thor E. and Nicole Eaton Family 
Charitable Foundation

Gail and Bob Farquharson/Judy and 
Wilmot Matthews

Patrick & Barbara Keenan & Family

Thomas Kierans & Mary Janigan

Mandeville Private Client Inc./Portland 
Investment Counsel Inc.

The Hon. Margaret Norrie McCain

Nita and Donald Reed

Rogers TV

Helga and Mike Schmidt

Joey and Toby Tanenbaum

James and Louise Temerty

The Hon. Hilary M. Weston and W. Galen 
Weston

Gold Tables:

Acasta Capital & The Stronach Group

AGF Management

Aimia

Jennifer Ivey Bannock

Faas Foundation

GE Canada

Hatch

Hudson’s Bay Company

Jackman Family

Linamar Corporation

Nancy & Jon Love

Norton Rose Fulbright Canada LLP

Jonas and Lynda Prince

ROM Contemporary Culture

The Samuel Sanford Family

Scotiabank

Stonegate Private Counsel

Teck

James and Louise Temerty

Tour East Group

Silver Tables: 

Mohammad & Najla Al Zaibak

BMO Financial Group

Michael Detlefsen & Louise Le Beau

Dream

Goldman Sachs

GREENHILL and COMPANY

HUB International Insurance Brokers  
& RSA Insurance

Manulife

RBC

ROM Board of Governors

ROM Board of Trustees

Spafax Canada Inc.

TD Bank Group

Richard Wernham & Julia West

PROM X 
POP EXPLOSION SPONSORS
Chair-man Mills

Kirkwood Diamond Canada

Presidential Gourmet

HUNT FOR COUPLAND 
SPONSORS
Four Seasons Hotel Toronto

Nespresso

BEVERAGE SPONSORS
Citadelle Gin

Silk Tassel

Eska

Fat Bastard 

Fireball

Iceberg Vodka

Hpnotiq

Kronenbourg 1664

IN-KIND SPONSOR
ICON Digital Productions

MEDIA SPONSORS
enRoute Magazine

Shedoesthecity.com

Toronto Life

The Toronto Star
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ENDOWED CHAIRS

Mona Campbell  
Chair of Decorative Arts

Louise Hawley Stone 
Chair of East Asian Art

Teck Endowed  
Chair of Mineralogy

James & Louise Temerty Endowed  
Chair, Vertebrate Palaeontology

Bishop White  
Chair of East Asian Art  
and Archaeology

ENDOWED CURATORSHIPS

Canadiana Curatorship

Curatorship of South Asian  
Visual Culture

Nora E. Vaughan  
Fashion Costume Curatorship 

NAMED FELLOWSHIPS

Bishop White  
Fellowship of Japanese Art and Culture

Wendy and Leslie Rebanks  
Fellowship, Natural History

Wendy and Leslie Rebanks  
Fellowship, World Cultures

NAMED FUNDS

Ancient Echoes • Modern Voices  
South Asia Programs Fund 

Allan Baker Fund 

Charles Murray Ball Fund

Nowruz Ball Fund

David and Torunn Banks  
Endowment Fund

Robert and Leslie Barnett Endowment 
Fund

Barrick Educational Classroom  
and Lab Fund

Barrick Gold Corporation Gallery Fund

Barrick Mining & Earth Sciences 
Education Coordinator Fund

Dr. Evelyn Bateman Fund

Roloff Beny Fund

Roloff Beny Photography  
Endowment Fund

Count Walter Bieniewski  
Canadiana Fund

Count Walter Bieniewski  
European Fund

J.A. Howson Brocklebank Fund

Burnham Brett Endowment  
for Textiles and Costume

C.A.R.A.K.A. Fund

Mona Campbell Endowment Fund

Floyd S. Chalmers Fund

G. Raymond Chang Accessibility Fund

G. Raymond Chang Children’s Education 
& Family Programming Fund

Gerard and Earlaine Collins  
Endowment Fund

Edwin J. Crossman Fund

Vera Dolly Denty Fund

Department of Museum Volunteers 
Acquisitions & Research Fund

Department of Museum Volunteers 
Endowment Fund

The Hon. Charles and Mrs. Anne Dubin 
Endowment Fund

Gwendolyn Pritchard Fraser Fund

Jack Freedman Ontario Field 
Archaeology Fund

Friends of East Asia Research and 
Conservation Fund 

Madeleine A. Fritz Invertebrate 
Palaeontology Fund

Madeleine A. Fritz Vertebrate 
Palaeontology Fund

Dr. Max Hans Frohberg Fund

Edith Maxine Galbraith Fund

James S. Gale Fund

Veronika Gervers Memorial  
Research Fund

Glenna and George Fierheller 
Digitization Fund 

H. Stephen and Prudence Gooderham 
Endowment Fund

Suzanne and Edwin Goodman Fund

Colin Gordon Mammalogy Fund

Colin Gordon Ornithology Fund

Susan Joan Greenberg Fund

Fred S. Haines Fund

Hatch Managing Director of the Centre 
for Earth and Space Fund

Hatch University Graduate Fund  
for the Centre for Earth and Space 

Hatch Post Doctorate Fund  
for the Centre for Earth and Space 

Eva Holtby Endowment Fund

Frederick P. Ide Fund

J.W.L. Forster National Portrait  
Gallery Fund

Kircheis Family Endowment Fund

ENDOWMENTS AND SPECIAL FUNDS
The ROM is fortunate to have the generous support of many individuals and groups of donors who together have established 
endowments and other special funds to provide for the Museum’s continuing activities in support of research, acquisitions, 
collections care, exhibitions, programs, galleries, and curatorial positions at the Museum. The ROM is grateful for their generosity, 
commitment, and vision in establishing the following funds to ensure the future success of the Museum.
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John and Eustella Langdon Fund

Stephen George Leggett Q.C.  
and Suzanne Leggett Fund

A.G. Leventis Foundation Gallery  
of Ancient Cyprus Fund

Life in Crisis: Schad Gallery of 
Biodiversity Ongoing Maintenance and 
Operations Fund

Life in Crisis: Schad Gallery of 
Biodiversity Programming Fund

Life in Crisis: Schad Gallery of 
Biodiversity Research Fund

Thayer Lindsley Geological Trust Fund

Earl and Renee Lyons Endowment Fund

MacDonald Collections Care Fund

Nancy E.A. Main Fund 

Mamie May Collections Care Fund

Maya Research Fund

Helen McCrimmon Fund

Kenneth McGowan Fund 

R. Samuel McLaughlin Discovery Fund

R. Samuel McLaughlin Foundation Fund

Joann and Rodger McLennan 
Endowment Fund

James Menzies Chinese Research Fund

N. B. Millet Egypt Nubia Research Fund

Jack and Estelle Morris  
Endowment Fund

R.L. Peterson Memorial Fund

Joan Walwyn Randall Endowment Fund

Elizabeth Rhind Fund for  
Collections Care

Frank and Emily Riddell Memorial Fund

Norma Ruth Ridley Endowment Fund

ROM Reproductions Association Fund

ROMCA Research Fund

The Salamander Foundation  
Biodiversity Fund

Sigmund Samuel Canadian  
Acquisitions Fund

Sigmund Samuel Gallery  
of Canada Fund

Jan Shuckard Endowment Fund

The Slaight Family Foundation  
Aboriginal Youth Engagement Fund

Louise Hawley Stone Charitable Trust 
Peer-Review Fund

Louise Hawley Stone Charitable Trust 
Publications Fund

Louise Hawley Stone Charitable Trust 
Strategic Acquisitions Fund

Joey and Toby Tanenbaum Museum 
Accessibility Fund

Teck Earth Sciences Endowment

James & Louise Temerty Research Fund, 
Vertebrate Palaeontology

Joan Thompson Fund 

Richard Iorweth Thorman  
Endowment Fund

William Thorsell Forum Fund

Vaughan Lecture Fund

Vivian Family Endowment Fund

Elizabeth Walter Endowment Fund

Dr. Fred Weinberg and Joy Cherry 
Weinberg Endowment Fund

Weinberg Family Education Fund

W. Garfield Weston Foundation 
Acquisitions Fund

Bishop White Committee  
East Asian Endowment Fund

Wiggins Entomology Trust Fund 

Hugh Wylie Endowment Fund

YPC Endowment Fund

YPC Research Fund 

Sam and Ayala Zacks Fund

PAST RECIPIENTS:

2001 – Mona Campbell

2001 – Hon. Edwin A. Goodman

2002 –  ROM Department of 
Museum Volunteers

2002 – Elizabeth Samuel

2005 – Joan Fitzpatrick

2005 – Joan Randall

2005 – Joan Thompson

2006 – Patricia Harris

2008 – Jack McOuat

This esteemed award is the Museum’s 
highest honour. It is presented to 
those individuals who have provided 
extraordinary and meritorious service 
to the Royal Ontario Museum over 
an extended period of time and have 
advanced the profile, awareness, 
and support for the ROM within the 
community.

DISTINGUISHED SERVICE AWARD

2009 –  James and Brenda 
McCutcheon

2010 –  James and Louise 
Temerty

2012 – Jack Cockwell

2012 – Frank Potter

2013 – Kenneth W. Harrigan

2013 – Flavia C. Redelmeier
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ROYAL PATRONS CIRCLE
We are grateful to the many generous donors in the Royal Patrons Circle (RPC). The support of RPC individuals 
and corporations is critical for the highest priorities of the Museum, helping make possible ROM public programs, 
exhibitions, and curatorial activities that engage one million visitors each year. RPC generosity enables the ROM to 
engage diverse audiences with our world and with each other.

RPC members as of March 31, 2015 
* New RPC Members (April 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015) 
** RPC Members who have given to RPC for 10 consecutive years or more

BENEFACTOR ($25,000+)
Gail & Bob Farquharson**

Mr. & Mrs. Albert Milstein**

James & Louise Temerty**

Richard Wernham & Julia West**

Anonymous (1)

GUARDIAN ($15,000 – 24,999)
Mr. & Mrs. Avie Bennett**

Bonnie Brooks

Jack L. Cockwell**

John & Judith Grant**

Dr. Robert & Mrs. Ruth Josephson**

Frederic & Linda Waks*

GUARANTOR ($10,000 – 14,999)
Mohammad & Najla Al Zaibak

Don & Elyse Allan

Salvatore M. Badali & Kim McInnes**

John & Katia Bianchini

Diane Blake & Stephen Smith 

Mary Anne Bueschkens

Joy Cherry Weinberg**

Sydney & Florence Cooper**

Mr. Michael Detlefsen  
& Ms. Louise Le Beau**

Mrs. Kathleen & Mr. Dennis Freeman* 

Richard & Gwen Harvey**

Linda Hasenfratz & Ed Newton** 

Richard M. Ivey**

Jennifer Ivey Bannock**

Robert & Ruth Keilty

Alan & Patricia Koval**

Myrna Lo** 

Brenda & James McCutcheon

Michael E. Nairne & Joanne Swystun 

Robert E. Pierce & Family**

Jean M. Read**

Aaron & Heather Regent*

Fran & Edward Sonshine*

Cathy Spoel

TD Bank Group**

Rita Tsang**

Sharon Zuckerman **

FELLOW ($5,000 – 9,999)
Paul and Liselle Antony*

Michael Barnstijn & Louise MacCallum**

Bloomberg

Carol DelZotto**

Thor & Nicole Eaton

Sheldon & Carol Esbin 

John Esplen

Mr. George A. & Mrs. Glenna Fierheller**

Wayne & Isabel Fox**

Bob & Irene Gillespie**

Kevin Glass* 

Al & Malka Green**

The Henry White Kinnear Foundation**

Sheldon Herzig & Cherry Tabb

Mr. Tom & Mrs. Terry Hilditch

Tim and Lana Hockey* 

Susan and Steven Horvath*

Pamela Hughes

John Hunkin and Susan Crocker**

Richard Isaac & Brian Sambourne**

Daniel & Suzanne Cook**

Patrick & Barbara Keenan**

KPMB Architects

Dianne Lister

Susan Loube & William Acton**

Beth Malcolm

Hon. Margaret McCain**

Morai Logistics Inc *

Neil & Prudence Morrison 

Peter & Melanie Munk**

Mr. Geoffrey & Mrs. Dawn Ogram 

The Mimi & Sam Pollock Foundation

Barrie D. Rose and Family

Robert and Francine Ruggles 

Esther & Sam Sarick**

Mr. Lou Serafini* 

Michael Schatz & Trish Sullivan* 

Elizabeth M. Walter**

Jane Wilson

Alfred G. Wirth 

Tom & Ruth Woods

Robert & Joan Wright

Anonymous (5)

COMPANION ($3,000 – 4,999)
Mark & Gail Appel**

Karen & Bill Barnett**

Sonja Bata**

Nani & Austin Beutel**

Walter M. & Lisa Balfour Bowen**

Stephen Bowman & Elizabeth Koester

Elspeth Bowler 

Danuta Buczynski

Kathryn Jane Cameron**
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CIBC Mellon

Shane & Brad Crompton

Richard J. & Elizabeth A. Currie**

Stuart D. Davidson

Melanie Edwards & John Brown**

Alexandra Fokine

Lynn From

Prof. John & Mrs. Alda Futhey**

Hal Jackman Foundation

Mr. & Mrs. William B. Harris**

Adrian Hartog and Jasmine Vujasinovic 
Hartog

The Haynes-Connell Foundation

Richard & Martha Hogarth**

David & Mariella Holmes

Mr. David & Mrs. Frederika Jubb

Naomi Kirshenbaum

Sonja N. Koerner

KPMB Architects

Mrs. Trudy Kraker

Joseph & Doreen Kronick

Donald Lindsay

Danielle & James MacDonald

June McLean

John D. & Esther McNeil**

Mr. & Mrs. Jack McOuat**

Barry McQuade and Albert Koebel

Mercedes-Benz Canada Inc.**

Mr. Frank & Mrs. Barbara Milligan**

Eleanor & Jack Mintz**

Neil & Prudence Morrison

Dr. & Mrs. David Nailberg

Michael Norgrove

James Pattison, Jr.*

Wayne Shaw and Marilyn Pilkington

Barbara & John Pollock**

Mary Jean & Frank Potter

Pottruff Family Foundation

John A. Rhind

Mr. Alfredo Romano

David Ruston

Ms. Mallory Morris-Sartz  
& Mr. John Sartz**

Mr. Robert & Mrs. Elizabeth Schad**

Mr. Andrew & Mrs. Gaye Stein

Jim &  Maryln Stewart**

Mr. & Mrs. W. A. Switzer**

Martin and Insup Taylor

Elizabeth Tory

Walter Unger

Alfred G. Wirth

The Wu Family **

Arlene & John Young

Anonymous (3)

FRIEND ($1,800 – 2,999)
E. M. (Yeti) Agnew & Christopher Birt**

Mark P. Alchuk

Anne-Marie H. Applin**

Diana Arajs*

Mr. Charles & Mrs. Susanne Armitage

Cavelle Armstrong

Mr. & Mrs. R. G. Armstrong

Armstrong Fine Arts Services Ltd.

Laura Artibello*

Peter S Atherton & Rajula Atherton

William & Midori Atkins**

Katherine Babiuk & Family

Mr. & Mrs. Edward P. Badovinac**

Marilyn and Charles Baillie**

James Baillie**

Allan and Susan Baker

Dr. N. Barnor-Lamptey & Dr. K. Lamptey

Mr. Keith Beckley  
& Dr. Martha Richardson** 

Jalynn H. Bennett**

Julie & Paul Berdusco

Maurizio & Isabella Bertani*

Blake, Cassels & Graydon LLP

Ellen & Murray Blankstein

Peter & Dorine Bloemen**

Mr. & Mrs. W. R. Blundell**

Brainerd & Kimberlee Blyden-Taylor  
& Family

The Boiler Inspection and Insurance 
Company of Canada**

Bonhams**

John Bonin & Cherise Berman*

Dr.. Marie Bountrogianni  
& Dr. Ioannis Tsanis

William R. Bradley  
& Carolyn Bradley-Hall*

Mr. Brian & Mrs. Winnifred Brady**

Janet & Terry Brazill*

Teresa & Gordon Briggs

Martin and Ellen Brodigan

Charles & Kathryn Brown 

Donald R. Brown, Q.C.**

Eva Brummer** 

Irene & Klaus Buechner

Marie Luise Burkhard

David J. Burnside

Mr. Paul V. Caetano**

Dr. Barbara Caffery & Dr. Art Caspary*

Dr. John Cain

Margaret Harriett Cameron**

Janet Carding

Kenneth & Denise Cargill*

John & Barbara Carroll

Ann & John Chamberlain

Pulin & Arti Chandaria

Robert & Andrea Chrisholm*

Mrs. Ruby Cho**

Dr. Iris Chong

Deepak & Neera Chopra

Bruce & Tara Christie

Timothy J. Clague & Sharon O’Grady**

Baye and Zachary Clark

Mr. John Coke & Mrs. Cathy Cranston*

Coleman Family*

The Gerard & Earlaine Collins 
Foundation**

Jim & Mary Connacher 

Robert & Ann Corcoran

Janice Correa

Ronald Cowell**

Peter Cox 

Credit Suisse

Creeggan & Hill Family*

Marilyn J. Creighton*

Patrick & Ramona Cronin

Crossman Family**

Mark & Roberta Crowther*

Dr. M. Anne Curtis*

Lori Danahy

Tim & Joanne Daciuk*

Michael & Honor de Pencier**

Dr. & Mrs. Alfonso Delvalle**

George & Kathy Dembroski

Amanda Demers & Brian Collins**

Joanne Dereta

Julie Di Lorenzo & Robert Graham

James Dobos*

Glenn & Candy Dobbin

John Donald & Linda Chu 
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Kathryn Doresco

Jason Doucette*

Mr. Elan Dresher & Ms. Alana Johns

Mr. & Mrs. Peter-Paul E. Du Vernet**

Martha Durdin & Tony Caldwell

Ms. Ute E. Durrell**

Dr. Vladimir Dzavik & Dr. Nan Okun**

Ecclesiastical Insurance Office PLC

Jordan Elliott & Lynne Griffin

Dr. Rodney C. Ellis*

Dr. John R. Evans & Mrs. Grey Evans

Mr. William J. Evans**

Fabris Inc.

Fala Family*

Darren S. & Nicala R. Farwell*

Mr. Bryan Feir 

William & Mary Felice

Beatrice Fischer**

Mrs. Maria Flannery

Everett & Katie Fleming

Lloyd S.D. Fogler, Q.C. & Gladys Fogler**

D. Scott Forfar

Norman Forma*

Robert & Julia Foster

Catherine Forster

Four Seasons Hotels and Resorts**

Joy & Barry Gales**

Charles & Marisa Gambin

Michael Gardner

John Gate & Dorothy Bastien

Allison Gertridge*

David & Diane Gilday

Linda D. Glover

Ira Gluskin & Maxine Granovsky Gluskin*

Mr. & Mrs. Lionel J. Goffart**

Ms. Kamala-Jean Gopie**

Mark & Diane Gowdy

Mr.Anthony & Mrs. Helen Graham

Ron & Gillian Graham

Greater Toronto Airports Authority

Alan Greenberg**

Dr. David Greyson & Mrs. Janet A. 
Greyson 

Susan & Douglas Grundy*

Dr. K. Grzymski in memory of  
Iwona Grzymska

Claire Guiver

Mr. & Mrs. James Gutmann**

Scott & Ellen Hand

The Harquail Family*

Naomi R. Harris & Boulaye Traore

Patricia M. Haug

Susan & Cecil Hawkins

Dr. Ronald M. Haynes

Kimberley Heaps

William & Nona Heaslip Foundation**

Dr. Christina Heidinger-Krebs

Hon. Paul & Mrs. Sandra Hellyer

Mr. Frederick & Mrs. Margaret Helson*

Dianne W. Henderson**

Laurel Hobbs & Robert Livingston

Dr. Elizabeth D. Hodby*

April & Norbert Hoeller**

Pamela J. Hoiles*

Ian and Adair Hope*

Anna & Geoffrey Hole

Christopher E. Horne, Esq.**

Barbara Houlding

Margo & Ernest Howard**

Monika & Bryce Hoxha *

Henry & Margaret Hung

Marnie Hunt

The Hurley Family*

II BY IV Design Inc.

Jay Ionson

Ms. Rosamond Ivey**

Rosalee & Keith Jackson

James Johnson

Velma Jones**

Dr. Nina Josefowitz & Dr. David Myran

Gail & George Julie**

Edward E. Kassel & Lyne Noel de Tilly

The Henry & Berenice Kaufmann 
Foundation

Thomas Keirstead & Deidre Lynch

Dr. Sharon Kennedy*

Ms. L. Maureen Kenny & Mr. Jim 
McDonald

Ephrata & Yared Kidane & Martha 
Gebremskel*

Thomas Kierans & Mary Janigan**

Darryl King & Kerry Crawford

Ms. Elizabeth King & Ms. Susan M. 
King**

Jim and Diane King

Dr. June Kingston & Dr. David Rosen

Illona Kirby & Ron Phillips

Robert Knight & Michael Dorman

Frank & Patricia Knox

Dr. Elizabeth Kocmur

Murray & Marvelle Koffler

Donald & Suzanne Kopas

Valarie Koziol

Bronwyn Krog & Paul Taylor**

Mr. John & Mrs. Linda Lamacraft*

Steven & Deborah Lamb

Lamont Family

For Edith F. Langley & Trisha A. Langley

Mr. John B. Lawson*

Mr. Michael Lee-Chin

Jasmine Lin & I-Cheng Chen

Dr. Roberta B. Linden & Family

Anne Y. Lindsey**

Susanne & Charles Loewen**

Prof. J. W. Michael Lorimer  
& Dr. E. M. Lorimer

Nancy & Jon Love

Marguerite Low & Mark Winter

Mr. & Mrs. Stephens B. Lowden**

Ron Lustig

Raymond & Valda MacDonald

Drs. Stuart MacLeod & Nancy 
McCullough**

Ian & Arlene Madell

Mrs. Robin Maitland & Mr. John Maitland

Alex Makuz

Manulife Financial

Juleen Marchant

Anne & James Mathers

Irving & Esther Matlow**

Xerxes Mazda

Michele McCarthy & Peter Gooderham

Glenn McCauley and Dean Smith

Ms. Margo McCutcheon

Barbara E. McDonald**

Mr. & Mrs. William L. McDonald**

Mr. & Mrs. J.L. McDougall**

Nancy & John McFadyen**

Margith McIlveen**

Guy & Joanne McLean

Mr. Mark & Mrs. Judith McLean**

Paul & Martha McLean

Helen McLean & Craig Shields

John & Sandra McManus*

Larry McMorran*
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Beverly Meddows-Taylor  
& David Ferdinands

Michelle & Patrick Meneley

Barbara and Ephry Merkur

Mrs. J. Louise Miano**

Dr. Alan C. Middleton**

Marie Mikolich*

Ann Miles

Mr. Michael & Mrs. Jiliyan Milne

Liz & Kent Mitchell

The Honourable Robert S. & Dixie Anne 
Montgomery**

Delia M. Moog

Kevin Morris*

Moira Mosher

Mrs. Thomas Mulock

Mr. Edward T. & Mr. Matthew T. Myles*

John & Sarah Nagel

Keith Nash & Cindy Forbes

Joan Margaret Neilson**

Corinne Nemy

Michael Norgrove

Dr. Mireille A. Norris Medicine 
Professional Corp.

Ms. Beth Nowers & Mr. Jack Curtin

Roberta M. O’Brien*

Michael & Alanne O’Gallagher

Toshi Oikawa*

Mr. & Mrs. John G. B. Orr**

Pace Family Foundation

Mrs. Gina Pace & Ms. Tiziana Pace*

Joy &  Randy Packham*

Dr. Charles Cutrara  
& Karin Page-Cutrara

David & Bernadette Palmer**

Park Property Management Inc.**

Jack & Talma Pasternak

In Memory of Prof. Calvin A. Pater

Catherine Paul-Chowdhury

Nancy Pencer

Norbert & Elizabeth Perera

John Phelan

Susan & Charlie Pielsticker

Mrs. Terry & Mr. Chris Piersanti*

Mr. Brayton Polka

Dr. Neville & Dr. Vivienne Poy*

Mr. Charles Price

Tim & Frances Price*

Dr. & Mrs. Edison J. Quick**

Dan Rahimi & Julie Comay**

Joan R. Randall**

Elinor Ratcliffe

Flavia Redelmeier**

Andrew Redlich & Heidi Keyes

Wendy & Leslie Rebanks

Nita L. Reed**

R. B. Regan & J. F. Caruso

Kelly Reimer

Rob & Penny Richards* 

Nancy Riley & Blake Murray

The Robert H.N. Ho Family Foundation

Richard Robinson

Dr. Charlotte Robson*

Javier Rojas

Alexandra Romic

Elaine Roper

Michael Roseman  
CA Professional Corporation

Robert & Dorothy Ross

Gale Rubenstein & Joseph Blankier

RSA Insurance

Victoria Russell

David Ruston

Abeer Sakkejha*

Dr. Kevin & Mrs. Lisette Saldanha**

Claude, Marguerite  
and Pascale Sam-Foh

Ramasar & Ruth Sawh*

Mr. Richard G. Sayers**

Dr. Philip Scappatura**

Anabel Scaranelo*

Larry Williamson & Karin Schemeit

Hyla Scherer

Lionel & Carol Schipper

Segal LLP

Harry & Lillian Seymour**

Sir Neil and Lady Shaw

Gerard Sheerin 

Joseph & Caroline Shepherd & Family*

Carole and Marvin Sherkin

Milton & Joyce Shier**

Michael Silver 

Hugh & Katie Sisley

Berneice Skelly

Arthur M. Smith

Anne Snidero

Martha Spears*

Rosemary Speirs

Mrs. Toni & Mr. Hugh Spooner*

Mr. & Mrs. G. Wayne Squibb**

Gary & Diane Stemerdink**

Mr. Dean & Mrs. Mary Swift*

Sheldon Switzer & Franklin Switzer**

Mrs. Jeannie Tanenbaum

Ronald R. Tasker

Dr. & Mrs. Karel Terbrugge

Mr. William Thorsell**

Atul and Roisin Tiwari

The Toronto Star

Dr. Irene Turpie  
and Dr. Alexander G. G. Turpie

Chris & Anne Twigge-Molecey*

Dr. John & Mrs. Geneva van Dorp

Sharolyn Mathieu Vettese

Mr. J. Charles & Mrs. Lori Victor

Mr. Trevor Vosu & Dr. Lorraine Vosu

Michel Vulpe & Julia Pelenyi

Delaney and Sacheen Waddell

Judith A. Wahl

Harriet & Gordon Walker**

Lenore Walters

Colleen & Hubert Washington

Sol & Gordie Wassermuhl*

Phyllis & William Waters

John and Diana Weatherall

Robert and Menna Weese

Gurry & White Personnel Resources Ltd.

Scott Whittington, Martha Davis & Molly

Wendell & Christina Wigle

Carol Wilding & Family

Dr. Evelyn Williams

John & Cheryl Willms

Florence & Mickey Winberg**

Ms. Judith Wolfson

Robert & Alice Wong

Dr. Douglas Wooster

Nathan Wright

Dr. Connie Xuereb  
& Mrs. Deborah Xuereb-Blacker

Chen Yang & Xiaohui Duan*

Linda Young

Frances Zomer *

Andrew Zimakas & Tanya van Biesen

Anonymous (24)



76   ROM   |   Annual Report 2014/2015      

YPC TRAILBLAZER 
($5,000 +)
Anna-Maria Kaneff**

YPC DISCOVERER 
($3,000 – 4,999)
Mike & Maria Mallinos**

Claude Tambu**

Matthew Teed-Arthur*

YPC ADVENTURER 
($1,500 – 2,999)
Nancy & Pierre Bertrand**

Kareem Levar Bonner & 
Barbara Perry**

Jonathon Borland**

Rosario Guadalupe Cartagena 
& Ruzbeh Hosseini**

Jacob Dare**

Francisco de la Barrera**

Koel Loyer**

Elspeth Malcolm

Shane McDowell  
& Blair Bonang

Melinda Phelan

Jessica & Adam Provencher*

Zahra Sakkejha

Aida & Matthias Schleweis*

Christopher Sutton

Allison Walsh**

YPC EXPLORER 
($1000 – 1,499)
Shamima Adam**

Waleed Alasadi  
& Amy Hamilton

Brian Astl**

Michelle Barkley

Emily M. Beckett Sward  
& Gregory Sward**

Karen Bir

Elizabeth Bodkin

Hardeep Bubbra  
& Christina Ferris

Eva Chan & Rita Ho**

Christopher Charron  
& Fiona Lim Tung**

Ian Chen**

Henrietta Cheng & Carolyn 
Slon**

Gordon Cheung  
& Lori Siddons

Adam & Seanna Cohen

Bryen Daly & Gary Reubin

Alex Dault

Andre & Elizabeth 
Fabierkiewicz **

Renae Farough*

Moveed Fazail & Ayela Khan

Maurice Fernandes & Jennifer 
Cushing**

Michelle Fong & Rosanna Lau

Emily Fung  
& Darren Mattsunaga*

Dianne Gavieres & Justin Lim

Mike & Carmela Geller**

Ashley Gilbert*

Gunjan Goel & Amar Ahlawat*

Samantha Higgins & 
Chantelle Lafitte*

Nathan Ho**

Michol Hoffman**

Johnathan & Laura Hostick**

Dr. Eric Jackson

Paul Kay

Jason Kemp*

Suneil Khanna

Claire & C. J. Hervey**

Ryan King*

Jennifer E. Kirner**

Derek Kohalmi*

Zubair & Anita Lakhani*

Amanda Lo Cicero  
& Daniel Cappuccitti

Peter Lovisek & Hélène 
Desgagnés

Courtney MacNeil*

Amy Maish & Drake Carlyle*

Raffaele Marchese

Lindsay Maskell**

Dimitrios & Rebecca 
Mastoras

Tanya May & Dennis Kar*

Denise & Christopher 
McEachern**

Jeanette McPherson  
& Mischa McPherson-Brown

Andrew Mikitchook  
& Françoise Ko**

Caroline Mills-White & Glenn 
White**

Anna & Alex Ochrym

Milan Panic**

Elisabeth A. Patrick  
& Robert Ian Mitchell**

Dianne Phan & Jason Ho*

Eugene Profis  
& Francesca Blyth

Rani Rahman**

Edward Rawlinson**

Paul Reinheimer  
& Allison Moore*

Lenore & Matthew Robson

Jon-Michael Roman  
& Kristina Plourde

Mark Samuel  
& Kevin Sanford**

Al Sandid & Christine 
Caron**

Amir Sheikhvand  
& Shabnam Ghazi

King Siu**

Linda Siu & Kevin Crigger**

Karen Tisch Slone & Mark 
Slone**

Peter & Andrea Snetivy*

Peter Spragge  
& Carolyn Gooderham*

Ramsey Tabbara  
& Elaine Graces

Denise Tan & Wayne Yu

Derek Teevan & Saga Williams

Jeff D. Thomas  
& Christie A. Love**

Shawn and Alexis Truax**

Anton van Rhyn  
& Kate Potosky

Nadina & Francis Vanden 
Hoven**

M. Jason Warren*

Halszka & Marcelina Weiss

Anonymous

YPC VOYAGER 
($600 – 999)
Farhana Ahmed*

Leen Al Zaibak

Jonathan Alderson**

YOUNG PATRONS CIRCLE
The Young Patrons Circle (YPC) is a unique and intimate way for museum enthusiasts to experience the ROM. By making 
an annual philanthropic gift, young professionals (aged 19-45) enjoy an all-access pass to exclusive events and networking 
opportunities at the Museum. Gifts made through the YPC program ensure the ROM’s world-class galleries, exhibitions, 
and programs remain accessible and engaging for future generations.

* New YPC Patrons (April 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015) 
** YPC Patrons who have given to YPC for three consecutive years or more
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Danielle Amiel*

Anjali Anselm

Casey Antolak**

Maximillian Arambulo

Greg Armstrong*

Lianne Arsenault

Justin Aykler

Natalie Aziz

Stephanie Bannock

Scott Bathurst

Regan Beckett

Andrea Berenbaum

Dimitri Bilykh

Thomas Bittner

Anastassia Boguslavskaya*

Lise Bolduc**

Julie Buckareff**

Adrian Bulzacki*

Siân Bumsted*

Roman D. Cezar*

Renee Chaaya*

Prerna Chandak

Ju Chen

Cynthia Cheng Mintz**

Lanny Cheung*

Aaron Cheung**

Edmund Chien*

Anne Choy & Family**

Thomas Coates*

Alanna Cobb

Amanda Colina

Megan Connolly**

Hillary Connolly**

Valentin Dabuleanu*

Brian De Ruiter

Bob den Oudsten

Nick Detmer**

Michelle Dickinson

Nerine Dinshaw*

Touko Djeumou*

Diane Donczyk

Ashley Downey

Nadia El-Jabi*

Lesley Eng*

Albert M. Engel**

Elizabeth English**

Bronwyn Enright

Christopher Evetts

Monica Ferris**

Ashley Fienberg**

Anna Fischer-Harrison

Meimei Fong

Kevin Freeburn**

Gemma Gadher*

Alfred Ganesh**

Erica M. Goggins**

Malina Goh

John Gomatos**

Victoria Gooderham*

Brian Gordon

Jennifer Gorman

Gabriel Granatstein

Minnie Green*

Catherine P. Harrison

Karley Hatherell**

Jonathan Hearn**

Anna Hinek*

Brenda M. Hogan**

Rev. Sherwin Holandez**

Hu Hong

Alice Honig*

Dr. Shannon I. Howitt**

Wilkin Hsien

Diana Huang

Robert Andrew Innes

Chris & Angelica Issariotis**

Kristina Kaneff

Deborah Kanfer

Shane Kazushner**

Tony Khommanivong*

Jasmine Koblik

Gun Koleoglu*

Nicolas S. Kopachkov

Bobby Koutsaris*

Winniefred Kuang

Rebecca Kun

Aleksandra Kuzma

Suzanne Labarge**

Margot Lackenbauer**

Christopher Le Pan

Erwin Lee*

Vivian Lee*

Leata Lekushoff**

Michael J. Lockhart

Andrea Long*

Karen Look Kin*

Joe Lopresti**

Christina Luison

Brian Ma**

Catharine MacMahon**

Alicia Mair

Josh Mamelak*

Ida Marrelli

Kaitlin Marrin*

Eric Marrone

Sean Marsland

Alberto Martin

Seema Marwaha*

Martha McKay

Andrea McLoughlin

Katie McMillan

Lauren A. Michell*

John Minnery

Michael Mitchell

Wayne Moniz

Adriana Morrison

Anna Murray**

Jessy Murrison Zita

Fareshta Nazari

Andrew J. Noonan**

Christopher Oates

Kathleen O’Keefe**

Edward On*

Christine Ozimek**

Catherine A. Pacak**

Sarit M. Pandya

Andrew Papadimitropoulos

Melanie Paradis**

Smruti Patel*

Tomasz Pawelkiewicz*

Veronica Piatka*

Jasmine Pickel*

Peter Pignataro

Erin Pleet

Declan Ramsaran*

Robert A. Rastorp**

Rod Rego

Guy Reichman**

Luis Reyes*

Dina Ribbink

Jonathan Robson  
& Jessica Hall-Cummings

Stéphanie Roy*

Laura Ryan

Lindsay Ryder*

Nalin Sahni*

Ms. Sarah A. Salomon

John Samson*

Nadia Sandhu

Ali Schofield

Carolyn Schulz**

Antonius Seeman*

Vanessa Seneriches*

Payal Shah

Jameel Shaikh

Margaret Shang*

Samir Shukla

Caroline Shutt*

Kate  Simmie*

Andrea Smith

Amy Snow*

Bishum Solomon Girma

Alex Somjen*

Patrick Spear

Peter Spinato**

Carolyn Stroz

Samantha Sykes

Sarah Takaki*

Felanna Tantono**

Richard Tattersall & 
Alessandra Leopardi**

Maghan Teixeira*

Teena Thampan*

James A. S. Thompson**

Emily Tombs Shaw

David Truong

Grace Tsang**

Tanya Tygesen**

Tina Valente**

Lorraine Varga

Katelyn Veldman**

Joanna Vince**

Elizabeth Wademan 
Huculak**

Yun Wang*

Jennifer C. Wasley**

Nicholas Weber

Edward A. Wilson

John Wong**

Amanda Marion Wood

Daniel Yungblut**

Vivian Hatherell

Anonymous (2)
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MEMBERS 
Miss Margaret Agar

Vanessa Alexander

A.R. Armstrong

Dolores Backhauser

Salvatore M. Badali & 
Kim McInnes

Julie Barnes

Margaret L. Beckel

Ann Walker Bell*

Lynne Berke*

Mr. John T. & A. Anita 
Borovilos

Douglas C. Bradley, Esq.

Jo Breyfogle

Kathryn Jane Cameron

Vicky Carson & Steven 
Bell

Jeanne Carter

Philip Cheong & Li-Hsien 
Fan

Ann Christie

Ambrose Wah Hing Lo* 
and Neil Cochrane

Mr. Neil B. Cole*

Gerard* & Earlaine 
Collins

Dr. Brian Cornelson

Janice Correa (in honor 
of Joseph Correa)

Roy F. Correa (in honor 
of Rose Correa)

Giulio Costa

Dr. Blaine Currie

Miss Gwen Davenport*

Donna Deaken

Amanda Demers  
& Brian Collins

James Dobos 

Dorie Dohrenwend

Kevin Duke & Meredith 
Meads

Mr. Daniel Flemming 
Engels

Ms. Carol Fahey

Mrs. Caroline Seidl 
Farrell-Burman

Dr. Madeline M. Field

Lynda Fielding

Richard Flensted Holder

D. Scott Forfar

Marian Fowler 

Mr. J.B. & Mrs. Dora 
Friedlander

Lynn From

Mrs. Janet Genest

Ms. Alice Godfrey

Allan & Linda Gold

Ellen Gordon

Dorothy J. Graham

Margot Grant

Dr. David Gregory

Mr. Anthony & Kathleen 
Griffin

H. Donald Guthrie, Q.C.

Joan L. Harris

William and Patricia 
Harris

Gwen Harvey

Linda Hasenfratz

Patricia M. Haug

Dr. Ronald M. Haynes

Ms. Dianne Henderson

Mr. Kim Yim Ho & Walter 
Frederic Thommen*

Marian Ho

Nathan Ho

Mr. & Mrs. Gordon 
Hodgins 

Christopher E. Horne, 
Esq.

Mr. J.H. & Mrs. Carla 
Houtman

Margo & Ernest Howard

John & Barbara Howarth

George Hrynewich

Marnie Hunt

Johanna Huybers

Richard M. Ivey

Jennifer Ivey Bannock

Victoria Jackman

Arthur P. Kennedy

Mr. & Mrs. Albert 
Kircheis

Ania & Walter Kordiuk

Sibilla Korulis

Mrs. Kathryn Kossow

Mrs. Trudy Kraker

Kathryn Langley Hope

Peggy Lau

Scott Lauder

Michelle Lee

Richard Lefebvre

Jasmine Lin  
& I-Cheng Chen

Anne Y. Lindsey 

Dianne Lister & Family

Susanne & Charles 
Loewen

Marguerite Low

Ms. Ann MacIntosh Duff

Nancy E. A. Main

Mrs. Marion Mann

Linda Martin

Julia Matthews 

Mr. Peter R. Matthews

Joann* & Rodger* 
McLennan

Dr. Alan C. Middleton

Jack Miller

Mr. Michael & Mrs. 
Jiliyan Milne

Brian & Monica Miron

Celia Missios

Liz & Kent Mitchell

Dixie Anne Montgomery

Mr. & Mrs. N. D. Morgan

Karen Mulhallen

Brigitte M. Murphy

Mr. & Mrs. William M. 
Myers

Joan M. Neilson

Corinne Nemy

Hilary V. Nicholls

Deanne M. Orr

Michelle & Richard 
Osborne

Bernard* and Sylvia 
Ostry

D.M. Parr

June Perry

Robert E. Pierce

Frank Potter

Agnes MacKay 
Publicover*

Bob Ramik

Joan R. Randall

Rosemary Rathgreb

Jean M. Read

Mrs. Wendy Rebanks

Mrs. Flavia C. 
Redelmeier

Nita L. Reed

Mrs. Dora Rempel

Ann K. Reynolds

Dr. Leonard & Beatrice 
Rosmarin

Robert Ross

Hana Stranska Rubins*

Avrom Salz

Yoshiko Sawa

Ms. Virginia Sawyer

Dr. Philip Scappatura

Christina Senkiw

Janet Armour Shirley

Alana Silverman & Dani 
Frodis

Anne Snidero

Ms. Marie T. St. Michael

Mr. & Mrs. James 
Temerty

James A.S. Thompson

The Hon. Edwin A. 
Goodman* and  
Mrs. Joan Thompson*

Richard Iorweth 
Thorman 

Mr. William Thorsell

Walter* & Jane Tilden*

Iris Toppings

Mr. Vincent Tovell O.C.*

Catherine Ukas

Mary Usher-Jones

Betty Vakil

Virginia Van-Vliet

Dr. Nancy J. Vivian

Harriet & Gordon Walker

John Wallace and Robert 
Hambleton*

Dr.* & Mrs. Glenn B. 
Wiggins

Edwin & Judith 
Weinstein

Maryann Weston

Peter & Debra* Young 

Andrew & Janinina 
Zakrzewski

Beate Ziegert

Anonymous (19)  

CHARLES TRICK & ADA MARY CURRELLY  
LEGACY SOCIETY
A gift to the Royal Ontario Museum in your will is a simple and thoughtful way to create a lasting legacy that will help to 
enhance and preserve Canada’s largest museum. The Currelly Legacy Society is named in honour of the first director of the 
Royal Ontario Museum of Archaeology and his wife, and recognizes individuals who have promised future gifts.

* 
D

ec
ea

se
d
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Ms. Perveez Aggarwal

John Alexander

Tony and Lyla Barclay

John Beattie

Mr. Robert Beckett  

Lynn Bevan

Conrad Biernacki and Brian 
Musselwhite

Rose Boyko

Meyer Brownstone and Diana 
Moeser

Stacie Bunn in memory of Dr. 
Ian and Marie Scrimgeour

Christine Caroppo

Philip Cheong

Dr. C.S. Churcher

Katherine Cleaver

Estate of Neil Baldwin Cole

Adrian de Valois Franklin

Margaret Derry

Nancy E. Dillow

In memory of Nick and Sylvia 
Dzuba

Estate of Sorel Etrog

Dr. Ross Fox

Mr. Robert Franklin

Ruth Freeman

Mimi Fullerton in memory of 
Myer Brody

Gayle Gibson

Eleanor and Chris Goss

Goss Family, in memory of 
Chris and Eleanor Goss

Allan and Sondra Gotlieb

Titi Halle - Cora Ginsburg LLC

Anthony Holmes

Estate of William R. Jamieson

Astrid Janson

Dr. William Johnston

Mima Brown Kapches

Laundy Collection

Jacques Lavoie

Mr. Anthony Lee, in memory 
of Beth Knox

David Lepofsky from the Joan 
Lepofsky Collection

Dr. John N. A. Lott

Jennifer Ann Malcolm

In memory of Beverly A. Mikell

Neil Moran

Dr. Trudy Nicks

Descendants of Amelia M. 
Pacet

Dr. Alexandra Palmer

Patricia Proctor

Jack Rhind

Barbara Rice

F. Michah Rynor

Dick and Catherine Seaborn

Mr. Thomas R. Seever

Rosemary Seston

Brian and Peter Walker in 
memory of Margaret and 
Wentworth Walker

Peter Walker in memory of 
Margaret and Wentworth 
Walker

Marianne Weil

Joy Cherry Weinberg

Wayne F. Weller

Philip & Elayne Wiegand

Ms. Jill Williams

FRIENDS OF THE COLLECTIONS
The ROM’s collections are at the heart of its vision to inspire wonder and build understanding of the cultural and natural 
worlds.  The ROM wishes to thank the following donors who have generously donated artifacts and specimens to the 
collections from April 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015.

THE DISCOVERY CIRCLE 
Individuals giving as Discovery Circle Members provide critical support for the highest priorities of the Museum, including 
ROM public programs, exhibitions, and curatorial activities.

Barbara E. Alderson

Helen Brunswick

Margaret & Jim Fleck

Mr. Patrick & Mrs. Freda Green

Nancy & John Hennigar

Josephine Heath

Kirsten Kamper

Antonio & Janet Maggiacomo

Richard & Michelle Osborne

Batia Phillips & Illana Gutman

Joan & John Robertson

Robert Rubinoff

Anonymous
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Mrs. Isabel Alves-Vettoretto  
& Mr. Christian Vettoretto

Mr. Peter & Ms Rae Aust

Dr. Monica Avendano  
& Mr. Jose Contreras

Mr. John & Ms Maureen Bailey

Ms. Jocelyn Baynes

Beatrix Benner

Ms. Margaret Benzie & Mr. James Benzie

Ms. Natasha & Ms. Inez Blackburn

Mr. H. Jim Blake & Ms. Tina Perera

Mr. Stephen Breen & Ms Gillian Wan

Mr. & Mrs. P. N. Breyfogle

Dr. Patricia & E. M. C. Bruckmann

Mr. Thomas & Ms. Patricia Budd

Dr. Michael V. Bulger  
& Ms. Joanne Pickard

Mr. Christopher Byrne & Ms. Anda Whiting

Mr. Brian & Mrs. Charlotte Carter

Mr. Peter McArthur & Ms. Cathy Clarke

Mrs. Debi & Mr. John Coburn

Marilyn Cook

Mr. Ken Cooper

Ms Jane & Mrs. Kate Cowan

Ms.. Carole A. Cowper

Ms. Elizabeth Croney  
& Mr. Pearson Croney-Clark

Mr. Chris Currelly

Mrs. Alan Darlington  
& Mrs. Gerarda Darlington

Mr. Roger Davies & Ms. Jasmine Watts

Sue & Perry Dellelce

Mr. John Densley & Mrs. Rita Densley

Dr. John H. & Dr. Fay I. Dirks

Mr. Keshava Dookie  
& Ms. Sharada Kilgour

Christine Dougan & Jack Dougan

Mrs. Judy & Mr. Andrew Dunn

Mr. David & Mrs. Helen Eastaugh

Dr. Gordon R. Elliot

Dr. George Elliott & Dr. Noriko Yui

Mr. Paul Ellis & Mrs. Connie Lawley

Klaus Ferber & Carole Ferber

Ms. Guida Fernandes  
& Mrs. Maria Fernandes

Mr. Tom Friedland & Mrs. Jacqueline Frank

Mr. Bill Fung & Ms. Cindy Wong

Mr. Tony & Mrs. Anita Genua

Robert Glover & Martha McOuat

Mr. John & Mrs. Susan Goddard

Mr. Robert H. Graham  
& Ms. Cathy Notarius

The Hon. William  
& Mrs. Catherine Graham

Mr. Tom Greenberg & Susan Cayne

Mr. Zulfiqarali & Ms. Sajida Habib

Mr. Balfour J. Halevy

Mr. Everard Hambro

Mrs. Eve Hampson & Mr. William Young

Mr. James Duhaime  
& Ms. Heather Hannah

Ms. Victoria Hannah & Ms. Erin Hannah

Mr. Edmund Roy & Mrs. Mary Harvey

Mr. Lawrence & Mrs. Beatrice Herman

Ms. Janice Huff & Mr. Chris Robertson

James & Yasmin Irwin

Mrs. Frances E. Johnson

Mr. Joel Kaplan & Dr. Sheila Stowell

Mrs. Amy Khan & Mr. Kamran Khan

Ms. Deb Kritzer

Mr. Donald & Mrs. Karen Lang

Ms. Deedee Larocque  
& Ms. Jasmine Pippy

Mr. Scott Lauder

Mr. Stephen Lauzon & Ms. Sandra Lauzon

Mr. Anthony Lee & Ms. Glenda Garbutt

Mr. Neal Lee & Mrs. Dominique Lee

Ms. Margaret Ann Lees

Mr. Anthony Lisanti

Mr. Lance Lugsdin

Mr. Vaughn MacLellan & Ms. Tiffany Jay

Mr. Marek S. Malicki  
& Mrs. Elvira Sanchez de Malicki

Mrs. Robin A. Mars & Mr. Patrick J. Mars

Mrs. Jennifer Matthews

Catherine McGregor

Ms. Britt McKee  
& Dr. Leila Mitchell McKee

Dr. Martin & Deborah McKneally

Ms. Mundy McLaughlin & Mr. Alan Belcher

Marie Mikolich

Mr. Devan Moodley & Ms. Jennifer Wilson

Mr. Roger D. Moore

Ms. Stephanie Newall  
& Ms. Katherine Beaulieu

Dr. Gail Nield & Dr. Tony Nield

Mr. Michael Padonou & Ms. Ruth Douglas

Mr. Eric E. Parker

Mr. Andrew Patterson  
& Mrs. Ruth Patterson

Mr. Daniel Pettit

Prof. Mikal A. Radford  
& Ms. Muriel N. Lalka

Poly-Cel Packaging

Dr. Peter Richardson & Dr. Elspeth Murray

Charlene Richmond

Ms. Cynthia Rowden & Mr. Roger Hart

Ms. Janet Rubinoff  
& Mr. Arthur G. Rubinoff

Dr. Barry Salsberg

Ms. Julie Schatz & Mr. Franz Schatzdorfer

Mrs. Dorothy Shoichet

Drs. Malcolm & Meredith Silver

Mrs. Margaret Simpson

Mrs. Tracy & Mr. Bruce Simpson

Mr. Glenn Smith & Ms. Susan Wortzman

Mr. David & Mrs. Patricia Smukler

Barbara Kee & Paul Sneyd

Mrs. Eduarda Lee Sousa-Lall  
& Mr. Larry Lall

M. J. Speers

Ms. Diane Stampfler

Ms. Michelle Stockwell  
& Mr. Duncan Links

Mr. & Mrs. Ralph and Elana Switzer

Mr. Thomas Tampold & Dr. Carol Nash

Mr. Nilton Tavares & Ms. Debbie Lewin

Mr. Tarmo Teng & Mr. Tristan Teng

Mr. Richard & Mrs. Heather Thomson

John B. Tinker

Ms. Martha Tredgett & Ms. Judy Tredgett

Dr. Maureen Trudeau

Ms. Krista & Ms. Jasmin Tucker

Dr. R. Graham  
& Ms. Kimberley Vanderlinden

Michael Walwyn & Chelsea Walwyn

Mr. David White & Mr. Brian Walsh

Anonymous (2)
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